

SGT UNIVERSITY

(UGC & AICTE Approved) Gurugram, Delhi-NCR

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

(1st August 2018 to 31st July 2019)



 $Phone: 0124-2278183-85, Fax: 0124-2278151 \quad Website: www.sgtuniversity.ac. in the state of the$

Email: info@sgtuniversity.org

Chandu-Budhera, Gurugram-Badli Road, Gurugram (Haryana)-122505

Contents

4	nnual R	eport 2018-19	5
V	lessage	from the Vice Chancellor	5
١.	Abo	ut the University	7
	1.1	Objectives	8
	1.2	Vision	8
	1.3	Mission	9
2	Facı	ılties of The University	. 10
	2.1	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	. 10
	2.2	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	. 10
	2.3	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	. 11
	2.4	Faculty of Commerce & Management	. 13
	2.5	Faculty of Dental Sciences	. 13
	2.6	Faculty of Education	. 14
	2.7	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	. 15
	2.8	Faculty of Fashion & Design	. 16
	2.9	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	. 18
	2.10	Faculty of Indian Medical System	. 19
	2.11	Faculty of Law	. 20
	2.12	Faculty of Mass Communication & Journalism	. 20
	2.13	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	. 21
	2.14	Faculty of Nursing	21
	2.15	Faculty of Physical Sciences	. 22
	2.16	Faculty of Physiotherapy	. 23
	2.17	SGT College of Pharmacy	. 24
3	Offi	cers and Authorities of the University	. 26
	3.1	Officers of the University	26
	3.2	Authorities of the University	27
	3.2.	L Governing Body	27
	3.2.2	2 Board of Management	28
	3.2.3	Academic Council	29

4	Fee	e Struc	cture and Students Strength	39
	4.1	Fee	Structure	39
	4.2	Stuc	dent Strength	44
5	Ad	missio	on Procedure	52
6	Nu	mber	of Seats and Eligibility Criteria For Different Courses	53
7	Exa	amina	tion Results	67
8	Co	nvoca	tion	72
	8.1	Col	lege Position Holders	72
	8.1	.1	Faculty of Commerce Management	72
	8.1	2	Faculty of Physical Sciences	73
	8.1	3	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	73
	8.1	.4	Faculty of Nursing	74
	8.1	5	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	74
	8.1	.6	Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology	75
	8.1	7	Faculty of Dental Sciences	76
	8.1	.8	SGT College of Pharmacy	76
	8.1	.9	Faculty of Behavioural Science	76
	8.1	.10	Faculty of Law	77
	8.1	.11	Faculty of Physiotherapy	77
	8.1	.12	Faculty of Fashion & Design	77
	8.1	.13	Faculty of Indian Medical System	78
	8.1	.14	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	78
	8.1	.15	Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences	78
	8.1	.16	Faculty of Education	78
	8.1	.17	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	79
9	Aca	ademi	c Accomplishments	80
	9.1	Fac	ulty of Agricultural Science	80
	9.2	Fac	ulty of Behavioural Sciences	82
	9.3	Fac	ulty of Commerce & Management	87
	9.4	Fac	ulty of Dental Sciences	88
	9.5	Fac	ulty of Engineering & Technology	88
	9.6	Fac	ulty of Fashion & Design	91

9.7	Faculty of Physiotherapy	91
9.8	Faculty of Physical Sciences	91
9.9	SGT College of Pharmacy	97
10	Publications	98
11	Sports and Extra Co-Curricular Activities	112
12	Details of Teaching Staff	113
Sho	uld be dated 31 March 2019	139

Annual Report 2018-19

Message from the Vice Chancellor

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Tricentenary University is a center of excellence for the realization of dreams of inquisitive young minds, who are eager to pursue higher education in innovative and job-oriented courses. It was established in January 2013 as per Haryana private universities Act No. 8 of 2013.

The University has taken a stride forward in its development by establishing 17 faculties and offering more than 145 courses in less thansix years. As a temple of learning, the university is committed to maintaining the sacred objective of transforming the young participants into human assets through multi-dimensional pedagogy blended with innovative course curricula, the latest teaching methods, hands-on training, intensive personality development, and mentorship programs. In addition, the university has state-of-the-art infrastructure, hassle-free community life, and experienced, dedicated faculty. To inculcate innovativeness amongst the faculty and students, the university has a focus on Research, Seminars, Conferences, Continuous Medical Education (CME) programs, and workshops. We endeavor to become one of the best universities in the National Capital Region (NCR), and we are continuously stepping forward in this direction.

The University organizes regular Techno Fests to promote the innovative work of our faculty and students. Inspired by the initiative of the Central and State Governments, the University organized a three days Techno Fest "The Synergy- 2018" in which students from all the faculties of SGT University, Technical Institutions, and Schools particularly located in rural areas of NCR, participated and showcased their talents by displaying creative and innovative models developed by them. In these three technical festival days, nearly 18000 school students visited the event held on the university campus.

To develop an updated syllabus for medical ethics education, SGT University has established the UNESCO bioethics Unit of the International Network of Bioethics to train potential teachers, students, and paramedical staff.

On the track record of placement, our students have been selected for Indian Administrative Services, Indian Police Services, Army Dental Core, UNICEF, UAE, Haryana Health Services, Health Reporters in NDTV and other News channels, Corporate Sectors, Universities, Colleges, Clinics, Hospitals, and others organizations of repute in India and abroad. To strengthen placements, the University has established a Corporate Resource Center manned by a strong team of Corporates.

Apart from experienced and dedicated faculty, and modern infrastructure of well-equipped Research Laboratories; SGT University has Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC), Incubations Center, well-stocked Libraries, auditoria, wi-fi campus, residential facilities for students and employees providing ample facilities through recreational clubs, indoor/outdoor games and cultural activities.

In its social role, the University provides health services in its Hospitals at affordable charges. The Dental Faculty every year treats over 16500 patients through more than 200 free dental camps at rural outreach locations. The Nav-Muskaan Cleft Lip and Plate Center of the University provide comprehensive cleft lip

and palate treatment. In the last year, the center conducted more than 250 surgeries successfully, free of cost.

Inspired by Swa-Prarit Adarsh Gram Yojna (SPAGY) launched by the Government of India, the SGT University has established the Centre for Rural Upliftment for providing free of cost doorstep Medical, Civil, Legal, Social, and other similar facilities to make the adopted village Budhera an educated, healthy, socially harmonious and a developed village. The University is also providing doorstep free-of-cost medical facilities to 50 other nearby villages in Jhajjar District under the outreach program. The faculties of Medical and Dental Sciences of the University have also adopted Government Schools of Garhi Harsuru, Iqbalpur, Kaliawas, Sultanpur, Ullawas, Sudharna of Gurugram villages, and JJ School of Education, Farukh Nagar to provide free health care services on regular basis.

Based on the achievements enumerated above, in a short span, we are confident that the university shall make a mark for higher accomplishments with more dedicated efforts in the forthcoming academic sessions.

Shri Balvinder Kumar Vice Chancellor

news

Date: 29 October 2019

Gurgaon

CHAPTER 1

1. About the University

Name : SHREE GURU GOBIND SINGH TRICENTENARY

UNIVERSITY, BUDHERA, GURUGRAM - BADLI ROAD,

GURUGRAM – 122505 (HARYANA)

Date on which established : 24TH JANUARY, 2013

State Act by which established : HARYANA LEGISLATURE ACT NO. 8 OF 2013

University website No. : www.sgtuniversity.ac.in

University email. : <u>info@sgtuniversity.org</u>

University Phone No. : 0124-2278183/8184/8185

University Fax No. : 0124-2278151

Name of the Sponsoring Body of the University DASHMESH EDUCATIONAL CHARITABLE TRUST (REGD.), B.65, 2ND FLOOR, PASCHIMI MARG, NEAR TAGORE INTERNATIONAL

SCHOOL, VASANT VIHAR, NEW DELHI- 110057

Date of Gazette Notification by the State Govt. of 1st Statutes

of the University

KW 20/36-2011 UNP (5) dated 31st December, 2013

Date of Gazette Notification by the State Govt. of 1st Ordinance of the University

KW 20/36-2011 UNP (5) dated 31st December, 2013

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Tricentenary University was established on 24th January 2013 by the Haryana Private Universities Act No. 8 of 2013 to spread the messages of Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji for the upliftment and betterment of mankind that can be best achieved through specialized and quality education. The university is founded on the pillars of developing leadership, encouraging innovation, and inseminating strong ethics along with its dedication to achieving the objectives through academic excellence in all spheres of knowledge.

The university has developed a 60 acres lush Green Campus in NCR at Budhera in the vicinity of Gurugram, the emerging commercial and education hub of the country, with modern infrastructure and an excellent academic aura. In keeping with its vision and mission, the campus has been designed with a great sense of aesthetics to provide an eco-friendly environment and ambiance to stimulate the learning process.

In less than six years of its establishment, the university has taken long strides in appointments of highly qualified, experienced, and competent teaching and non-teaching staff, the creation of smart classrooms, well-equipped labs, a rich library, internet services, playgrounds, clubs for extra and co-curricular activities, boys and girls hostels, residential accommodation, transport, and other essential facilities.

After making a hallmark in the medical sciences, now the university is imparting knowledge and developing skills in 145+ courses through its 17 Faculties ranging from Undergraduates, Postgraduates, and Doctoral programs. For the exposure of the faculty and students to the latest and advanced developments in their respective disciplines, the university has organized several Continuing Education Programs (CME & CDE) Seminars, Conferences, Workshops, and specialized lectures by eminent academics and corporates during the period under review. The university is not lagging in the publication of research papers. During the academic session 2018-19, the teaching faculties of various disciplines have published more than 250 research papers in reputed journals along with the publication of a good number of books and chapters in their respective subjects.

Currently, the University imparts education from Undergraduate to Ph.D. level in the Faculties of Medicine & Health Sciences, Dental Sciences, Nursing, Allied Health Sciences, Physiotherapy, Commerce & Management, Law, Hotel & Tourism Management, Engineering & Technology, Mass Communication & Media Technology, Physical Sciences, Behavioural Sciences, Indian Medical System, Agricultural Sciences, Fashion & Design, Education and SGT College of Pharmacy.

1.1 Objectives

- Imparting undergraduate, postgraduate, and doctoral level education in almost all disciplines.
- Integrating and developing facilities for innovative and interdisciplinary research.
- Imparting training to participants in important areas of science and humanities to make them globally competitive and acceptable.

1.2 Vision

To provide opportunities for Learning, Research, Innovation and advancement of knowledge in the field of higher education.

1.3 Mission

To serve the Nation by imparting inclusive, innovative & holistic education. This is being achieved through modern teaching modules, hands-on training, promoting research, proactive community activities, and human resource development through explorative job oriented programs.

CHAPTER - 2

2 Faculties of The University

The university is imparting education for various courses through its following 17 Faculties:

2.1 Faculty of Agricultural Sciences

Realizing the need for well-trained agricultural graduates and postgraduates for public and private sectors and also for more and more demand for agricultural produce and processed products, it was envisaged to start the Faculty of Agriculture at SGT University, which was started in the academic session 2016-17. To meet the increasing demands from continuously decreasing arable land, innovative technologies and technical know-how in the fields of agriculture and allied areas remain the only solution to the most important issues. To achieve the desired results, the need of the hour is to train agricultural graduates and postgraduates with the latest knowledge along with innovative and modern research experience in agricultural and allied fields. The innovatively generated modern technologies applied to the farmers' field will help in achieving the desired goals. Initially graduation program i.e. B.Sc. (Hons.) Agriculture was started with an intake capacity of 90 seats. The course curricula were designed to produce competent graduates capable of competing at national and international levels.

The Faculty also initiated Master of Science in Agriculture (M.Sc. Agriculture) in two disciplines, viz. Horticulture-Fruit Science and Agronomy from the academic session 2019-20. The syllabi and curricula are as per the ICAR requirement, as well as the market demands. The courses taught in the degree equip the graduates to find career opportunities in educational, research, and management fields in the public and private sectors. They can develop as entrepreneurs in agribusiness activities.

The Faculty of Agricultural Sciences (FASC) comprises meritorious and competent teachers from reputed institutes, adopting the latest teaching methodologies to groom students. Updated knowledge is imparted to the students. Students are involved in practical programs in the field right from the sowing of seeds to the harvest and in laborites for a different analytical part. The emphasis is on using hands-on training in teaching to transform the students into industry-oriented on completion of their degree. In the last year of the undergraduate degree, the students are offered a set of courses under the Module System, taking them to specialization in different fields of their interest.

Along with teaching, emphasis is also laid on research activities. During this period, many research projects have been handled by the faculty members. A crop cafeteria, including several vegetable and field crops, has also been established for making the beginner students acquainted with various crops.

2.2 Faculty of Allied Health Sciences

The allied health Sciences has become a very sought-after field of education looking at the importance it has gained over the years resulting in a huge gap of such professionals. To cater to this demand to whatever

extent possible, Shree Guru Gobind Singh Tricentenary University entered the field of paramedical education with the introduction of degree and diploma courses in subjects such as Medical Laboratory Technology, Operation Theatre Technology, Radio-Imaging Technology, and Optometric Technologies in 2013. The Faculty introduced specialized graduation courses in Neurophysiology Technology, Nutrition, Dietetics, and Sleep Science in 2014; M.Sc. in Radio Imaging Technology and Nutrition and Dietetics in 2015 to cope with the market need for specialized technical professionals. In progression to this B.Sc. in Microbiology and M.Sc. in Environmental Science were started in 2016, M.Sc. in Medical Laboratory Technology, Operation Theatre Technology, and a Master of Optometry in 2017.

A Paramedic is a professional who helps doctors in specialized areas and facilitates better diagnosis, treatment, and therapy. The increase in the number of patients, the variety of diseases, and the demand for immense treatment have paved the way for paramedical professionals who are expert technicians or therapists providing better quality human healthcare. Paramedics are key players in the Health & Medical Sector. Without paramedics, the entire health industry may become almost non-functional. The demand for laboratory technologists will always increase, as the number of multi-specialty hospitals, and laboratories are increasing.

The career of a lab worker depends on academic and technical skills. A certified medical laboratory technologist may find an ever-growing career in a hospital, minor emergency centers, private laboratories, blood banks, doctor's clinic pathology lab, and various clinical research centers. Technologists can advance to supervisory or management positions in labs and hospitals. They can also work as Laboratory managers, Health care administrators, laboratory information system analysts, Educational coordinators, etc. Additional opportunities are available in molecular diagnostics and molecular biotechnology. All the courses offered by the Faculty are approved by Govt. of Haryana. The University has tie-ups with many super speciality hospitals to groom the students with all the latest technologies and to provide them with wider exposure to the health industry. We offer a regular mode of teaching supplemented by intensive and rigorous practical training that equips the students with knowledge of the latest techniques and trends so that on completion they can emerge as fully trained and thorough professionals.

Aiming to provide higher education in the technical field and to enhance career opportunities, the Faculty of Allied Health Science is also offering Post-Doctorate courses in Radio-Imaging Technology, and Nutrition & Dietetics.

2.3 Faculty of Behavioural Sciences

The Faculty of Behavioral Sciences (FBSC) was formally established as an independent entity in 2014 with the Department of Clinical Psychology. In 2017, the Department of Audiology & Speech Language Pathology (ASLP) was added. The RCI-approved M. Phil Clinical Psychology course was introduced in 2017. Many RCI-approved courses - Post-graduate Diploma in Clinical Psychology, Bachelor of Audiology, Speech Language & Pathology (BAS&LP), B.Ed (Hearing Impairment and Intellectual Disability) D.Ed (Hearing Impairment, Intellectual Disability, and Autism Spectrum Disorders) are proposed from the academic session of 2019-20. Since the inception of the faculty, Ph.D. in Clinical Psychology/Psychology was introduced in the specialized and applied areas of Psychology.

The faculty has the latest infrastructure equipped with state-of-the-art lecture rooms, a laboratory with psychological experiments and testing facilities, library facilities, and affiliation with OPD/IPD of the

Psychiatry department. The vision of the faculty is to produce high-quality Psychologists for the Nation and global communities; to make significant contributions to the science and practice of psychology in real-life situations; and to produce professionals with sound ethical, legal, and moral values.

- ➤ The faculty embraces participatory, experiential, discursive, and student-centric practices in its teaching-learning endeavors. The following are hallmarks of our teaching approach:
- ➤ Project Based Learning/Dissertation/Case Study presentations/Student seminars
- ➤ Regular Field Visits/Field Training/Practicum
- Robust Organizational Interface with Mental Health Organizations and Experts
- Role Plays, SIS, Group Discussion, Problem-Based Learning, and Invited Lectures
- > Critical Evaluation and monitoring of Teacher Quality through periodical assessment.
- > Summative Assessment based on multimodal pedagogy
- > Organization of lectures, conferences/seminars/workshops, symposia, etc.

Since SGT University has a major focus on health and health-related disciplines, the FBSC is an integral part of all the community programs run by the University in nearby villages with special responsibility for the mental health component. It provides good exposure to the students in real-life settings and more so, the sensitivity to the needs of the rural areas, which usually remain outside the mainstream of educational and service provisions.

Our mission is to prepare psychology students to have a significant impact in their communities, and to continue to develop and expand the field of psychology in new and exciting ways. To safeguard our strong academic tradition, we impose high standards on all our students and help them to acquire the knowledge, attitude, and skills to understand the intricacies of mind and behavior. Psychology graduates are highly sought after by a wide variety of employers because they possess unique skills and competencies.

Students are offered an ideal combination of interdisciplinary, professional, and academic excellence. We are constantly working towards our mission of delivering quality education and standard professional training, both on- and off-campus. With a renowned, experienced, and trained team of faculty members from institutes such as CIP, RINPAS, MDU, Jamia Millia Islamia, Delhi University, etc. the FBS departments boast a high-quality teaching and mentoring environment. We are offering an environment that helps students and faculty both, to maximize their potential in academics, research, and innovation; and as excellent practitioners.

Training and Placement

Clinical Psychologists and counselors are in increasing demand in various professional settings that deal with mental health needs. The role of clinical psychologists is being rapidly recognized in health care and they are consulted for a variety of purposes, ranging from assessment, therapy, and rehabilitation to expert advice. Applied psychologists are also engaged in school setups, working with NGOs, hospitals, industry, organizations, community settings, and so on. Our uniquely designed curriculum is based on a choice-based credit system (CBCS) following the guidelines of UGC and the current needs of the community/society. It covers not only the foundational/theoretical aspects of the discipline but also integrates practical and field training needed to be a professionally skilled graduate. Project/dissertation work also provides research skills training.

Placement and tie-ups:

Max Hospital, Delhi Khushbu Welfare Society NGO, Gurugram

GTB Hospital, Delhi
 Fortis Escort, N. Delhi
 SPYM Deaddiction Center, Delhi
 Pals Clinic, Rajouri Garden, N. Delhi

Fortis Escort, Gurugram Santulan Clinic, Delhi

VIMHANS, Delhi
 CNBC, Delhi
 Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, N.Delhi
 Delhi Psychiatry Centre, Delhi
 Delhi Psychiatry Centre, Delhi
 Manay Vilvas Sanathan, N.CO, Lingua

RML Hospital, Delhi
 City Hospital, Gurugram
 Manav Vikas Sansthan, NGO, Jaipur
 Butterflies NGO, Green Park

➤ NIMHAANS, Bangalore Cosmos IMH&BS, New Delhi

Lady Harding Hospital, N. Delhi Columbia Asia Hospital, Palam Vihar, Gurugram

Cheshire Home, Delhi JLMN Hospital, Srinagar

2.4 Faculty of Commerce & Management

The Faculty of Commerce and Management commenced its operations in the academic session 2013-14 with five professional undergraduate programs including BBA-G, BBA-HA, B.Com (Pass), B.Com (H), and integrated BBA, and later in the year 2015. It also started three postgraduate programs including MBA, MBA-HA. In the same year, the faculty also started a doctoral program leading to a Ph.D. degree. It is one of the premier faculties of the university in terms of its core competencies. The Faculty has made the mark in strengthening its thrust areas like Marketing, Finance, Human Resources, International Business, Accounting, and operations with the latest curriculum. With the growing market demand and enrichment of intellectual and physical resources of the faculty, it has also been decided to start B.A. (Hons.)-Economics and MA (Economics) from the session 2018-19. Besides a core faculty of twenty-one wellqualified full-time faculty members, the faculty enriches the teaching-learning process through practical interventions of experienced corporate executives from time to time. The majority of the faculty members have Ph.D.-level qualifications and are, therefore, engaged in guiding research and undertaking independent research projects. A good number of quality research papers, case studies, and chapters in edited books have been contributed by the faculty members. The prime emphasis in imparting learning is on real-time learning through student interactive sessions, live projects, and case study analysis suitably supported by digital technology.

The Faculty of Commerce & Management is committed to imparting the highest quality of education and exposure to help in developing the next generation of business leaders with a global outlook and capability to adapt to the fast-changing business environment of India and the world at large.

- 1. Innovative teaching Andragogy
- 2. Proportional theoretical & practical curriculum
- 3. Deep concern for learners and nurturing them through effective Mentor-Mentee relationship
- 4. External exposure for learning, and promoting initiative and creativity.

2.5 Faculty of Dental Sciences

The faculty of Dental Sciences was started as SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute in the year 2002 and became a constituent Faculty of the esteemed SGT University from the academic session 2013-14. The Faculty of Dental Sciences, SGT University with its excellent infrastructure, state-of-the-art equipment, and well-experienced and highly qualified faculty has carved a niche for itself in the field of Dentistry and is recognized among the top Dental Colleges across the country. As a source of dental education, the faculty aims at developing the student's, three-dimensional personalities by dealing with:

- Continuous pursuit of knowledge, commitment to excellence & cultivation of moral & ethical values
- General dentistry at the out-reach levels to the masses & needy people
- Basic & Advanced Research related to Oral diseases & Oral health care

Courses Offered:

- BDS (Bachelor of Dental Surgery)
- MDS (Master of Dental Surgery) in all the nine specialties
- Ph. D in all the nine specialties

The Faculty of Dental Sciences, SGT University provides a very sound platform for the students to be academically strong and clinically competent.

Holistic Development of Students: Besides academics, the students also actively participate in a lot of Extra Curricular programs every year including Fresher's Day, Induction & Orientation Programs, Diwali Fest, Holi Fest, Symphonious (Musical Fest), Inter-College Cultural & Sports fests, etc.

2.6 Faculty of Education

SGT University is constantly working towards its mission of delivering quality education and preparing potential intellectuals in several disciplines. Faculty of Education is another feature in its cap which offers Teacher Education courses like Bachelor of Education and Master of Education.

The Bachelor of Education program comprises three broad interrelated curricular areas-

- 1. Perspectives in Education which includes courses related to Child Development, Contemporary India, Learning and Teaching, Knowledge and Curriculum, etc. These courses help the students to develop a deep understanding of the basics of the Teaching profession.
- 2. Curriculum and Pedagogic Studies help in the development of teaching skills that enable one to become an effective teacher.
- 3. Practical learning, a part of the course curriculum is a visible strength of the program. Such projects enable students in putting their theoretical Knowledge of the discipline into practice leading to the holistic development of would-be teachers.

After completing *B. Ed. Program* students can join the noble profession of teaching in Govt. / Private Schools. They can also find placement as Counselors (with MA in Psychology/diploma in Guidance and Counseling), as Education consultants, and as subject and pedagogy experts in both public and private sector companies.

The *Master of Education (M. Ed.)* program is designed to provide opportunities to students who want to be Teachers, Educators to extend as well as deepen their knowledge and understanding of Education, specializing in select areas, and also developing research competencies leading to specialization in either Elementary Education or Secondary Education. The students of the M. Ed. program can find placements as Teacher Educators in IASEs, DIETs, Directorates of Education, Councils of Secondary/Higher Secondary Education, SCERTs, Colleges of Education, and University Education Departments.

2.7 Faculty of Engineering & Technology

The Vision of the Faculty of Engineering and Technology (FEAT) is to be renowned globally for imparting quality engineering education and research in interdisciplinary cutting-edge technology. The mission of the FEAT is to produce morally conscious competent leaders and engineering professionals. FEAT is truly a dynamic and diverse place offering a broad spectrum of programs in engineering and technology aiming to develop graduates who are ethical, mobile, technologically literate, and ready for multicultural workplaces. Our programs are relevant and industry related with a strong focus on encouraging creative and critical thinking, problem-solving, and the development of unique leadership skill sets. All our programs are aligned with national priorities yet tailored to meet the demands and needs of the global employment market. With the support of industry experts, it integrates real-world practices with theory ensuring our students are equipped to address complex business problems.

It comprises five departments viz Civil Engineering (CE), Computer Science & Engineering (CSE), Electronics & Communication Engineering (ECE), Mechanical Engineering (ME), and Applied Sciences & Humanities. The FEAT offers UG programs leading to B.Tech. in CE, CSE, ECE, and ME. It also offers M.Tech and Doctoral Degree Programs in Engineering disciplines of CSE, ECE, CE, and ME. FEAT also offers BCA in Cloud Computing and MCA programs.

The programs are articulately designed to meet the needs of industries and other employment sectors and to prepare students for the national and global employment market. FEAT also enables the students to not only build a sound knowledge base in a particular discipline but also applications widened across the disciplines. The curriculum is carefully designed as per international standards by adopting the most advanced learning systems viz Project Based Learning (PBL), Research-Based Learning (RBL), Cooperative Learning, and other learning tools & emerging learning modes. Classrooms and labs are well equipped with modern teaching aids to facilitate the latest teaching andragogy.

FEAT has established a unique 'Mentoring System' through which each student is assigned to a Mentor. Mentor closely and carefully mentor the students to achieve excellence in their endeavors. They play a strong role to ensure that students complete their degree program in a smooth and timely manner. Mentors not only help students to achieve their professional goals but also at the same time act as anchors who provide emotional, ethical, and moral support throughout their tenure at the University. All the advisers have a deep sense of devotion toward maximizing the opportunities for development available to students within the campus and beyond. A mentor is the contact point for parents/ guardians for performance and conduct-related issues of their wards.

FEAT has scholars with expertise in their respective fields of study, and are brought on the board from well highly reputed institutions like NIT/IITs, etc. The faculty members have diverse experiences working

in the industry as well as in academics and research. They are dedicated to pedagogical approaches which are student-centric and experiential. Students are given a plethora of opportunities to work on live projects that provide a platform to put theoretical knowledge into practical application.

FEAT is equipped with all modern facilities that include state of art computer labs and a WIFI-enabled campus. The Library is not only well stocked with the latest collections of textbooks, reference books, and scientific journals but also offers e-learning tools for easier access to knowledge. Additionally, it has a very unique feature of the 'Book-Bank System' that allows the students to borrow the subject textbooks once for the entire semester. In addition to the facilities mentioned above, students can also avail of amenities like a hostel, mess services, free medical services, a sports complex, a central library, transportation, etc.

Infrastructure & Facilities

FEAT is a prestigious institute of higher learning producing meritorious students with excellent career growth. The students get the best of opportunities in the form of highly advanced courses, eminent faculty members, well-equipped laboratories, a library, hostels, and immense facilities to excel in research and innovation.

- 1. Continuous program/course improvement through self/outside assessment of program educational objectives and student outcomes.
- 2. New initiatives and programs with changes in Technology and global interdependence, while serving society and commitment through a technology solution.
- 3. Exposure to current trends & technologies, practiced by the strong industry liaison.
- 4. Quality assurance by in-house IQAC cell of academic programs through interdisciplinary accreditation
- 5. Commitment to the delivery of Knowledge through innovative teaching methodologies.

CENTERS OF EXCELLENCE

FEAT organizes several events like industrial visits, educational trips, guest lectures, seminars, and workshops. Students get practical exposure through an industry internship program. Industries like Aditya Birla, Amul India, Nest Keys, Honda Two-wheelers, Maruti Suzuki, ALP Nishikawa, Corentry Coils-o-matic, Sona steering, Parle, Munjal, HCL, India Mart & Handygo Technologies, etc.

FEAT organizes a fresher's party **UDAAN** for the first-year students, in which students showcase their talent as soon as they enter the campus. This helps them develop their extra-curricular activities. Mr. and Miss Fresher are selected based on their overall talent judged by the pool of faculty members of FEAT.

2.8 Faculty of Fashion & Design

Fashion is most commonly associated with clothing and lifestyle products. It is normal for fashion trends to change according to the seasons. Each season does bring into fashion a particular color and style. Fashion is not just limited to the female fraternity even men have been taken over by the fashion world. They have become more conscious of what is in and what is not. They pay more attention to their appearance than they did earlier. Children are also aware and prefer to wear what is in fashion. While seasons are a major contributory factor, the glamour world of modeling and acting are the actual fashion

leaders. Fashion houses endorse the latest trends through the media. So to know what's happening and what's not, you need to keep a keen watch on what models and actors are wearing, what kind of makeup they have on, and even their hair-do depending on the present fashion trends.

Faculty of Fashion & Design is poised to be a leading institute offering its students an ideal combination of fashion professionals for corporate and academic excellence. We are constantly working towards our mission of delivering quality education and generating new budding fashion professionals.

The faculty of Fashion & Design enables candidates to start exploring the techniques of fashion design by developing skills beyond the basic level to the level required for acceptance. After completing the Fashion Design course candidates who want to become economically empowered and self-sufficient will have developed the skills to assist them in their endeavors. The Fashion Design course is project-based and runs from the concept through to the design to the construction of the end product. Students get to show one look, made and styled by them, at our Annual Fashion Show. Students also do their styled photo shoots with a professional photographer.

Fashion Design Career Opportunities:-

- · Fashion designer
- Merchandiser
- Fashion Entrepreneur
- Fashion Photographer
- CAD Designer
- Fashion Journalist
- Quality Control Manager
- Fashion Illustrator
- Fashion Choreographer
- Visual Merchandiser
- Costume Designer
- Product Designer
- Fashion stylist
- Production Manger

Fashion design Avenues:-

- Export House
- Buying House
- Fashion Boutique
- Textile Mills
- Fashion Modeling Industry
- Fashion Retailing
- Fashion Journalism
- Fashion Choreographer
- Film and Television Industry

Under the regular curriculum, we have three kinds of Undergraduate courses namely:

➤ B. Design (4 Years Program)

- ➤ B. Sc (Fashion Design) (3 Years Program)
- ➤ B.A (Fashion Communication) (3 Years Program)

The course curriculum is developed based on corporate demands. The syllabus includes the core depth of the topics, Internships, and projects. The internship especially enhances the student's knowledge through the industry pattern. Projects develop the student's core strength and area of interest.

> Research & Innovation Plan

In the Post-graduate research & innovation curriculum, we have three courses namely:

- ➤ M. Design (2 Years Program)
- ➤ M. Sc (Fashion Design) (2 Years Program)
- ➤ MBA (Fashion Management) (2 Years Program)

On the PG-level curriculum, a Dissertation/Thesis is given in the second year / third semester to the students. This is a miniature kind of Ph.D. research. A dissertation demonstrates that a student is capable of identifying his or her area of interest, able to explore a subject in depth, manage a research project, define a suitable question and use the appropriate research tools. And at the end of the semester, he/she will submit with a viva-voce in front of the examination committee.

> Doctorate Research & Innovation Plan

In Doctorate research & innovation curriculum, we have three options mainly:-

Ph. D in Fashion & Design (minimum 3 years)

Due to the increase in demand for research and development in Fashion and Design, the Faculty of Fashion and Design is providing a Ph.D. degree in upcoming research areas, to contribute to the sustainable development of society.

2.9 Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management

INCREDIBLE INDIA - ATITHI DEVO BHAWA Heartiest congratulations for reaching the end of your search for quality hospitality education. Hotels, resorts, cruise ships, airlines, clubs, restaurants, travel agencies and many of the related service sector industries are looking for qualified, multi-talented hospitality professionals to expand their businesses. The global tourism sector is ever-growing, and employers around the world increasingly demand qualified and highly skilled managers. You have a great opportunity to develop your career in this fast-growing sector.

Hotel and Tourism careers are for enthusiastic young adults to develop managerial and interpersonal skills. So if you enjoy meeting people and going places which is a part of a hospitality professional's life, look forward to a new day - every day, love to play with food, get an adrenaline rush for having resolved issues, and have a service attitude well, then the sky is the limit for you - Hotel and tourism careers are for those who enjoy the art of creating a pleasant environment for customers as well as those who love to work with peers who share the same fervor for life.

Your time at SGT will be thoroughly transformative and enjoyable. This experience will expose you to a multifaceted Hotel Management industry; instill human values, professionalism, leadership, and

innovation. We assure you of a fun and open working environment and learning from a distinguished faculty. We encourage you to immerse yourself in this vibrant and engaging university environment.

Why Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management:

- The updated curriculum delivered with Visual, Auditory, and Kinaesthetic style methodology
- Emphasis on practical training and skill acquisition using state-of-the-art infrastructure
- Best of Faculty with excellence in academics and industry experience
- Industry interface through workshop/guest lectures and demonstrations
- Regular industry visits
- Personality developments programs
- 360* Pre-Placements Trainings
- Industry ready program
- Robust Mentor-Mentee program to help students during their onboarding.

TRAINING AND PLACEMENT@ Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management

A dedicated Corporate Resource Center of the University Continuously strives to bridge the gap between the industry and the Faculty by organizing Industry visits, Workshops, Seminars, Demonstration cookery bakery classes, etc. in liaison with Industry exponents. The Faculty has an excellent network in place for student placements in the best Hotel brands from Taj, and Oberoi to ITC and Radisson for Industrial Training and final placements. The demand for better-qualified and professionally trained hospitality managers continues to increase. Social, technical, and demographic changes suggest that the industry's growth will extend well into the 21st Century.

2.10 Faculty of Indian Medical System

Ayurvedic Medicine is a medical specialty that focuses primarily on Preventive and Curative Medicine. Ayurveda covers the whole entity of Health for the well-being of an individual at physical, mental, social, spiritual, and economic levels through its eight branches — Ashtanga Ayurveda

The various topics covered under this science are Samhitha Siddhanta (Basic Principles & Sanskrit), Rachana Sharir (Anatomy), Kriya Sharir (Physiology), Roga Nidana Evum Vikruti Vigyan (Etio Pathology), Dravya Guna (Pharmacology & Pharmacognosy), Rasa Shastra & Bhaisajya Kalpana (Pharmaceutics), Panchakarma (Therapeutics), Svasta Vrtta (Achievement of Good Health and Climatology with stages of Disease), Physicians, Therapeutics including wholesome locality and Procedures. Descriptions of these topics are spread over the entire treatise.

The faculty of Indian Medical System was established in the year 2015 with an intake capacity of 100 seats. Seats were filled through counseling by MD University. Currently, the college is having three batches of students (1st, 2nd, 3rd Year).

The College is attached to a teaching hospital with a bed strength of 100. It has facilities of Panchakarma, Ksharasutra, a Wellness center, an Herbal garden, and well-equipped, full-fledged labs. It has facilities of panchakarma involving various procedures like, Sneha - Svedana (Therapeutic Massage & Fomentation), Shiro Dhara, Emesis, Purgation, Leech Therapy, etc are done for various diseases as per need and on

consultation of the specialists. It is also having a kshara sutra department, where various Ayurvedic surgical procedures are being done for Ano-rectal diseases.

2.11 Faculty of Law

In pursuance of its vision of becoming a destination for attaining excellence in Higher and Professional Education, SGT University has established the Faculty of Law (FLAW) in May 2014. To make it a center for socio-legal research, the curriculum has been designed to include various emerging areas in the field of law. Aiming at developing academically competent legal professionals, the teaching of law includes continual organizing of seminars, conferences, and extension lectures on socio-legal issues, which would facilitate students to interact with nationally and internationally renowned legal luminaries. To offer opportunities for educational exchange programs the faculty of law has established tie-ups with leading law schools in India and abroad.

To provide an environment for effective participative learning, the Faculty of Law has equipped itself with spacious Classrooms fitted with LCD Projectors, a well-stocked library, online journals, Wi-fi connectivity, and a well-equipped Seminar Hall. As a flagship, the Faculty of Law has already organized two "National Moot Court Competitions" in which students from almost 20 Law schools across the country participated. Besides this, legal luminaries including Hon'ble judges of the Supreme Court of India, Hon'ble judges from various High Courts, and Senior Advocates have been kind enough to preside over many of our educational programs.

2.12 Faculty of Mass Communication & Journalism

In the field of media and communications, we live in a very exciting age. The demand for information and entertainment is greater than ever before. A media career is, therefore, highly significant. The Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology (FCAM) is a prominent department of SGT University that plugs the increasing demand for media-savvy professionals in India & abroad. The Faculty is fully equipped to train students in Film making & television production, Mass Communication, and Journalism.

At SGT University, we train our students for a highly competitive world by honoring their creative and technical skills. The course is designed to provide our students with complete knowledge of the trade through workshops, field strips, production projects, and the best of equipment - still cameras, video cameras, studios, PCR, lights, and microphones. At SGT University, media is as much an academic discipline as it is an industrial one. It encompasses print, television, film studies, radio, media research, photography, advertising, and public relations.

With imparting technical knowledge, we also focus on the creative and intellectual growth of the students. For this, our course structure is top-of-the-line, enabling students to learn the art of reporting, writing, editing, scripting, and anchoring in our state-of-the-art, fully functional TV studios, newsroom, and editing systems. Our focus is on the growth of well-rounded media personalities.

The Mass Communication faculty at SGT comprises committed members of academic and experienced professionals from the Print, Television, and Film industries. Apart from permanent faculty, the department boasts of visits and workshops by renowned and practicing members of the Media industry.

2.13 Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences

The Faculty of Medical & Health Sciences was set up in 2010 as SGT Medical College, Hospital & Research Institute to offer medical education and research program and provide healthcare services to the necessitous people in its surrounding areas at affordable cost. In 2009, the Trust applied for the establishment of a Medical College with the appropriate authorities and got permission to commence the 1st-year MBBS course from the academic session 2010-11 with an intake capacity of 100 students per annum vide MCI Letter No MCI.34(41)/2010/Med./918 Date 15/07/2010. In the year 2017, SGT University got permission for 150 seats to commence the 1st-year MBBS course from the academic session 2017-18 with an intake capacity of 150 students per annum.

Presently, this Faculty offers the following program:

- MBBS
- M.D. in Anatomy, Physiology, Biochemistry, Pathology, Pharmacology, Microbiology, Forensic Medicine, Community Medicine, Orthopedics, Ophthalmology and Dermatology, Venereology, and Leprosy (permission awaited in other clinical subjects).
- M.Sc. (Medical) in all Pre & Para clinical subjects.
- Ph.D. in Pre & Para Clinical Subjects.

All these programs are being run under the able guidance of highly competent and specialized senior medical faculty.

The faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences has a 650 bed multi-speciality Hospital attached to it for the hands-on training and skill development of budding players in the medical field. The hospital is very well-equipped with the most advanced facilities in the area and caters to the needs of the rural and urban population in and around Gurgaon. Highly qualified and well-experienced consultants in all specialties such as General Medicine, General Surgery, Paediatrics, Orthopaedics, Obstetrics & Gynaecology, ENT Ophthalmology, Respiratory Medicine, Pulmonary Medicine, Skin & VD, Psychiatry, Radio-diagnosis & Anaesthesiology run the hospital and provide best health services round the clock.

2.14 Faculty of Nursing

Nursing is a unique profession, whose primary focus is caring for the sick and provides need-based preventive, promotive, curative, and rehabilitative health care services. Nursing is growing with advancements in technology and digitization. Nursing also aims at providing evidence-based nursing practice. To have nursing services in today's scenario faculty allows the students to gain experience of simulation-based learning. Nursing students are prepared to work in all settings like primary, secondary, and tertiary health care delivery systems.

The faculty of Nursing has qualified and experienced full-time faculty members, which provide the right kind of theoretical inputs, and practical & clinical experience. Interdisciplinary professionals are participating in curriculum implementation. The faculty also offers 5 different specialties in the master's program. Ph.D. in nursing will prepare nurse practitioners and researchers to provide quality care.

Faculty also organizes guest lectures & CNE by expert academicians from different parts of the country. The student of this faculty are placed in meritorious at the university level and also won various trophies in inter-faculty sports & other co-curricular competitions. Nursing faculty are also involved as reviewer articles & editorial board members in different national & international journals. Many faculty members & postgraduate students presented scientific papers and attended conferences.

2.15 Faculty of Physical Sciences

The faculty of Physical Sciences was established in 2014, providing the best quality education and training in the field of Science. Our goal is to change the world by imparting quality education to students. In the academic year 2014-15, the faculty started its academic activity with an undergraduate program, to explore knowledge and building capacities of human resources in the field of natural sciences. In the subsequent year, Postgraduate and Ph.D. programs were started. The Faculty of Science consists of five departments namely,

- Department of Physics
- Department of Chemistry
- Department of Mathematics
- Department of Environmental Sciences
- Department of Forensic Sciences.

Most of the faculty members are either doctorate or NET/JRF qualified and many of the faculty members have a good number of years of exposure in various reputed Universities and Research and Development Organizations. Therefore under the guidance of these august faculties, the students will be better oriented to understand the recent trends in Academics and Research & Development.

The faculty provides state-of-the-art facilities to the students with a quality education that matches global standards and provides excellent opportunities for the students to interact with students of other professional &nonprofessional disciplines to gain knowledge about different cultures, facilitating their overall development. Due to the dedicated efforts of the faculty members, valuable guidance of distinguished personalities, timely support of university authorities, and un-quenching curiosity and enthusiasm of students that the faculty is progressing rapidly in its academic pursuits and frontline research.

Strengths of FOSC

- ➤ Qualified and experienced faculty members with National and International exposure.
- ➤ Updated curriculum as per Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) implemented by UGC.
- > Creative, Innovative, and Interactive Teaching Methodology as per IQAC guidelines.
- Research Oriented Practical Training
- Each department has its association which provides a platform to enhance the student's skills.
- ➤ Guest Lectures by Distinguished Personalities
- Regular Visits of students to Research & Development Organizations and Industry.

- ➤ Robust Mentor–Mentee program to help students stay focused and manage their personal and academic life.
- ➤ Induction and Orientation Programs for New Students
- > Scholars Hub for Meritorious Students.
- > Sports, Social and Cultural Activities.

2.16 Faculty of Physiotherapy

The Faculty of Physiotherapy has been in existence, at SGT University, since 2008. Initially, it was under the Pt. B.D. Sharma University as Dashmesh College of Physiotherapy. With the inception of the SGT University as an autonomous body in 2013, Physiotherapy become a constituent part of it. University offers Bachelor of Physiotherapy (BPT), and Master of Physiotherapy (MPT) in various specialties like Cardio-thoracic, Neurology, Orthopedics, Obstetrics & Gynecology, Community Rehabilitation, and Sports. The Faculty of Physiotherapy (FPHY) added another feather to its cap with the inception of the Ph.D. program in Physiotherapy in the year 2015. It has been the leading department in education, clinical services, and research.

It has its own 665-bed multi-specialty hospital. Thus the students have the advantage of excellent clinical training in surgery, gynecology, orthopedics, pediatrics ward & ICUs besides the highest level of academic activity which bridges the gap between theoretical knowledge and its practical application. SGT University has built a strong reputation for its splendid efforts in growing nationally & internationally, reaching out through workshops, conferences & tie-ups with institutes like Binawan Institute of Health Sciences, Indonesia. Physiotherapy at SGT provides an encouraging platform for innovations and publications. Our projects were greatly appreciated and awarded Best Research, at the annual techno fest event of the University.

KEY FEATURES

- Excellent Infrastructure
- Speciality clinics
- International collaborations
- Attracts overseas aspirants for clinical and research exposure
- Funded Projects
- Multi- disciplinary approach

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Highly qualified faculty
- Diverse specialities and hands-on clinical skill training
- Trained in pedagogic and personal effectiveness
- Evidence based curricula
- Research intensive environment
- Well equipped library

2.17 SGT College of Pharmacy

SGT College of Pharmacy, SGT University, Gurgaon, Haryana is one of the very few upcoming Pharmacy Institutes in Northern India; it is expanding into one of the most sought College of Pharmacy in India due to its specially designed curriculum as per the need of the Modern Pharmacy Practices and university-industry linkages, which is the mark of attraction of SGT College of Pharmacy.

The institute prepares and grooms Pharmacists to take up the challenges at various positions available in India as well as abroad in various pharmaceutical companies, government organizations like FDA –India, Drug Control, Research & Development Laboratories, etc., and in several well-known academic institutions.

Guest Lectures from eminent personalities from Pharma industries & research organizations pan India & abroad visit the institution and continues to deliver lectures to update the students on current affairs in pharmaceutical sciences.

The Diploma, Bachelor, and Bachelor of Pharmacy (Practice) courses offer exhaustive exposure to various practical aspects of research methodologies, instrumental techniques, emerging areas, and industrial operations.

The Faculty at the College of Pharmacy is an optimum mix of youth and experience. Faculty development programs in the form of Intensive Teaching Workshops and specific Subject workshops are routinely conducted at the institute level to train young teachers. The faculty members are always working towards keeping the students updated on the latest advancements in pharmacy.

SGT College of Pharmacy has well-equipped Smart classrooms, Spacious laboratories, a Machine room, Central Instrumentation Facility, Herbal Garden, Museum, Library, etc. as required by regulatory bodies. It has a good platform for research as many projects have been applied regularly and funded by different Government Funding Agencies. Students are educated through Industrial visits, Participation in various seminars and conferences of national as well as international repute. They are also introduced for extracurricular activities such as Health Camp organization, Blood donation Camp, National Pharmacy Day, Holi and Diwali Fest, etc.

Mile Stones:

 Organized 1st Continuing Pharmacy Education duly sponsored by the Pharmacy Council of India at SGT University

Vision Statement

Improving quality of life with rational use of Medicines

Mission Statement

To Innovate, Discover, Engage and Assist to improve health

Quality Policy

Achieving global standards of excellence in education, research, and to remain accountable in our responsibilities through processes of self-appraisal and continuous advancement

Core Values

We are committed to the following core values:

Leadership: To lead community service.

Professionalism: Accountability, Ethics, Integrity, Ovation and Uniqueness,

Orientation: To Service *Community:* To Care

Collaboration: To advance health education, research, and practice.

Innovation: To promote discovery. *Excellence:* To strive for excellence

Infrastructure Support & Facilities:

- SGT Medicines Information Centre with advanced software
- Well equipped Smart air-conditioned Class rooms,
- Spacious thirteen Laboratories as per the requirement of regulatory bodies like UGC & PCI,
- Industrial Lab cum Machine Room with advanced Multi-mill and Rotary Tablet Press,
- Advanced Central Instrumentation facilities,
- Well-maintained Medicinal Herbal Garden, & Museum
- Knowledge Resource center cum Library facilities with recent editions of the Pharmacy books, National, International, and e-Journals
- Six different Student group activities clubs / Societies are available for their overall personality development

CHAPTER - 3

3 Officers and Authorities of the University

3.1 Officers of the University

Shri Satyadev Narayan Arya - Visitor
Shri Ram Bahadur Rai - Chancellor
Dr. Sham Lal Singla - Pro Chancellor
Shri Balvinder Kumar - Vice Chancellor
Dr. Gurpreet Singh Tuteja - Pro Vice-Chancellor

Shri N.N. Gupta - Registrar

Shri Balwinder Singh - Controller of Examinations

Shri Praveen Grover - CFAO

Dr. S.C. Mohapatra - Dean, Academic Affairs Dr. Joginder Yadav - Dean, Students Welfare

Dr. Shobha Broor - Dean, Research and Development

Dr. Sansar Chand Sharma - Dean, Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences

Dr. Anil Gupta - Dean, Faculty of Dental Sciences
Dr. Joginder Yadav - Dean, Faculty of Physiotherapy
Prof. Santosh Mehta - Dean, Faculty of Nursing

Dr. K. Tarashankar

Dr. V.K. Govila

Dean, Faculty of Commerce & Management

Dean, Faculty of Allied Health Sciences

Dean, Faculty of Hotel Management

Dr. Rakesh Dubey

Dean, Faculty of Physical Sciences

Dr. Ravindrakumar Arahunsi - Dean, Faculty of Indian Medical Sciences

Dr. Manjula Batra - Dean, Faculty of Law

Dr. Mukesh Kumar - Dean, Faculty of Mass Comm. & Media Tech.
Dr. V.K. Shrivastava - Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology
Dr. Waheeda Khan - Dean, Faculty of Behavioural Sciences

Dr. Vijay Bhalla - Principal, College of Pharmacy

3.2 Authorities of the University

3.2.1 Governing Body

S. No.	Name	Status
1	Shri Ram Bahadur Rai,	Chairperson
	5/118, Rachna, Vaishali, Ghaziabad (U.P.)	
2	Shri Balvinder Kumar	Ex Officio
	Vice Chancellor, SGT University	Member
3	Dr. Gurpteet Singh Tuteja	Ex-officio
	Pro Vice Chancellor, SGT University	Member
4	Addl. Chief Secretary, Higher Education Dept. Govt. of Haryana	Ex Officio
		Member
5	Sardar Manmohan Singh Chawla, B-65, Paschimi Marg, Vasant	Member
	Vihar, New Delhi-57	
	Member of Sponsoring Body	
6	Smt. Madhu Preet Kaur Chawla, B-65, Paschimi Marg, Vasant	Member
	Vihar, New Delhi-57	
	Member of Sponsoring Body	
7	Sardar Dilpreet Singh Chawla, B-65, Paschimi Marg, Vasant Vihar,	Member
	New Delhi-57	
	Rep. of Sponsoring Body	
8	Sh. Raj Kumar Bhatia	Member
	S/O Late Shri Madan Lal Bhatia, C/2, Ashok Vihar, Phase – I,	
	New Delhi – 110052	
	Eminent Educationist Rep. of Sponsoring Body	
9	Dr. D. Jagannathan	Member
	16, Sahyog Appartments, Mayur Vihar – I	
	New Delhi – 110091	
	Eminent Educationist Rep. of Sponsoring Body	
10	Prof. Y.K. Gupta,	Member
	CI/16, AIIMS Campus, Ansari Nagar	
	New Delhi – 110029	
	Management & Technology Expert nominated by the Chancellor	
11	Shri H.S. Grover	Member
	B-1-A/72-C, Janakpuri,	
	New Delhi – 110058	
	Financial Expert, Nominated by Chancellor	
12	Shri N.N. Gupta	Member-
	Registrar, SGT University	Secretary

3.2.2 Board of Management

Sr. No	Name & address	Status
1.	Shri Balvinder Kumar	Chairperson
	Vice Chancellor	
2.	Principal Secretary to Govt. of Haryana, Higher Education Dept.,	Member
	New Haryana Civil Secretariat	
3.	Shri Manmohan Singh Chawla	Member
	B-65, Paschimi Marg, Vasant Vihar	
	New Delhi – 110057	
	(Member of Governing Body, Sponsoring Body's Nominee)	
4.	Smt. Madhupreet Kaur Chawla	Member
	B-65, Paschimi Marg, Vasant Vihar	
	New Delhi – 110057	
	(Member of Governing body, Sponsoring Body's Nominee)	
5.	Dr. Gurpreet Singh Tuteja	Member
٥.	Pro Vice Chancellor	
6.	Dr. S.R. Musana	Member
	Dean, Academics, IMT – CDL	
	A-16, Site – 3, UPSICC Industrial Area	
	Meerut Road, Ghaziabad – 201003	
	(Non member of Governing Body, Sponsoring Body's Nominee)	
7.	Prof. P.C. Jain	Member
	Former Principal, Shri Ram College of Commerce	
	82B, Pocket – IV, Mayur Vihar, Phase – I, New Delhi – 110091	
8.	Shri Navjeet Sobti,	Member
	Flat No. 109 & 110, Bhaktawar Singh, Block "J",	
	Ashiad Games Village, New Delhi – 110049	
9.	Dr. Kamlesh Kohli	Member
	Director, Medical Sciences	
	(Non member of Governing Body, Sponsoring Body's Nominee)	
10.	Dr. Anil Gupta	Member
	Dean, Faculty of Dental Sciences	
	(Teacher nominee of Sponsoring Body)	
11.	Dr. V.K. Govilla	Member
	Dean, Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	
	(Teacher nominee of Sponsoring Body)	
12.	Dr. Joginder Yadav	Member
	Dean, Faculty of Physiotherapy	
	(Teacher nominee of Sponsoring Body)	
13.	Dr. Asha Gandhi	Member
	Dean, Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	
	(Teacher nominee of the Vice Chancellor)	
14.	Dr. Sarla Hooda	Member

Sr. No	Name & address Status	
	Prof., Dept. of Anaesthesiology	
	(Teacher nominee of the Vice Chancellor)	
15.	Shri N.N. Gupta Member	
	Registrar SGT University Secretary	

3.2.3 Academic Council

Sr. No.	Name & Designation	Status
1.	Shri Balvinder Kumar	Chairperson
1.	Vice Chancellor	Champerson
2.	Dr. Gurpeet Singh Tuteja	Member
۷.	Pro-Vice Chancellor	Member
	Ms. Anuka Kumar	
	Manager - Academic Partnerships (North & East),	
3.	IBM Career Education, IBM India Pvt. Ltd.,	Member
٦.	DLF, Village Silokhera, National Highway - 8,	Wichidel
	Gurugram – 122002	
	(Co-opted by Academic Council)	
	Dr. K.P.S. Mahalwar	
	Chair, Legal Ethics	
4.	H. No. 556, Ground Floor	Member
	Omex City, Rohtak – 124001	
	(Chancellor's Nominee)	
	Mr. Ishan Ranjan	
	Vice President, Training & Interventions,	
5.	Inspire Infotech Pvt. Ltd. 407, Red Rose, 49-50,	Member
	Nehru Place, New Delhi – 110019	
	(Co-opted by Academic Council)	
	Dr. D.P. Goyal	
_	Prof., Deptt. of Information Mgt	
6.	MDI, Mahrauli Road, Sukhrali	Member
	Gurgaon – 122007	
	(Chancellor's Nominee)	
_	Dr. Anupuma Raina	
7.	Sr. Scientist, AIIMS, New Delhi	Member
	(Chancellor's Nominee)	
8.	Shri Balwinder Singh	Member
	Controller of Examinations	
9.	Dr. Kamlesh Kohli	Member
	Director, Medical Sciences	
10.	Dr. Sansar Chand Sharma	Member
	Dean, Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	

Sr. No.	Name & Designation	Status
11.	Dr. Anil Gupta	Member
11.	Dean, Faculty of Dental Sciences	Weinbei
13.	Dr. Ravindra kumar Arahunsi	Member
13.	Dean, Faculty of Indian Medical System	Wiember
14.	Prof. Santosh Mehta	Member
17.	Dean, Faculty of Nursing	Wiember
15.	Dr. Joginder Yadav	Member
13.	Dean, Faculty of Physiotherapy	Wiember
16.	Dr. K. Tarashankar	Member
10.	Dean, Faculty of Commerce & Management	Wiembei
17.	Dr. Waheeda Khan	Member
17.	Dean, Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Wiembei
18.	Dr. V.K. Shrivastava	Member
10.	Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Wiember
19.	Dr. R.K. Govila	Member
1).	Dean, Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Wiembei
20.	Dr. Rakesh Dubey	Member
20.	Dean, Faculty of Physical Sciences	Wiembei
21.	Shri R.K. Bhandari	Member
21.	Dean, Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	Wichiber
22.	Dr. Manjula Batra	Member
	Dean, Faculty of Law	Wichioci
23.	Dr. Vijay Bhalla	Member
23.	Principal, SGT College of Pharmacy	Wember
24.	Dr. Mukesh Kumar	Member
21.	HoD, Faculty of Mass Communication	Wichioci
	Dr. Sanjiv Bansal	
25.	Associate Professor, Deptt. of Biochemistry	Member
	(Chancellor's Nominee)	
26.	Dr. Shaurya Tandon	Member
	Reader, Deptt. of Community Dentistry	Weineer
	Dr. Akoijam Mamta Devi	
27.	Associate Professor, Faculty of Nursing	Member
	(Chancellor's Nominee)	
	Dr. Vishal Pathania	
28.	Associate Professor, Deptt. of ENT	Member
	(Chancellor's Nominee)	
29.	Sh. N.N. Gupta	Member
<i>2</i> 7.	Registrar	Secretary

CHAPTER – 4

4- Regular Courses run by Faculty

S.No	Name of the Faculty	Name of the Programme
1	Faculty of Law	BA. LL.B. (Hons.)
2	Faculty of Law	BBA. LL.B. (Hons.)
3	Faculty of Law	Bachelor of Laws (LL.B. Hons.)
4	Faculty of Law	LL.M.
5	Faculty of Law	Ph. D.
6	Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology	Master of Arts (Mass Communication)
7	Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology	BA (Film & Television Production)
8	Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology	BA (Journalism & Mass Communication)
9	Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology	Ph. D. (Mass Communication)
10	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Civil Engineering) [Building Information Modelling Infrastructure Development, Civionics]
11	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Technology (ComputerScience & Engineering) [loT & Web Application Development, iOS Mobile Application Development, Cloud Computing & IoT, Big Data & Analytics", Animation & Game Design, Networking & Cyber Security]
12	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Electronics & Communication Engineering) [Embedded Systems, Smart Systems]

13	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical [Automotive Design, Manufacturing. Engineering) Robotics & Automation]
14	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA)
15	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA) (Cloud Computing)
16	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Master of Computer Applications (MCA)
17	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Master of Technology (Civil Engineering) (Environmental Engineering, Structural Engineering, Water Resources, Geo Informatics Engineering, Geo-Technical Engineering, Highway & Transportation Engineering)
18	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Master of Technology (Computer Science & Engineering) (Networking, Software Engineering, Mobile Computing, Cyber Security, Animation & Games Design, Data Analytics)
19	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Master of Technology (Mechanical Engineering) (Machine Design, Industrial Engineering, Thermal Engineering, Fluid Mechanics, Mechatronics, CAD/CAM & System Design, Integrated Manufacturing)
20	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Doctor of Philosophy (CSE)
21	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Doctor of Philosophy (ECE)
22	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Doctor of Philosophy (ME)
23	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Doctor of Philosophy (CE)

24	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Bachelor of Commerce (Hons.)
25	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Bachelor of Commerce (Pass)
26	Faculty of Commerce & Management	BBA (General)
27	Faculty of Commerce & Management	BBA (Hospital Administration)
28	Faculty of Commerce & Management	BBA (Analytics)
29	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Master of Business Administration
30	Faculty of Commerce & Management	MBA (Hospital Administration)
31	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph. D. (Management)
32	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	Master of Hotel Management
33	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	Bachelor of Hotel Management
34	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	B.Sc (Hospitality Administration)
35	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	Ph.D. Hotel Management
36	Faculty of Physical Sciences	B. Sc. (Non Medical)
37	Faculty of Physical Sciences	M. Sc. (Chemistry)
38	Faculty of Physical Sciences	M. Sc. (Mathematics)
39	Faculty of Physical Sciences	M. Sc. (Physics)
40	Faculty of Physical Sciences	Ph. D. (Physics)
41	Faculty of Physical Sciences	Ph. D. (Chemistry)
42	Faculty of Physical Sciences	Ph. D. (Mathematics)
43	Faculty of Fashion & Design	Bachelor of Design (B. Des.)
_		,

44	Faculty of Fashion & Design	M. Des (master of Design)
45	Faculty of Fashion & Design	MBA (Fashion Management)
46	Faculty of Fashion & Design	Ph. D. (Fashion Design)
47	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Bachelor of Science (Hons.) (Agriculture)
48	Faculty of Education	Maseter of Education (m.Ed)*
49	Faculty of Education	Bachelor of Education (B. Ed.)
50	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Bachelor of Physiotherapy (BPT)
51	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Master of Physiotherapy (Cardiopulmonary)
52	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Master of Physiotherapy (Neurology)
53	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Master of Physiotherapy (Orthopedics)
54	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Master of Physiotherapy (Sports)
55	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Ph.D (Sports)
56	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Ph.D (Neurology)
57	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Ph.D (Cardiopulmonary)
58	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Ph.D (Orthopedics)
59	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Bachelor of Science (Clinical Psychology)
60	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	BA (Hons.) (Psychology)
61	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Master of Science (Clinical/Counseling Psychology)
62	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	M. Phil. (Clinical Psychology)
63	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph. D. (Psychology/Clinical Psychology)
64	Faculty of Nursing	GNM
65	Faculty of Nursing	B. Sc. (Nursing)
66	Faculty of Nursing	B. Sc. (Post Basic Nursing)
67	Faculty of Nursing	M. Sc. (Obstetric & Gynaecological Nursing)
68	Faculty of Nursing	M. Sc. (Child Health (Paediatric) Nursing)

69	Faculty of Nursing	M. Sc. (Mental Health (Psychiatric) Nursing
70	Faculty of Nursing	M. Sc. (Community Health Nursing)
71	Faculty of Nursing	M. Sc. (Medical Surgical Nursing)
72	Faculty of Nursing	Ph.D
73	SGT College of Pharmacy	Diploma in Pharmacy
74	SGT College of Pharmacy	Bachelor of Pharmacy
75	SGT College of Pharmacy	Bachelor of Pharmacy (Practice)
76	SGT College of Pharmacy	Ph.D
77	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Neuro-physiology Technology)
78	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Microbiology)
79	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Medical Laboratory Technology)
80	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Operation Theater Technology)
81	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Nutrition & Dietetics)
82	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Bachelor of Optometry
83	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Radio-Imaging Technology)
84	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B.Sc (Hon.) (Forensic Sciences)
85	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc (Forensic Science)
86	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Nutrition & Dietetics)
87	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Laboratory Technology)
88	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Operation Theater Technology)
89	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Radio-Imaging Technology)

90	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Environmental Sciences)
91	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Master of Optometry
92	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph. D. (Nutrition & Dietetics)
93	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph. D. (Environmental Sciences)
94	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph.D (Forensic Science)
95	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph.D (Microbiology)
96	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Anatomy)
97	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Biochemistry)
98	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Microbiology)
99	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Pharmacology)
100	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Physiology)
101	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Medical Pharmacology)
102	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Medical Physiology)
103	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Medical Anatomy)
104	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Medical Biochemistry)
105	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Medical Microbiology)
106	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Community Medicine)
107	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MBBS
108	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Anatomy)
109	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Biochemistry)

es MD (Forensic Medicine) es MD (Microbiology) es MD (Pathology)
es MD (Pathology)
es MD (Physiology)
es MD (Pharmacology)
es MD (Dertamotology, Venerology & Leprosy)
es MS (Ophthalmology)
es MS (Orthopaedics)
es MD (General Medicine)
es MD (Respiratory Medicine)
es MD (Psychiatry)
es MD (Paediatric)
es MS (General Surgery)
es MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)
es MD (Anesthesiology)
es MD (Radio-diagnosis)
es MS (Obstetrics & Gynecology)
Ph. D. (Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery)
Ph. D. (Oral Medicine and Radiology)

130	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics)
131	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Paediatric and Preventive Dentistry)
132	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Periodontology)
133	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)
134	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics)
135	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Oral Pathology and Microbiology)
136	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Public Health Dentistry)
137	Faculty of Dental Sciences	BDS
138	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics)
139	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery)
140	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Oral Medicine and Radiology)
141	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Oral Pathology and Microbiology)
142	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics)
143	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Paediatric and Preventive Dentistry)
144	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Periodontology)
145	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)
146	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Public Health)
147	Faculty of Indian Medical System	BAMS

4 Fee Structure and Students Strength

4.1 Fee Structure

Sr.		Course	Tuitio			ission/		lopment	Other		Total	
No.			Fee	9		nuation	Cl	narges	Charge	es	Fee	
			-			arges						
	1.	Diploma in Pharmacy			5500	500		1800		215		120000
	2.	Bachelor of Pharmacy			6500	500		2700		215		180000
	3.	Bachelor of Pharmacy (Practice)		10	1000	500	0	2250	00	215	00	150000
	4.	Ph. D.										150000
	5.	Bachelor of Ayurvedic Medicine & Surgery		31	1000	1000	00	6450	00	445	00	430000
	6.	Bachelor of Science (Clinical Psychology)		58	3500	500	0	1500	00	215	00	100000
	7.	BA (Hons.) (Psychology)		58	3500	500	0	1500	00	215	00	100000
	8.	Master of Science (Clinical/Counse. Psychology)	ling	58	3500	500	0	1500	00	215	00	100000
	9.	M. Phil. (Clinical Psychology)		18	7000	500	0	3650	00	215	00	250000
	10.	Ph. D. (Psychology/Clinical Psycho	ology)									150000
	11.	Bachelor of Physiotherapy (BPT)		10	1000	500	0	2250	00	215	00	150000
	12.	Master of Physiotherapy (Cardiopulmonary)		75	5500	500	0	1800	00	215	00	120000
	13.	Master of Physiotherapy (Neurology	y)	75	5500	500	0	1800	00	215	00	120000
	14.	Master of Physiotherapy (Orthopedi	-	75	5500	500	0	1800	00	215	00	120000
	15.	Master of Physiotherapy (Sports)		75	5500	500	0	1800	00	215	00	120000
	16.	Ph. D. (Neurology)										150000
	17.	Ph. D. (Cardiology)										150000
	18.	Ph. D. (Sports)										150000
	19.	Ph.D (Orthopedics)										150000
	20.	B. Sc. (Nursing)		12	2250	500	0	2625	50	215	00	175000
	21.	B. Sc. (Post Basic Nursing)			3500	500	0	1500		215		100000
	22.	M. Sc. (Obstetric & Gynaecological Nursing)	1		1000	500	0	2250	00	215		150000
	23.	M. Sc. (Child Health (Paediatric) Nursing)		10	1000	500	0	2250	00	215	00	150000
	24.	M. Sc. (Mental Health (Psychiatric) Nursing		10	1000	500	0	2250	00	215	00	150000
	25.	M. Sc. (Community Health Nursing	g)	10	1000	500	00	2250	00	215	00	150000
	26.	M. Sc. (Medical Surgical Nursing)		10	1000	500	0	2250	00	215	00	150000

Sr.		Course	Tuition		ission/		opment	Other		
No.			Fee		nuation	Ch	arges	Charge	es Fee	9
	27	Caranal Namain a R. Midavifara (CNI	M)	Ch	arges					
	27. 28.	General Nursing & Midwifery (GN	IVI)							150000
		Ph. D. (Nursing)	~~)	50500	500	0	1500)()	21500	
	29. 30.	B. Sc. (Neuro-physiology Technology)		58500	500		1500		21500	100000
	31.	B. Sc. (Microbiology)		58500 58500	500 500		1500 1500		21500 21500	100000
	32.	B. Sc. (Medical Laboratory Technolo B. Sc. (Operation Theater Technolo	05/	58500 58500	500		1500		21500	100000
	33.	B. Sc. (Operation Theater Technology) B. Sc. (Nutrition & Dietetics)		58500	500		1500		21500	100000
	34.	Bachelor of Optometry		58500	500	-	1500		21500	100000
	35.	B. Sc. (Radio-Imaging Technology)		84000	500	-	1950	-	21500	130000
	36.	B. Sc. (Renal Dialysis)		75500	500		1800		21500	120000
	37.	M. Sc. (Nutrition & Dietetics)		58500	500		1500		21500	100000
		M. Sc. (Nedical Laboratory		36300	300	U	1500	<i>,</i>	21300	100000
	38.	Technology)		58500	500	0	1500	00	21500	100000
	39.	M. Sc. (Operation Theater Technology)	ogy)	58500	500	0	1500	00	21500	100000
	40.	M. Sc. (Radio-Imaging Technology		58500	500		1500		21500	100000
	41.	M. Sc. (Microbiology)		58500	500		1500		21500	100000
	42.	Master of Optometry		58500	500		1500		21500	100000
	43.	Ph. D. (Nutrition & Dietetics)				_				150000
	44.	MBBS	1	268500	5000	00	2700	00	211500	1800000
	45.	M. Sc. (Medical Anatomy)		58500	500		1500		21500	100000
	46.	M. Sc. (Medical Biochemistry)		58500	500	0	1500	00	21500	100000
	47.	M. Sc. (Medical Microbiology)		58500	500	0	1500	00	21500	100000
	48.	M. Sc. (Medical Pharmacology)		58500	500	0	1500	00	21500	100000
	49.	M. Sc. (Medical Physiology)		58500	500	0	1500	00	21500	100000
	50.	MD (Anatomy)	(593500	2500	00	1500	00	131500	1000000
	51.	MD (Biochemistry)	6	593500	2500	00	1500	00	131500	1000000
	52.	MD (Community Medicine)	6	593500	2500	00	1500	00	131500	1000000
	53.	MD (Forensic Medicine)	ϵ	593500	2500	00	1500	00	131500	1000000
	54.	MD (Microbiology)	6	593500	2500	00	1500	00	131500	1000000
	55.	MD (Pathology)	1	288500	2500	00	2550	00	131500	1700000
	56.	MD (Physiology)	6	593500	2500	00	1500	00	131500	1000000
	57.	MD (Pharmacology)		593500	2500	00	1500	00	131500	1000000
	58.	MD (Dertamotology, Venereology of Leprosy)	& 2	648500	1000	00	5250	00	226500	3500000
	59.	MS (Orthopedics)	2	223500	1000	00	4500	00	226500	3000000
	60.	MS (Ophthalmology)		053500	1000	-	4200	-	226500	2800000
	61.	MD (General Medicine)		308500	1000		4650		226500	3100000
_	62.	MD (Respiratory Medicine)		053500	1000	-	4200		226500	2800000
	63.	MD (Psychiatry)		053500	1000		4200		226500	2800000
	64.	MD (Paediatrics)		223500	1000		4500		226500	3000000
	65.	MS (General Surgery)		053500	1000		4200		226500	2800000
	66.	MS (Oto-Rhino-Laryngology)		373500	1000				226500	2000000

Sr.		Course	Tuition		ission/		lopment	Othe		Tota		
No.			Fee		nuation arges	Ci	narges	Char	ges	Fee	•	
	67.	MD (Anesthesiology)	1	628500	1000	00] 34	15000	 2265	500	2300	0000
	68.	MD (Radio-diagnosis)		818500	1000		1	55000	2265			0000
	69.	MS (Obstetrics & Gynecology)		308500	1000			55000	2265			0000
	70.	Ph. D. (Medical Pharmacology)										0000
	71.	Ph. D. (Medical Physiology)										0000
	72.	Ph. D. (Medical Microbiology)										0000
	73.	Ph. D. (Medical Biochemistry)										0000
	74.	Bachelor of Dental Surgery (BDS)		203500	1000	00	5250)()	8400	00	350	0000
		MDS (Conservative Dentistry and			1000	10	1200	00	5.65	00		
	75.	Endodontics)		613500	1000)()	1200	00	5650	00	800	0000
	76.	MDS (Oral and Maxillofacial Surge	ry)	528500	1000	00	1050	00	5650	00	700	0000
	77.	MDS (Oral Medicine and Radiology		154500	1000	00	3900	00	5650	00	260	0000
	70	MDS (Oral Pathology and		60500	1000	10	2400)()	5651	00	1.60	2000
	78.	Microbiology)		69500	1000)()	2400)()	5650	00	100	0000
	79.	MDS (Orthodontics & Dentofacial		613500	1000	00	1200	00	5650	00	800	0000
	19.	Orthopedics)		013300	1000	<i>.</i>	1200	00	3030	00	800	<u> </u>
	80.	MDS (Paediatric and Preventive		409500	1000	00	8400	00	5650	00	560	0000
	00.	Dentistry)										
	81.	MDS (Periodontology)		324500	1000	00	6900)()	5650	00	460	0000
	82.	MDS (Prosthodontics and Crown &		613500	1000	00	1200	00	5650	00	800	0000
		Bridge)										
	83.	MDS (Public Health Dentistry)		273500	1000	00	6000	00	5650	00		0000
	84.	Ph. D. (Oral and Maxillofacial Surge										0000
	85.	Ph. D. (Oral Medicine and Radiolog	y)								150	0000
	86.	Ph. D. (Orthodontics & Dentofacial									150	0000
		Orthopedics)										
	87.	Ph. D. (Paediatric and Preventive									150	0000
		Dentistry)									1.50	2000
	88.	Ph. D. (Periodontology)	<u> </u>								150	0000
	89.	Ph. D. (Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)	۷								150	0000
		Ph. D. (Conservative Dentistry and										
	90.	Endodontics)									150	0000
		Ph. D. (Oral Pathology and										
	91.	Microbiology)									150	0000
	92.	Ph. D. (Public Health Dentistry)									150	0000
	93.	Bachelor of Commerce		58500	500	0	1500)()	2150	00		0000
	94.	BBA (General)		101000	500		2250		2150			0000
	95.	BBA (Hospital Administration)		101000	500		2250		2150			0000
	96.	BBA (Analytics)		101000	500		2250		2150			0000
	97.	BBA + MBA (Integrated)		122250	500		2625		2150			5000
	98.	Bachelor of Commerce (Hons.)		58500	500		1500		2150			0000

Sr. No.	Course	Tuition Fee		nission/ nuation		opment	Other Charges	Tot Fee	
110.		100		arges	CI	ar ges	Charges		
99.	Master of Business Administration	14	13500	500	0	3000	00 2	21500	200000
100.	MBA (Hospital Administration)		22250	500		2625		21500	175000
101.	Ph. D. (Management)								150000
102.	Master of Hotel Management	10	01000	5000	0	2250	00 2	21500	150000
103.	Bachelor of Hotel Management		22250	500		2625		21500	175000
104.	B. Sc. (Hospitality Administration)		01000	500		2250		21500	150000
105.	B. Sc. (Non Medical)	5	0000	500	0	1350	00 2	21500	90000
106.	B. Sc. (Hons.) (Forensic Sciences)	5	8500	500	0	1500		21500	100000
107.	M. Sc. (Chemistry)	2	4500	500	0	900	0 2	21500	60000
108.	M. Sc. (Mathematics)	2	4500	500	0	900	0 2	21500	60000
109.	M. Sc. (Physics)	2	4500	500	0	900	0 2	21500	60000
110.	M. Sc. (Forensic Sciences)	5	8500	500	0	1500	00 2	21500	100000
111.	M. Sc. (Environmental Sciences)	2	4500	500	0	900	0 2	21500	60000
112.	Ph. D. (Environmental Sciences)								150000
113.	Ph. D. (Forensic Sciences)								150000
114.	Ph. D. (Physics)								150000
115.	Ph. D. (Chemistry)								150000
116.	Ph. D. (Mathematics)								150000
117	Master of Arts (Journalism & Mass	_	0500	500	0	1500	0 (1500	100000
117.	Communication)) 3	8500	500	Ú	1500)() 4	21500	100000
118.	BA (Film & Television Production)	10	01000	500	0	2250	00 2	21500	150000
119.	BA (Journalism & Mass	10	01000	5000	<u> </u>	2250	00	21500	150000
119.	Communication)	10	71000	3000	0	2230	00 2	21300	130000
120.	Ph. D. (Mass Communication)								150000
121.	BA. LL.B. (Hons.)	10	9500	500	0	2400	00 2	21500	160000
122.	BBA. LL.B. (Hons.)	10	9500	500	0	2400	00 2	21500	160000
123.	Bachelor of Laws (LL.B. Hons.)	10	9500	500		2400	00 2	21500	160000
124.	LL.M.	10	9500	500	0	2400	00 2	21500	160000
125.	Ph. D. (Law)								150000
126.	B. Tech. (CE)	12	21500	500	0	2700		26500	180000
127.	B. Tech. (CSE)	12	21500	500		2700		26500	180000
128.	B. Tech. (ECE)		21500	500		2700		26500	180000
129.	B. Tech. (ME)		21500	500		2700		26500	180000
130.	BCA (BCA)		4000	500		1950		21500	130000
131.	BCA (BCA) (Cloud Computing)	8	4000	500	0	1950	00 2	21500	130000
132.	Master of Computer Applications (MCA)	2	4500	5000	0	900	0 2	21500	60000
133.	Master of Technology (CE)	2	4500	500	0	900	0 2	21500	60000
134.	Master of Technology (CSE)	2	4500	500	0	900	0 2	21500	60000
135.	Master of Technology (ME)	2	4500	500	0	900	0 2	21500	60000
136.	Ph. D. (CSE)								150000
137.	Ph. D. (ECE)				_				150000

Sr. No.		Course	Tuiti Fe			nission/ nuation		lopment arges	Oth Char	_	Tota Fee		
					Ch	arges							
1	138.	Ph. D. (ME)										150000)
1	139.	Ph. D. (CE)										150000)
1	140.	Master of Education (M. Ed.)		585	500	500	0	1500	00	21	500	100000)
1	141.	Bachelor of Education (B. Ed.)		385	500	500	0	1125	50	20	0250	75000	1
1	142.	Bachelor of Science (Hons.)		101	000	500	0	2250	00	21	500	150000)
1	1/13	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \		101	000	500	<u> </u>	2250)()	21	500	150000	<u> </u>
-													
		`											
-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		101	000	300	U	2230	<i>J</i> U	21	300		
1 1 1	142. 143. 144. 145.	Bachelor of Science (Hons.) (Agriculture) Bachelor of Design (B. Des.) M. Des (Master of Design) MBA (Fashion Management) Ph. D. (Fashion Design)		101 101	000 000 000 000	500 500 500 500	0	2250 2250 2250 2250	00		21	21500 21500 21500 21500	21500 150000 21500 150000

4.2 Student Strength

S.No	Name of the Faculty	Name of the Programme	Students admitted
1	Faculty of Law	BA. LL.B. (Hons.)	48
2	Faculty of Law	BBA. LL.B. (Hons.)	16
3	Faculty of Law	Bachelor of Laws (LL.B. Hons.)	10
4	Faculty of Law	LL.M.	6
5	Faculty of Law	Ph. D.	3
6	Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology	Master of Arts (Mass Communication)	6
7	Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology	BA (Film & Television Production)	10
8	Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology	BA (Journalism & Mass Communication)	23
9	Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology	Ph. D. (Mass Communication)	-
10	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Civil Engineering) [Building Information Modelling Infrastructure Development, Civionics]	12
11	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Technology (ComputerScience & Engineering) [loT & Web Application Development, iOS Mobile Application Development, Cloud Computing & IoT, Big Data & Analytics", Animation & Game Design, Networking & Cyber Security]	80
12	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Electronics & Communication Engineering) [Embedded Systems, Smart Systems]	2

13	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical [Automotive Design, Manufacturing. Engineering) Robotics & Automation]	16
14	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA)	-
15	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA) (Cloud Computing)	42
16	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Master of Computer Applications (MCA)	4
17	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Master of Technology (Civil Engineering) (Environmental Engineering, Structural Engineering, Water Resources, Geo Informatics Engineering, Geo-Technical Engineering, Highway & Transportation Engineering)	11
18	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Master of Technology (Computer Science & Engineering) (Networking, Software Engineering, Mobile Computing, Cyber Security, Animation & Games Design, Data Analytics)	3
19	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Master of Technology (Mechanical Engineering) (Machine Design, Industrial Engineering, Thermal Engineering, Fluid Mechanics, Mechatronics, CAD/CAM & System Design, Integrated Manufacturing)	4
20	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Doctor of Philosophy (CSE)	-
21	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Doctor of Philosophy (ECE)	-
22	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Doctor of Philosophy (ME)	-
23	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Doctor of Philosophy (CE)	-

24	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Bachelor of Commerce (Hons.)	28
25	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Bachelor of Commerce (Pass)	43
26	Faculty of Commerce & Management	BBA (General)	56
27	Faculty of Commerce & Management	BBA (Hospital Administration)	9
28	Faculty of Commerce & Management	BBA (Analytics)	14
29	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Master of Business Administration	44
30	Faculty of Commerce & Management	MBA (Hospital Administration)	13
31	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph. D. (Management)	3
32	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	Master of Hotel Management	-
33	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	Bachelor of Hotel Management	39
34	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	B.Sc (Hospitality Administration)	9
35	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	Ph.D. Hotel Management	-
36	Faculty of Physical Sciences	B. Sc. (Non Medical)	29
37	Faculty of Physical Sciences	M. Sc. (Chemistry)	18
38	Faculty of Physical Sciences	M. Sc. (Mathematics)	4
39	Faculty of Physical Sciences	M. Sc. (Physics)	11
40	Faculty of Physical Sciences	Ph. D. (Physics)	1
41	Faculty of Physical Sciences	Ph. D. (Chemistry)	1
42	Faculty of Physical Sciences	Ph. D. (Mathematics)	-
43	Faculty of Fashion & Design	Bachelor of Design (B. Des.)	23

44	Faculty of Fashion & Design	M. Des (master of Design)	-
45	Faculty of Fashion & Design	MBA (Fashion Management)	2
46	Faculty of Fashion & Design	Ph. D. (Fashion Design)	2
47	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Bachelor of Science (Hons.) (Agriculture)	71
48	Faculty of Education	Maseter of Education (m.Ed)*	-
49	Faculty of Education	Bachelor of Education (B. Ed.)	32
50	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Bachelor of Physiotherapy (BPT)	132
51	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Master of Physiotherapy (Cardiopulmonary)	1
52	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Master of Physiotherapy (Neurology)	-
53	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Master of Physiotherapy (Orthopedics)	5
54	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Master of Physiotherapy (Sports)	10
55	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Ph.D (Sports)	-
56	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Ph.D (Neurology)	-
57	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Ph.D (Cardiopulmonary)	-
58	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Ph.D (Orthopedics)	1
59	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Bachelor of Science (Clinical Psychology)	30
60	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	BA (Hons.) (Psychology)	17
61	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Master of Science (Clinical/Counseling Psychology)	11
62	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	M. Phil. (Clinical Psychology)	6
63	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph. D. (Psychology/Clinical Psychology)	3
64	Faculty of Nursing	GNM	37
65	Faculty of Nursing	B. Sc. (Nursing)	105
66	Faculty of Nursing	B. Sc. (Post Basic Nursing)	37
67	Faculty of Nursing	M. Sc. (Obstetric & Gynaecological Nursing)	-

68	Faculty of Nursing	M. Sc. (Child Health (Paediatric) Nursing)	-
69	Faculty of Nursing	M. Sc. (Mental Health (Psychiatric) Nursing	3
70	Faculty of Nursing	M. Sc. (Community Health Nursing)	1
71	Faculty of Nursing	M. Sc. (Medical Surgical Nursing)	-
72	Faculty of Nursing	Ph.D	-
73	SGT College of Pharmacy	Diploma in Pharmacy	56
74	SGT College of Pharmacy	Bachelor of Pharmacy	86
75	SGT College of Pharmacy	Bachelor of Pharmacy (Practice)	11
76	SGT College of Pharmacy	Ph.D	4
77	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Neuro-physiology Technology)	8
78	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Microbiology)	26
79	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Medical Laboratory Technology)	40
80	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Operation Theater Technology)	17
81	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Nutrition & Dietetics)	17
82	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Bachelor of Optometry	23
83	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B. Sc. (Radio-Imaging Technology)	54
84	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B.Sc (Hon.) (Forensic Sciences)	39
85	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc (Forensic Science)	9
86	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Nutrition & Dietetics)	8
87	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Laboratory Technology)	10

88	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Operation Theater Technology)	-
89	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Radio-Imaging Technology)	16
90	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Environmental Sciences)	7
91	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Master of Optometry	1
92	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph. D. (Nutrition & Dietetics)	1
93	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph. D. (Environmental Sciences)	-
94	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph.D (Forensic Science)	1
95	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph.D (Microbiology)	0
96	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Anatomy)	2
97	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Biochemistry)	7
98	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Microbiology)	9
99	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Pharmacology)	-
100	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	M. Sc. (Medical Physiology)	2
101	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Medical Pharmacology)	-
102	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Medical Physiology)	1
103	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Medical Anatomy)	1
104	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Medical Biochemistry)	2
105	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Medical Microbiology)	7
106	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Ph.D (Community Medicine)	-
107	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MBBS	150

108	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Anatomy)	-
109	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Biochemistry)	-
110	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Community Medicine)	1
111	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Forensic Medicine)	-
112	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Microbiology)	-
113	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Pathology)	5
114	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Physiology)	-
115	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Pharmacology)	-
116	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Dertamotology, Venerology & Leprosy)	2
117	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS (Ophthalmology)	2
118	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS (Orthopaedics)	4
119	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (General Medicine)	8
120	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Respiratory Medicine)	2
121	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Psychiatry)	2
122	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Paediatric)	4
123	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS (General Surgery)	8
124	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)	1
125	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Anesthesiology)	6
126	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD (Radio-diagnosis)	6
127	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS (Obstetrics & Gynecology)	4

128	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery)	-
129	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Oral Medicine and Radiology)	1
130	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics)	-
131	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Paediatric and Preventive Dentistry)	-
132	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Periodontology)	1
133	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)	-
134	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics)	3
135	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Oral Pathology and Microbiology)	-
136	Faculty of Dental Sciences	Ph. D. (Public Health Dentistry)	1
137	Faculty of Dental Sciences	BDS	67
138	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics)	6
139	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery)	6
140	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Oral Medicine and Radiology)	5
141	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Oral Pathology and Microbiology)	1
142	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics)	6
143	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Paediatric and Preventive Dentistry)	6
144	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Periodontology)	6
145	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)	6
146	Faculty of Dental Sciences	MDS (Public Health)	2
147	Faculty of Indian Medical System	BAMS	64

5 Admission Procedure

(As per 1st Ordinance of the University)

Admissions to the University are made strictly based on merit. The merit for admission is determined either based on marks or grades obtained in the entrance test conducted by University or the marks obtained in the qualifying examination. However, admissions to professional and technical courses are made only through an entrance test.

Unfilled / dropout vacant seats in professional and technical courses are filled up by the University at their level by considering the marks obtained by the applicants in the qualifying examination and based on their inter-se-merit.

6 Number of Seats and Eligibility Criteria For Different Courses

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
1	Diploma in Pharmacy	60	2 Years	Age of 17 years or more on 31st December of the year of the admission 10+2 pass with Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics/ Biology, and English as one of the subjects
2	Bachelor of Pharmacy	60	8 Semesters	Same as above
3	Bachelor of Pharmacy (Practice)	40	2 years	Diploma in Pharmacy with a minimum of 4 years of experience
4	Ph. D.		3 Years	M. Pharma. With a minimum of 55% marks
5	Bachelor of Ayurvedic Medicine & Surgery	100	4 ¹ / ₂ Years + 1 Year internship	(a) 10+2 with a minimum of 50% marks in Physics, Chemistry, and Biology. 17 years as of 01st October of the Admission year(b) NEET Qualified.
6	PG Diploma in Guidance & Counseling	10	2 Semesters	BA/B. Sc./BA (Hons.)/B. Sc. (Hons.) with Psychology/Applied Psychology/Clinical Psychology/B. Ed. with minimum 45% marks with Psychology as one of the subject
7	PG Diploma in Behavioural Medicine	10	2 Semesters	Master's degree in Psychology with minimum 50% marks OR MBBS/BAMS/BHMS with minimum 55% marks
8	Bachelor of Science (Clinical Psychology)	40	6 Semesters	10+2 with not less than 50% marks in aggregate of best 5-papers
9	Bachelor of Arts (Hons.) (Psychology)	30	6 Semesters	10+2 with not less than 50% marks in aggregate of best 5-papers
10	Bachelor in Audiology & Speech - Language Pathology *	25	8 Semesters	Passed 10+2 (Physics/Chemistry/Biology and any one of Mathematics, Computer Science, Statistics, Electronics, Psychology subjects) with minimum 50% marks
11	Master of Social Works *	30	4 Semesters	Bachelor in any stream with a minimum of 50% marks
12	MA (Medical Social Works)	30	4 Semesters	Bachelor in any stream with a minimum of 50% marks
13	Master of Science (Clinical/Counseling Psychology)	30	4 Semesters	B. Sc./B.A. (Hons.) in Psychology/Clinical Psychology with not less than 50% marks OR B.A./B. Sc./B. Com./B. Com. (Hons.)/B. Sc.

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
				(Home Science) with not less than 55% marks in aggregate
14	M. Phil. (Clinical Psychology)	6	2 Years	M.A/M.Sc in Psychology with a minimum of 55% marks in aggregate
15	Ph. D. (Psychology/Clinical Psychology)		3 Years	Master's Degree in Psychology/Clinical Psychology with minimum 55% marks
16	Bachelor of Physiotherapy (BPT)	120	8 Semesters + 6 Months Internship	 Age of 17 years or more on 31st December of the year of admission. 10+2 pass from Board of School Education, Haryana or equivalent with at least 50% marks in Physics, Chemistry, and Biology taken together both in qualifying and competitive examinations and must have passed in the subject of Physics, Chemistry, Biology, and English individually in the qualifying examination.
17	Master of Physiotherapy (Cardiopulmonary)	10	4 Semesters	BPT with minimum 50% marks
18	Master of Physiotherapy (Neurology)	10	4 Semesters	Same as above
19	Master of Physiotherapy (Orthopedics)	10	4 Semesters	Same as above
20	Master of Physiotherapy (Sports)	10	4 Semesters	Same as above
21	Master of Physiotherapy (Community Rehabilitation)	10	4 Semesters	Same as above
22	Master of Physiotherapy (Obstetrics & Gynaecology)	10	4 Semesters	Same as above
23	Ph. D. (Orthopedics)		3 Years	MPT (Orthopedics) with minimum 55% marks
24	General Nursing & Midwifery (GNM)	100	3 Years	10+2 with minimum 40% marks

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
25	B. Sc. (Nursing)	100	8 Semesters	 Age of 17 years or more on 31st December of the year of admission. 10+2 pass or equivalent with Science (Physics, Chemistry, Biology) and English with a minimum of 45% aggregate marks (PCBE). Candidate should be medically fit.
26	B. Sc. (Post Basic Nursing)	35	4 Semesters	 Higher Secondary or Senior Secondary or Intermediate or 10+2 pass from Board of School Education, Haryana or an examination recognized as equivalent thereto. Those who have done 10+1 in or before 1986, will be eligible for admission. Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery from a recognized Board/University and registered as R.N.R.M. with the State Nurses Registration Council. A male nurse, trained before the implementation of the new integrated course besides being registered as a nurse with the State Nurses Registration Council, shall produce evidence of training approved by the Indian Nursing Council for a similar duration in place of midwifery in any one of the areas: O.T. Techniques/ Ophthalmic Nursing/ Leprosy Nursing/ TB Nursing/ Psychiatric Nursing/ Neurological and Neuro surgical Nursing/ Community Health Nursing/Cancer Nursing/ Orthopedic Nursing The candidate should be medically fit.
27	Nurse Practitioner in Critical Care	30	2 Years	Registered B. Sc. Nurse from an Institution recognized by the Indian Nursing Council with 55% aggregate marks and with a minimum of one-year clinical experience, preferably in any critical care
28	M. Sc. (Obstetric & Gynaecological Nursing)	5	4 Semesters	 Candidate should be a registered Nurse and Registered Midwife or equivalent with any State Nursing Council. B. Sc. Nursing/B. Sc. Hons. Nursing/Post-Basic B. Sc. Nursing with minimum 55% marks. Minimum one-year work experience after B. Sc. Nursing. OR Minimum one-year work experience before or after Post Basic B. Sc. Nursing.

Sr.	Course Name	Annual	Duration	Entry
No	M. Co. (Child Hoolth	Intake	4	Qualification
29	M. Sc. (Child Health	5	Semesters	Sama as abaya
	(Paediatric) Nursing)	3	4	Same as above
30	M. Sc. (Mental Health	5	· •	Sama as abaya
	(Psychiatric) Nursing M. Sc. (Medical	5	Semesters 4	Same as above
31	Surgical Nursing)	10	Semesters	Same as above
	M. Sc. (Community	10	Δ	Same as above
32	Health Nursing)	5	Semesters	Same as above
	nearm Nursing)	3	Semesters	M. Sc. (Nursing) with minimum 55% marks
33	Ph. D. *		3 Years	and 3 years of teaching or clinical experience
33	rii. D.		3 Tears	after M. Sc. (Nursing)
	Diploma in Medical			arter W. Sc. (Nursing)
34	Laboratory		4	10+2 pass (PCB) with English as one of the
34	Technology	10	Semesters	subject
	Diploma in Operation	10	4	Subject
35	Theater Technology	10	Semesters	Same as above
	Diploma in Radio-	10	4	10+2 pass (PCB/M) with English as one of the
36	Imaging Technology	10	Semesters	subject
		10	Bemesters	10+2 pass with minimum 45% marks (40% in
	B. Sc. (Neuro-		6	case of SC candidates of Haryana State) in
37	physiology	10	Semesters	Physics, Chemistry and Biology taken together
	Technology)		Semesters	with English as one of the subject
				10+2 pass with minimum 45% marks (40% in
				case of SC candidates of Haryana State) in
	B. Sc. (Medical			Physics, Chemistry, and Biology taken together
38	Laboratory	40	6	with English as one of the subjects.
30	Technology)	10	Semesters	Lateral entry: Passed two years Diploma in
	recimology)			MLT after 12th or three years Diploma in MLT
				after 10th
				10+2 pass with minimum 45% marks (40% in
				case of SC candidates of Haryana State) in
	B. Sc. (Operation		6	Physics, Chemistry, and Biology taken together
39	Theater Technology)	20	Semesters	with English as one of the subjects.
	11101101 100111101051)		20111001010	Lateral entry: Passed two years Diploma in
				OTT after 12th
			_	10+2 pass (PCB/M) with English as one of the
40	B. Sc. (Microbiology)	40	6	subjects with minimum 45% marks (40% in
	(Semesters	case of SC candidates of Haryana State)
4.1	B. Sc. (Nutrition &	40	6	
41	Dietetics)	40	Semesters	Same as above

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
42	Bachelor of Optometry	20	6 Semesters + 1 year internship	10+2 pass (PCB/M) with English as one of the subjects with minimum 45% marks (40% in case of SC candidates of Haryana State) Lateral entry: Passed two years Diploma in Optometry after 12th
43	B. Sc. (Radio-Imaging Technology)	60	6 Semesters	10+2 pass (PCB/M) with English as one of the subjects with minimum 45% marks (40% in case of SC candidates of Haryana State) Lateral Entry: Passed two years Diploma in RIT after 12th
44	M. Sc. (Nutrition & Dietetics)	10	4 Semesters	Must have passed B. Sc. (Food Science & Nutrition)/B. Sc. (Nutrition & Dietetics)/B. Sc. (Applied Nutrition)/B. Sc. (Home Science)/B. Sc. (Biochemistry)/B. Sc. with PG Diploma in Nutrition & Dietetics OR B. Sc. (Life Sciences/Biosciences) with Biochemistry & Food & Nutrition as one of the subject/paper OR any other equivalent & relevant qualification
45	M. Sc. (Medical Laboratory Technology)	10	4 Semesters	Must have passed B. Sc. (MLT)/B. Sc. (Nursing)/B. Sc./B. Tech. (Biotechnology)/B. Sc. (Microbiology)/B. Sc. (Biochemistry)/B. Sc. (Life Sciences)/B. Sc. (Biological Sciences) with Biochemistry or Microbiology or Pathology as one of the subjects or equivalent and relevant course
46	M. Sc. (Operation Theater Technology)	10	4 Semesters	Must have passed B. Sc. OTT/Anesthesia Technology or equivalent degree
47	M. Sc. (Radio-Imaging Technology)	20	4 Semesters	Must have passed B. Sc. RIT or equivalent degree
48	Master of Optometry	10	4 Semesters	Must have passed Bachelor of Optometry with atleast 50% marks
49	Ph. D. (Nutrition & Dietetics)	4	3 Years	M. Sc. (Nutrition & Dietetics) with minimum 55% marks
50	Ph. D. (Microbiology)	4	3 Years	M. Sc. (Microbiology) with minimum 55% marks
51	MBBS	150	4 ¹ / ₂ Years + 1 Year internship	(a) Age of 17 years or more as on 31st December of the year of admission. (b) 10+2 pass from Board of School Education, Haryana or equivalent with at least 50% marks in Physics, Chemistry, and Biology taken together both in qualifying and competitive examinations and must have passed in the subject of Physics, Chemistry, Biology and English individually in the qualifying

Sexual content of the content of t	Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
M. Sc. (Medical Anatomy)					
M. Sc. (Medical Biochemistry)					· / •
Same as above Same as above	52	•	10	2.17	
Biochemistry 10 3 Years			10	3 Years	
M. Sc. (Medical Microbiology)	53	,	10	2 Vacuus	Same as above
Microbiology 10 3 Years Same as above			10	3 Years	Como as abova
M. Sc. (Medical Pharmacology)	54	`	10	3 Vears	Same as above
Pharmacology		0 , 7	10	3 Tears	Same as above
M. Sc. (Medical Physiology)	55	`	10	3 Years	Sume as above
Physiology) 10 3 Years MD (Anatomy) 2 3 Years awarded by Indian University or an equivalent qualification recognized by the Medical Council of India. MD (Biochemistry) 3 3 Years Same as above MD (Community Medicine) 4 3 Years Same as above MD (Forensic Medicine) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Microbiology) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Pathology) 5 3 Years Same as above MD (Pathology) 5 3 Years Same as above MD (Pharmacology) 3 3 Years Same as above MD (Pharmacology) 3 3 Years Same as above MD (Pharmacology) 4 3 Years Same as above MD (Cortamotology, Venerology & Leprosy) 2 3 Years Same as above MS (Ophthalmology) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (General Medicine) 8 3 Years Same as above MD (Respiratory Medicine) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Respiratory Medicine) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Respiratory Medicine) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Respiratory Medicine) 4 3 Years Same as above MD (Paediatrics) 4 3 Years Same as above MD (Paediatrics) 4 3 Years Same as above MS (Oto-Rhino-Laryngology) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Anesthesiology) 6 3 Years Same as above			10	0 1 0015	Same as above
MD (Anatomy)	56	`	10	3 Years	
59MD (Community Medicine)43 YearsSame as above60MD (Forensic Medicine)23 YearsSame as above61MD (Microbiology)23 YearsSame as above62MD (Pathology)53 YearsSame as above63MD (Physiology)23 YearsSame as above64MD (Pharmacology)33 YearsSame as above65MD (Dertamotology, Venerology & Leprosy)23 YearsSame as above66MS (Ophthalmology)23 YearsSame as above67MS (Orthopaedics)43 YearsSame as above68MC (General Medicine)83 YearsSame as above69MD (Respiratory Medicine)23 YearsSame as above70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above	57		2	3 Years	awarded by Indian University or an equivalent qualification recognized by the Medical Council
59MD (Community Medicine)43 YearsSame as above60MD (Forensic Medicine)23 YearsSame as above61MD (Microbiology)23 YearsSame as above62MD (Pathology)53 YearsSame as above63MD (Physiology)23 YearsSame as above64MD (Pharmacology)33 YearsSame as above65MD (Dertamotology, Venerology & Leprosy)23 YearsSame as above66MS (Ophthalmology)23 YearsSame as above67MS (Orthopaedics)43 YearsSame as above68MD (General Medicine)83 YearsSame as above69MD (Respiratory Medicine)23 YearsSame as above70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above	58	MD (Biochemistry)	3	3 Years	Same as above
Medicine) 4 3 Years Same as above MD (Forensic Medicine) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Microbiology) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Pathology) 5 3 Years Same as above MD (Physiology) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Pharmacology) 3 3 Years Same as above MD (Dertamotology, Venerology & Leprosy) 2 3 Years Same as above MS (Ophthalmology) 2 3 Years Same as above MS (Orthopaedics) 4 3 Years Same as above MD (General Medicine) 8 3 Years Same as above MD (Respiratory Medicine) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Psychiatry) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Psychiatry) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Psychiatry) 2 3 Years Same as above MS (General Surgery) 8 3 Years Same as above MS (General Surgery) 8 3 Years Same as above MS (Oto-Rhino-Laryngology) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Anesthesiology) 6 3 Years Same as above	50				
60Medicine)23 YearsSame as above61MD (Microbiology)23 YearsSame as above62MD (Pathology)53 YearsSame as above63MD (Physiology)23 YearsSame as above64MD (Pharmacology)33 YearsSame as above65MD (Dertamotology, Venerology & Leprosy)23 YearsSame as above66MS (Ophthalmology)23 YearsSame as above67MS (Orthopaedics)43 YearsSame as above68MD (General Medicine)83 YearsSame as above69MD (Respiratory Medicine)23 YearsSame as above70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino-Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above	39	Medicine)	4	3 Years	Same as above
Medicine) 2 3 Years Same as above 61 MD (Microbiology) 2 3 Years Same as above 62 MD (Pathology) 5 3 Years Same as above 63 MD (Physiology) 2 3 Years Same as above 64 MD (Pharmacology) 3 3 Years Same as above 65 MD (Dertamotology, Venerology & Leprosy) 2 3 Years Same as above 66 MS (Ophthalmology) 2 3 Years Same as above 67 MS (Orthopaedics) 4 3 Years Same as above 68 MD (General Medicine) 8 3 Years Same as above 69 MD (Respiratory Medicine) 2 3 Years Same as above 70 MD (Psychiatry) 2 3 Years Same as above 71 MD (Paediatrics) 4 3 Years Same as above 72 MS (General Surgery) 8 3 Years Same as above 73 MS (Oto-Rhino-Laryngology) 2 3 Years Same as above 74 MD (Anesthesiology) 6 3 Years Same as above	60				
62MD (Pathology)53 YearsSame as above63MD (Physiology)23 YearsSame as above64MD (Pharmacology)33 YearsSame as aboveMD (Dertamotology, Venerology & Leprosy)23 YearsSame as above66MS (Ophthalmology)23 YearsSame as above67MS (Orthopaedics)43 YearsSame as above68MD (General Medicine)83 YearsSame as above69MD (Respiratory Medicine)23 YearsSame as above70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above		<i>'</i>			
63MD (Physiology)23 YearsSame as above64MD (Pharmacology)33 YearsSame as aboveMD (Dertamotology, Venerology & Leprosy)23 YearsSame as above66MS (Ophthalmology)23 YearsSame as above67MS (Orthopaedics)43 YearsSame as above68MD (General Medicine)83 YearsSame as above69MD (Respiratory Medicine)23 YearsSame as above70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above		` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `			Same as above
64MD (Pharmacology)33 YearsSame as aboveMD (Dertamotology, Venerology & Leprosy)23 YearsSame as above66MS (Ophthalmology)23 YearsSame as above67MS (Orthopaedics)43 YearsSame as above68MD (General Medicine)83 YearsSame as above69MD (Respiratory Medicine)23 YearsSame as above70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino-Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above				3 Years	Same as above
MD (Dertamotology, Venerology & Leprosy) 2 3 Years Same as above 66 MS (Ophthalmology) 2 3 Years Same as above 67 MS (Orthopaedics) 4 3 Years Same as above 68 MD (General Medicine) 8 3 Years Same as above 69 MD (Respiratory Medicine) 2 3 Years Same as above 70 MD (Psychiatry) 2 3 Years Same as above 71 MD (Paediatrics) 4 3 Years Same as above 72 MS (General Surgery) 8 3 Years Same as above 73 MS (Oto-Rhino-Laryngology) 2 3 Years Same as above 74 MD (Anesthesiology) 6 3 Years Same as above	63	MD (Physiology)		3 Years	Same as above
65Venerology & Leprosy)23 YearsSame as above66MS (Ophthalmology)23 YearsSame as above67MS (Orthopaedics)43 YearsSame as above68MD (General Medicine)83 YearsSame as above69MD (Respiratory Medicine)23 YearsSame as above70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above	64		3	3 Years	Same as above
66MS (Ophthalmology)23 YearsSame as above67MS (Orthopaedics)43 YearsSame as above68MD (General Medicine)83 YearsSame as above69MD (Respiratory Medicine)23 YearsSame as above70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino-Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above	65	Venerology &	2.	3 Years	Same as above
67 MS (Orthopaedics) 4 3 Years Same as above 68 MD (General Medicine) 8 3 Years Same as above 69 MD (Respiratory Medicine) 2 3 Years Same as above 70 MD (Psychiatry) 2 3 Years Same as above 71 MD (Paediatrics) 4 3 Years Same as above 72 MS (General Surgery) 8 3 Years Same as above 73 MS (Oto-Rhino-Laryngology) 2 3 Years Same as above 74 MD (Anesthesiology) 6 3 Years Same as above	66				
68MD (General Medicine)83 YearsSame as above69MD (Respiratory Medicine)23 YearsSame as above70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above		` *			
68Medicine)83 YearsSame as above69MD (Respiratory Medicine)23 YearsSame as above70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above		` * /	7	3 Tears	Same as above
69MD (Respiratory Medicine)23 YearsSame as above70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above	68	`	8	3 Years	Same as above
70MD (Psychiatry)23 YearsSame as above71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above	69	MD (Respiratory			
71MD (Paediatrics)43 YearsSame as above72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above	70	′			
72MS (General Surgery)83 YearsSame as above73MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology)23 YearsSame as above74MD (Anesthesiology)63 YearsSame as above		,			
73 MS (Oto-Rhino- Laryngology) 2 3 Years Same as above 74 MD (Anesthesiology) 6 3 Years Same as above		,	1		
Laryngology) 2 3 Years Same as above MD (Anesthesiology) 6 3 Years Same as above			0	3 rears	Same as above
74 MD (Anesthesiology) 6 3 Years Same as above	73	`	2	3 Years	Same as above
	74				

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
76	MS (Obstetrics & Gynecology)	4	3 Years	Same as above
77	Ph. D. (Medical			M. Sc. (Medical Pharmacology) with minimum
78	Pharmacology) Ph. D. (Medical	14	3 Years	55% marks M. Sc. (Medical Physiology) with minimum
76	Physiology)	22	3 Years	55% marks
79	Ph. D. (Medical	5	2 Vacus	M. Sc. (Medical Anatomy) with minimum 55% marks
80	Anatomy) Ph. D. (Medical	5	3 Years	M. Sc. (Medical Biochemistry) with minimum
00	Biochemistry)	4	3 Years	55% marks
81	Ph. D. (Medical Microbiology)	6	3 Years	M. Sc. (Medical Microbiology) with minimum 55% marks
82	Bachelor of Dental Surgery (BDS)	100	4 Years+ 1 Year Internship	(a) Age of 17 years or more on 31st December of the year of admission. (b) 10+2 pass from Board of School Education, Haryana or an examination recognized as equivalent thereto with at least 50% marks in Physics, Chemistry and Biology taken together both in qualifying and competitive examinations and must have passed in the subject of Physics, Chemistry, Biology and English individually in the qualifying examination. (c) NEET qualified
83	Master of Dental Surgery (Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics)	6	3 Years	Must have recognized degree of BDS (Bachelor of Dental Surgery) with minimum 50% marks, awarded by Indian University or an equivalent qualification recognized by the Dental Council of India.
84	Master of Dental Surgery (Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery)	6	3 Years	Same as above
85	Master of Dental Surgery (Oral Medicine and Radiology)	6	3 Years	Same as above
86	Master of Dental Surgery (Oral Pathology and Microbiology)	2	3 Years	Same as above
87	Master of Dental Surgery (Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics)	6	3 Years	Same as above

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
88	Master of Dental Surgery (Paediatric and Preventive Dentistry)	6	3 Years	Same as above
89	Master of Dental Surgery (Periodontology)	6	3 Years	Same as above
90	Master of Dental Surgery (Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)	6	3 Years	Same as above
91	Master of Dental Surgery (Public Health Dentistry)	2	3 Years	Same as above
92	Ph. D. (Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery)	0	3 Years	Master of Dental Surgery (Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery) with minimum 55% marks
93	Ph. D. (Oral Medicine and Radiology)	7	3 Years	Master of Dental Surgery (Oral Medicine and Radiology) with minimum 55% marks
94	Ph. D. (Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics)	32	3 Years	Master of Dental Surgery (Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics) with minimum 55% marks
95	Ph. D. (Paediatric and Preventive Dentistry)	14	3 Years	Master of Dental Surgery (Paediatric and Preventive Dentistry) with minimum 55% marks
96	Ph. D. (Periodontology)	0	3 Years	Master of Dental Surgery (Periodontology) with minimum 55% marks
97	Ph. D. (Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics)	7	3 Years	Master of Dental Surgery (Conservative Dentistry & Endodontics) with minimum 55% marks
98	Ph. D. (Oral Pathology and Microbiology)	15	3 Years	Master of Dental Surgery (Oral Pathology & Microbiology) with minimum 55% marks
99	Ph. D. (Public Health Dentistry)	14	3 Years	Master of Dental Surgery (Publi9c Health Dentistry) with minimum 55% marks
100	Ph. D. (Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)	15	3 Years	Master of Dental Surgery (Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge) with minimum 55% marks
101	Bachelor of Commerce	60	6 Semesters	10+2 with minimum 40% marks
102	Bachelor of Business Administration (General)	120	6 Semesters	Same as above
103	BBA (Hospital Administration)	60	6 Semesters	Same as above

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
104			6	
104	BBA (Analytics)	60	Semesters	Same as above
105	Bachelor of		6	
103	Commerce (Hons.)	60	Semesters	10+2 with minimum 50% marks in Commerce
106	BA (Hons.)		6	
100	(Economics)	40	Semesters	10+2 with minimum 50% marks
107	MA (Economics)		4	Bachelor in any stream with minimum 50%
107	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	25	Semesters	marks with any subject Math or Economics
108	Master of Business Administration (HR, Finance, Marketing, International Business, Entrepreneurship, Digital Marketing, Digital Finance, Logistics Management, Insurance Planning, Banking & Risk Management, Infrastructure Planning)	40	4 Semesters	Any graduate with minimum 50% marks
100	MBA (Hospital		4	Graduate in any stream with minimum 50%
109	Administration)	40	Semesters	marks
110				MBA (Management) with minimum 55%
110	Ph. D. (Management)	48	3 Years	marks
111	Master of Hotel		4	Bachelor of Master degree in any discipline
111	Management	20	Semesters	with minimum 45% marks
112	Bachelor of Hotel		8	
112	Management	60	Semesters	10+2 pass with minimum 40% marks
113	B. Sc. (Hospitality		6	
113	Administration)	40	Semesters	Same as above
114	B. Sc. (Non Medical)	50	6	10+2 with minimum 40% marks in Physics,
	,		Semesters	Chemistry & Mathematics
115	B. Sc. (Hons.) (Forensic Sciences)	40	6 Semesters	10+2 pass (PCB/M) with minimum 50% marks
116	M. Sc. (Forensic Sciences)	10	4 Semesters	Graduate with Physics, Chemistry & Mathematics OR Physics, Chemistry & Biology OR Agricultural Sciences OR BCA OR B. Pharm. OR B. Sc. (Nursing) OR Engineering Sciences OR B. Sc. (Forensic Sciences) OR Medical Sciences with minimum 50% marks

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
117	M. Sc. (Chemistry)	10	4 Semesters	B. Sc. with minimum 50% marks with Chemistry as one of the subjects/B. Sc. (Hons.) (Chemistry)
118	M. Sc. (Mathematics)	10	4 Semesters	B. Sc. with minimum 50% marks with Mathematics as one of the subjects/B. Sc. (Hons.) (Mathematics)
119	M. Sc. (Physics)	10	4 Semesters	B. Sc. with minimum 50% marks with Physics as one of the subjects/B. Sc. (Hons.) (Physics)
120	M. Sc. (Applied Mathematics)	10	4 Semesters	B. Sc. with Mathematics/Statistics as one of the subject with minimum 50% marks
121	M. Sc. (Nano Science & Technology)	10	4 Semesters	B. Sc. (Science) with minimum 50% marks
122	M. Sc. (Environmental Science)	10	4 Semesters	Must have passed B. Sc. (Environmental Science/Life Sciences/Bioscience/Agriculture) or equivalent degree with atleast 50% marks
123	Ph. D. (Forensic Sciences)	16	3 Years	M. Sc. (Forensic Science) with minimum 55% marks
124	Ph. D. (Environmental Sciences)	18	3 Years	M. Sc. (Environmental Sciences) with minimum 55% marks
125	Ph. D. (Physics)	24	3 Years	M. Sc. (Physics) with minimum 55% marks
126	Ph. D. (Mathematics)	26	3 Years	M. Sc. (Mathematics) with minimum 55% marks
127	Ph. D. (Chemistry)	30	3 Years	M. Sc. (Chemistry) with minimum 55% marks
128	Master of Arts (Mass Communication & Journalism) [Electronic, Print, Cultural	15	4 Semesters	Doch alon docume in any stream with 45% monks
129	Communication] B.A. (Film Making & Television Production)	20	6 Semesters	Bachelor degree in any stream with 45% marks 10+2 with minimum 50% marks
130	BA (Mass Communication & Journalism)	50	6 Semesters	10+2 with minimum 40% marks
131	Ph. D. (Mass Communication & Journalism)	8	3 Years	PG in Mass Communication with minimum 55% marks
132	BA. LL.B. (Hons.)	120	10 Semesters	10+2 with minimum 45% marks for General candidates, 42% for OBC candidates and 40% for SC/ST candidates (Upper age should not exceed 22 Years as on 01 August of the admission year)
133	BBA. LL.B. (Hons.)	120	10 Semesters	Same as above

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
134	Bachelor of Laws (LL.B. Hons.)	60	6 Semesters	Graduation in any stream with minimum 45% (Upper age limit is 45 Years)
135	LL.M.	40	2 Semesters	Graduation in Law
136	` /		3 Years	LL.M. with minimum 55% marks
137	Bachelor of Technology (Civil Engineering) [Building Information Modelling, Infrastructure Development, Civionics]	60	8 Semesters	10+2 pass with minimum 45% Marks with Physics and Math as compulsory subjects along with any one out of Chemistry/Biotechnology/Computer Science/Biology
138	Bachelor of Technology (Computer Science & Engineering) [IoT & Web Application Development, iOS Mobile Application Developoment, Cloud Computing & IoT, Big Data & Analytics, Animation & Game Design, Networking & Cyber Security]	120	8 Semesters	Same as above
139	Bachelor of Technology (Electronics & Communication Engineering) [Embedded Systems, Smart Systems]	60	8 Semesters	Same as above
140	Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical Engineering) [Automotive Design, Manufacturing, Robotics & Automation]	60	8 Semesters	Same as above
141	Bachelor of Technology	60	8 Semesters	Same as above

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification	
	(Mechatronics Engineering)				
142	Bachelor of Technology (Environmental Engineering - Renewable Energy)	60	8 Semesters	Same as above	
143	Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA)	60	6 Semesters	10+2 pass from any recognized board	
144	Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA) (Database Admin & Business Intelligence)	60	6 Semesters	Same as above	
145	Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA) (Cloud Computing)	60	6 Semesters	Same as above	
146	Master of Computer Applications (MCA)	60	6 Semesters	BCA with minimum 50% marks in aggregate OR Grauduates in any disciplines with Mathematics/Statistics as one of the subjects OR Graduates in any steam with Mathematics at 10+2 level	
147	Master of Technology (Civil Engineering) (Environmental Engineering, Structural Engineering, Water Resources, Geo- Informatics Engineering, Geo- Technical Engineering, Highway & Transportation Engineering)	18	4 Semesters	B. Tech. with minimum 50%	
148	Master of Technology (Computer Science & Engineering) (Networking, Software Engineering, Mobile Computing, Cyber Security, Animation & Games Design, Big Data Analytics)	18	4 Semesters	Same as above	

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
149	Master of Technology (Electronics & Communication Engineering) (Instrumentation & Controls, Power System Engineering, VLSI Design & Embedded Technology, Mobile Broadband Technologies, Digital Communication & Signal Processing, Tele-communication & Optical System)	18	4 Semesters	Same as above
150	Master of Technology (Mechanical Engineering) (Machine Design, Industrial Engineering, Thermal Engineering, Fluid Mechanics, Mechatronics, CAD/CAM & System Design, Integrated Manufacturing)	18	4 Semesters	Same as above
151	Doctor of Philosophy (CSE)		3 Years	M. Tech. (CSE) with minimum 55% marks
152	Doctor of Philosophy (ECE)		3 Years	M. Tech. (ECE) with minimum 55% marks
153	Doctor of Philosophy (ME)		3 Years	M. Tech. (ME) with minimum 55% marks
154	Doctor of Philosophy (CE)		3 Years	M. Tech. (CE) with minimum 55% marks
155	Master of Education (M. Ed.)	50	4 Semesters	Must have B. Ed./BA B.Ed./B. Sc. B. Ed./B.EI.Ed./D.EI.Ed. (with undergraduate degree) with 50% marks
156	Bachelor of Education (B. Ed.)	100	4 Semesters	Bachelor's Degree and/or Mastger's Degree in Science/Social Sciences/Humanities with 50% marks OR Bachelor's in Engineering or Technololgy with

Sr. No	Course Name	Annual Intake	Duration	Entry Qualification
110		Intuite		specialization in Science and Mathematics with 55% marks
157	Bachelor of Science (Hons.) (Agriculture)	60	8 Semesters	10+2 Pass with minimum 45% marks (PCB/M)
158	Bachelor of Design (B. Des.)	40	8 Semesters	10+2 Pass with minimum 40% marks
159	Bachelor of Science (Fashion Design)	30	6 Semesters	Same as above
160	BA (Fashion Communication)	30	8 Semesters	Same as above
161	M. Des (Master of Design)	10	4 Semesters	Any Fashion Design/Textile/Craft etc. related degree with minimum 50% Marks OR any degree with fashion related diploma with minimum 50% marks OR any degree with minimum 50% marks and with minimum 5 years relevant experience
162	MBA (Fashion Management)	10	4 Semesters	Same as above
163	Ph. D. (Fashion & Design)		3 Years	Master in Fashion Design with minimum 55% marks or any post graduate degree with minimum 55% marks with minimum 10 years related professional experience (teaching/industry)

7 Examination Results

S.No.	Program Code	UG / PG/ Diploma	Number of Students Appeared in the final year examination (UG+PG)	Number of Students who passed in final year examination (UG+PG)	Values in Percentage
1	0530	Bachelor of Optometry	15	15	100.00
2	0527	Bachelor of Science (Medical Laboratory Technology)	13	13	100.00
3	0533	Bachelor of Science (Microbiology)	5	5	100.00
4	0531	Bachelor of Science (Neuro- Physiology Technology)	4	4	100.00
5	0525	Bachelor of Science (Nutrition & Dietetics)	20	20	100.00
6	0529	Bachelor of Science (Operation Theatre Technology)	10	10	100.00
7	0514	Master of Optometry	2	2	100.00
8	0516	Master of Science (Medical Laboratory Technology)	2	2	100.00
9	0515	Master of Science (Nutrition & Dietetics)	8	8	100.00
10	0512	Master of Science (Operation Theatre Technology)	3	3	100.00
11	0513	Master of Science (Radio- Imaging Technology)	11	11	100.00
12	1902	Bachelor of Science (Clinical Psychology)	28	27	96.43

13	1908	Master of Philosophy (Clinical Psychology)	6	6	100.00
14	1909	Master of Science (Psychology) (Clinical/Counseling/Forensic)	14	14	100.00
15	0604	Bachelor of Business Administration (General)	87	85	97.70
16	0605	Bachelor of Business Administration (Hospital Administration)	17	16	94.12
17	0607	Bachelor of Commerce (Hons.)	22	20	90.91
18	0602	Bachelor of Commerce (Pass)	25	21	84.00
19	0609	Master of Business Administration	13	12	92.31
20	0612	Master of Business Administration (Hospital Administration)	5	3	60.00
21	0210	Bachelor of Dental Surgery (BDS)	69	68	98.55
22	0202	Master of Dental Surgery (Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics)	5	5	100.00
23	0203	Master of Dental Surgery (Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery)	6	6	100.00
24	0201	Master of Dental Surgery (Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics)	4	3	75.00
25	0205	Master of Dental Surgery (Paediatric and Preventive Dentistry)	6	6	100.00
26	0207	Master of Dental Surgery (Periodontology)	5	5	100.00
27	0204	Master of Dental Surgery (Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)	3	3	100.00
28	0206	Master of Dental Surgery (Public Health Dentistry)	1	1	100.00

29	1002	Bachelor of Education	4	4	100.00
30	1306	Bachelor of Computer Applications	26	24	92.31
31	1301	Bachelor of Technology (Civil Engineering)	16	8	50.00
32	1302	Bachelor of Technology (Computer Science & Engineering)	31	24	77.42
33	1303	Bachelor of Technology (Mechanical Engineering)	22	19	86.36
34	1347	Master of Computer Applications	5	5	100.00
35	1307	Master of Technology (Computer Science & Engineering)	1	1	100.00
36	1308	Master of Technology (Electronics & Communication Engineering)	2	2	100.00
37	1321	Master of Technology (Mechanical Engineering)	1	1	100.00
38	1503	Master of design	1	1	100.00
39	0701	Bachelor of Hotel Management	29	29	100.00
40	1601	Bachelor of Ayurvedic Medicine & Surgery	53	53	100.00
41	1204	LL.B. (Hons.)	17	15	88.24
42	1202	LL.M.	6	3	50.00
43	0901	Bachelor of Arts (Journalism & Mass Communication)	19	15	78.95
44	0905	MA (Journalism & mass communication)	2	2	100.00
45	0101	Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)	88	88	100.00
46	0120	Doctor of Medicine (Biochemistry)	4	2	50.00
47	0112	Doctor of Medicine (Community Medicine)	2	2	100.00
48	0122	Doctor of Medicine (Microbiology)	2	2	100.00

49	0121	Doctor of Medicine (Pathology)	5	5	100.00
50	0102	Master of Science (Medical Anatomy)	1	1	100.00
51	0104	Master of Science (Medical Biochemistry)	3	3	100.00
52	0105	Master of Science (Medical Pharmacology)	1	1	100.00
53	0124	MD (Forensic Medicine & Toxicology)	2	2	100.00
54	0401	Bachelor of Science (Nursing) (Basic)	91	90	98.90
55	0402	Bachelor of Science (Nursing) (Post Basic)	21	20	95.24
56	0406	Master of Science (Child Health (Paediatric) Nursing)	5	5	100.00
57	0404	Master of Science (Medical Surgical Nursing)	3	3	100.00
58	0407	Master of Science (Mental Health (Psychiatric) Nursing)	1	1	100.00
59	0405	Master of Science (Obstetric & Gynaecological Nursing)	5	5	100.00
60	0310	Bachelor of Physiotherapy	50	50	100.00
61	0314	Master of Physiotherapy (Cardiopulmonary)	1	1	100.00
62	0313	Master of Physiotherapy (Neurology)	1	1	100.00
63	0311	Master of Physiotherapy (Orthopedics)	2	2	100.00
64	0312	Master of Physiotherapy (Sports)	2	2	100.00
65	0905	B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics	9	8	88.89
66	1703	Bachelor of Science (Medical/Non Medical)	22	22	100.00
67	1706	Master of Science (Chemistry)	3	2	66.67
68	1705	Master of Science (Forensic Science)	1	1	100.00
69	1708	Master of Science (Physics)	4	4	100.00
70	1426	Bachelor of Pharmacy	39	38	97.44

71	1405	Bachelor of Pharmacy (Practice)	14	14	100.00
72	1427	Diploma in Pharmacy	53	52	98.11
73	0801	BA LLB	17	17	100.00
74	0118	Doctor of Medicine (Anatomy)	1	1	100.00
75	0528	Bachelor of science (radio- imaging technology)	41	41	100.00

8 Convocation

The Sixth Convocation was held by the University from 20th to 22nd February 2019 wherein Dr. Rakesh Kumaer, IAS, Additional Country Director, United Nations Development Program was the Chief Guest on 20th February 2019, Prof. O.P. Kalra, Vice-chancellor of Pt. B.D. Sharma University Health Sciences, Rohtak was the Chief Guest on 21st February 2019 and Prof. Gurmeet Singh, Vice Chancellor, Pondicherry University was the Chief Guest on 22nd February 2019. On this auspicious occasion, Postgraduate and undergraduate degrees/diplomas were conferred on the candidates. The convocation culminated with the award of medals and certificates to the position holders as per the details given below:

Sr. No.	Name of the Faculty	No. of awardees
1.	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	10
2.	Faculty of Physical Sciences	40
3.	Faculty of Nursing	89
4.	Faculty of Commerce & Management	30
5.	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	110
6.	Faculty of Dental Sciences	98
7.	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	01
8.	Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology	11
9.	SGT College of Pharmacy	27
10.	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	70
11.	Faculty of Physiotherapy	09
12.	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	28
	TOTAL	523

8.1 College Position Holders

8.1.1 Faculty of Commerce Management

Sl. No.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
1.	B. Com. 3 rd Year	Reema Chauhan	First
2.	B. Com. 3 rd Year	Vikas Uraon	Second
3.	B. Com. 2 nd Year	Reema Chauhan	First
4.	B. Com. 2 nd Year	Archana Devi	Second
5.	B. Com 1 st Year	Bikram Singh	First
6.	BBA-HA 3 rd Year	Rahul Batra	First
7.	BBA-HA 3 rd Year	Himanshu	Second
8.	BBA-HA 2 nd Year	Rahul Batra	First
9.	BBA-HA 2 nd Year	Himanshu	Second

Sl. No.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
10.	BBA-HA 1 st Year	Kajal Tanwar	First
11.	BBA-HA 1 st Year	Aastha Sharma	Second
12.	BBA General 3 rd Year	Nandini Bhardwaj	First
13.	BBA General 3 rd Year	Tushar Jounwal	Second
14.	BBA General 2 nd Year	Kirti	First
15.	BBA General 2 nd Year	Sagar Malik	Second
16.	BBA General 1 st Year	Nisha Khanal	First
17.	BBA General 1 st Year	Kanchan	Second
18.	Bcom Hons 2 nd Year	Ketan Satyawali	First
19.	Bcom Hons 2 nd Year	Ritu Sehrawat	Second
20.	Bcom Hons 1 st Year	Ravi	First
21.	Bcom Hons 1 st Year	Shubham Agarwal	Second

8.1.2 Faculty of Physical Sciences

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	B. Sc. (Non Medical) 3 rd Year	Yashika Bajaj	First
2.	B. Sc. (Non Medical) 3 rd Year	Harish Kumar	Second
3.	B. Sc. (Non Medical) 2 nd Year	Usha	First
4.	B. Sc. (Non Medical) 2 nd Year	Neha	Second
5.	B. Sc. (Non Medical) 1 st Year	Pooja Yadav	First
6.	B. Sc. (Non Medical) 1 st Year	Chinki	Second
7.	B. Sc. Hons (Mathematics) 2 nd Year	Raveena Lamba	First
8.	B. Sc. Hons (Mathematics) 2 nd Year	Seema Yadav	Second
9.	B. Sc. Hons (Mathematics) 1 st Year	Swati Suman	First
10.	B. Sc. Hons (Mathematics) 1 st Year	Rajat Kumar	Second

8.1.3 Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	BHM 1 st Year	Utkarsh Bhatnagar	First
2.	BHM 1 st Year	Shubham K. Singh	Second
3.	BHM 2 nd Year	Soni Dagar	First
4.	BHM 2 nd Year	Abhijot Singh	Second
5.	BHM 3 rd Year	Parveen Kumar	First
6.	BHM 3 rd Year	Harish Rathi	Second
7.	Diploma Food & Beverage Service	Suraj P. Singh	First
8.	Diploma Food Production	Vikas Ravish	First

8.1.4 **Faculty of Nursing**

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	B. Sc. (Nursing) 1 st Year	Jhanvi Lather	First
2.	B. Sc. (Nursing) 1 st Year	Shivani Sharma	Second
3.	B. Sc. (Nursing) 2 nd Year	Nitu	First
4.	B. Sc. (Nursing) 2 nd Year	Ritu	Second
5.	B. Sc. (Nursing) 2 nd Year	Monika	Third
6.	B. Sc. (Nursing) 3 rd Year	Yogita Verma	First
7.	B. Sc. (Nursing) 3 rd Year	Reema Yadav	Second
8.	B. Sc. (Nursing) 4 th Year	Aishwarya Kumar	First
9.	B. Sc. (Nursing) 4 th Year	Aman	Second
10.	Post Basic B. Sc. (Nursing) 1 st Year	Swati Rohilla	First
11.	Post Basic B. Sc. (Nursing) 1 st Year	Swati Bhardwaj	Second
12.	Post Basic B. Sc. (Nursing) 2 nd Year	Meenakshi Bhatia	First
13.	Post Basic B. Sc. (Nursing) 2 nd Year	Seema	Second
14.	Post Basic B. Sc. (Nursing) 2 nd Year	Anamika	Third
15.	GNM 1 st Year	Jyoti Yadav	First
16.	GNM 2 nd Year	Jaspreet Kaur	First
17.	GNM 2 nd Year	Deepika	Second

8.1.5 Faculty of Allied Health Sciences

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	B. Sc. Microbiology 1 st Year	Sadaat Altaf	First
2.	B. Sc. Microbiology 1 st Year	Neeti Rastogi	Second
3.	DMLT 1 st Year	Aashish Yadav	First
4.	DMLT 1 st Year	Chanchal	Second
5.	DMLT 2 nd Year	Komal Bhardwaj	First
6.	DMLT 2 nd Year	Anjali	Second
7.	DRIT 1 st Year	Vinod	First
8.	DRIT 1 st Year	Sanjay	Second
9.	DRIT 2 nd Year	Yeshi Wangyel	First
10.	DRIT 2 nd Year	Naveen	Second
11.	BOPT 1 st Year	Dheeraj Kumar	First
12.	BOPT 1 st Year	Anand Raj Chauhan	Second
13.	BOPT 2 nd Year	Alisha Shrestha	First
14.	BOPT 2 nd Year	Rashmi Shrestha	Second

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.	_		
15.	BOPT 3 rd Year	Sanjiv K.Yadav	First
16.	BOPT 3 rd Year	Rinku Yadav	Second
17.	BMLT 3 rd Year	Sabnam Kumari	First
18.	BMLT 3 rd Year	Ravinder	Second
19.	BMLT 2 nd Year	Gimmy Chhetry	First
20.	BMLT 2 nd Year	Garima Arora	Second
21.	BMLT 1 st Year	Prabhat Shukla	First
22.	BMLT 1 st Year	Bhawana Narula	Second
23.	BMLT 1 st Year	Mansi Rajwanshi	Third
24.	BOTT 1 st Year	Mohd Aadil	First
25.	BOTT 1 st Year	Akansha Saxena	Second
26.	BOTT 2 nd Year	Deepika	First
27.	BOTT 2 nd Year	Sumit K. Shokhanda	Second
28.	BOTT 2 nd Year	Deepika	First
29.	BOTT 2 nd Year	Sumit K. Shokhanda	Second
30.	BOTT 3 rd Yea/r	Ekta Rana	First
31.	BOTT 3 rd Year	Pooja Yadav	Second
32.	BRIT 1st Year	Kirti Sharma	First
33.	BRIT 1 St Year	Prajina Khanal	Second
34.	BRIT 2 nd Year	Umesh K. Kharab	First
25.	BRIT 2 nd Year	Mohit Deswal	Second
26.	BRIT 3 rd Year	Chanchal	First
27.	BRIT 3 rd Year	Jyoti	Second
28.	BNPT 1st Year	Shweta Yadav	First
29.	BNPT 1st Year	Marbakor Shadap	Second
30.	BNPT 2 nd Year	Dimpy Anjna	First
31.	BNPT 2 nd Year	Bhawana	Second
32.	BNPT 3 rd Year	Nitesh	First
33.	BNPT 3 rd Year	Neha Dalal	Second
34.	BND 1st Year	Shivi Gusain	First
35.	BND 1st Year	Bhumika Aggarwal	Second
36.	BND 2 nd Year	Priyanka Singh	First
37.	BND 2 nd Year	Nidhi Rawat	Second
38.	BND 3 rd Year	Gunjan	First
39.	BND 3 rd Year	Bharti	Second

8.1.6 Faculty of Mass Communication & Media Technology

Sl. No.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
1.	BJMC 1 st Year	Naima Khatun	First

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
2.	BJMC 1 st Year	Sandeep Kaur	Second
3.	BJMC 2 nd Year	Taniya Sarna	First
4.	BJMC 2 nd Year	Inunganbi Thangjam	Second
5.	BJMC 3 rd Year	Neeraj	First
6.	BJMC 3 rd Year	Deepika Kohar	Second

8.1.7 **Faculty of Dental Sciences**

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	BDS 1 st Year	Naina Malik	First
2.	BDS 1 st Year	Simran Bohra	Second
3.	BDS 2 nd Year	Jyoti yadav	First
4.	BDS 2 nd Year	Sanchi Yadav	Second
5.	BDS 3 rd Year	Nancy Madaan	First
6.	BDS 3 rd Year	Pooja Yadav	Second
7.	BMLT 4 th Year	Anamika	First
8.	BMLT 4 th Year	Riddhi Tanwar	Second
9.	BMLT 4 th Year	Vaishali Khanduja	Third

8.1.8 **SGT College of Pharmacy**

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	B Pharm 1 st Year	Keshav Goyal	First
2.	B Pharm 1 st Year	Hunny Dabas	Second
3.	B Pharm 2 nd Year	Nischal	First
4.	B Pharm 2 nd Year	Sourav Goyal	Second
5.	D Pharm 1 st Year	Jayant	First
6.	D Pharm 1 st Year	Yamini Bhalla	Second
7.	D Pharm 2 nd Year	Priyanaka Kumari	First
8.	D Pharm 2 nd Year	Jyoti Singh	Second

8.1.9 Faculty of Behavioural Science

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			

1.	B. Sc. Clinical Psychology 1st Year	Sanjana Garg	First
2.	B. Sc. Clinical Psychology 1st Year	Simran Khurmi	Second
3.	B. Sc. Clinical Psychology 2 nd Year	Radha	First
4.	B. Sc. Clinical Psychology 2 nd Year	Divya Prasad	Second
5.	B. Sc. Clinical Psychology 3 rd Year	Meenakshi Sharma	First
6.	B. Sc. Clinical Psychology 3 rd Year	Umang	Second

$8.1.10 \ \textbf{Faculty of Law}$

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	BA LLB (Hons) 4 th Year	Rupal Jain	First
2.	BA LLB (Hons) 4 th Year	Ankur Sharma	Second
3.	BA LLB (Hons) 3 rd Year	Priya Mittal	First
4.	BA LLB (Hons) 3 rd Year	Dikshant Bajaj	Second
5.	BA LLB (Hons) 2 nd Year	Govind Singh	First
6.	BA LLB (Hons) 2 nd Year	Sumit Tanwar	Second
7.	BBA LLB (Hons) 3 rd Year	Harmandeep Kaur	First
8.	BBA LLB (Hons) 3 rd Year	Nishant Yadav	Second
9.	BBA LLB (Hons) 2 nd Year	Sachin Yadav	First
10.	BBA LLB (Hons) 2 nd Year	Sakshi Soni	Second
11.	LLB (2 nd Year	Mohit Kaushik	First
12	LLB 2 nd Year	Jasmeet Singh	Second

$8.1.11 \ \textbf{Faculty of Physiotherapy}$

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	BPT 1 st Year	Shalu	First
2.	BPT 1 st Year	Shivam	Second
3.	BPT 2 nd Year	Khumanshi	First
4.	BPT 2 nd Year	Geeta	Second
5.	BPT 3 rd Year	Asha	First
6.	BPT 3 rd Year	Rekha	Second
7.	BPT 4 th Year	Rabina	First
8.	BPT 4 th Year	Uma	Second

8.1.12 Faculty of Fashion & Design

Sl. No.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
1.	B Design 1 st Year	Sachin Kumar	First
2.	B Design 1 st Year	Ritu	Second

$8.1.13 \ \ \textbf{Faculty of Indian Medical System}$

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	BAMS 1 st Year	Manisha Yadav	First
2.	BAMS 1 st Year	Kanishka Sharma	Second
3.	BAMS 2 nd Year	Vidhi Agarwal	First
4.	BAMS 2 nd Year	Sonali	Second

8.1.14 Faculty of Agricultural Sciences

Sl. No.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
1.	B.Sc.(Hons.) Agricultural	Himadri Nautiyal	First
2.	B.Sc.(Hons.) Agricultural	Kenrik Ete	Second

8.1.15 Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	MBBS 1 st Prof	Ashima Arora	First
2.	MBBS 1 st Prof	Kiran Chauhan	First
3.	MBBS 1 st Prof	Sushrut Sharma	Second
4.	MBBS 3 rd Prof (P-ll)	Priyanka Gupta	First
5.	MBBS 3 rd Prof (P-ll)	Sumita Devi	Second
6.	MBBS 3 rd Prof (P-l)	Shubhangi Gupta	First
7.	MBBS 3 rd Prof (P-l)	Sweta Bhayana	Second

8.1.16 Faculty of Education

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	B. Ed 1 st Year	Yamini Sharma	First

Sl. No.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
2.	B. Ed 1 st Year	Kanika Tyagi	Second

8.1.17 Faculty of Engineering & Technology

Sl.	Name of the degree	Name of student	Position
No.			
1.	B Tech (Civil Engineering) 4 th Year MDU	Himanshu	First
2.	B Tech (Civil Engineering) 4 th Year MDU	Abhishek Gupta	Second
3.	B Tech (Civil Engineering) 3 rd Year MDU	Abhishek Babu	First
4.	B Tech (Civil Engineering) 3 rd Year MDU	Pankaj Thakur	Second
5.	B Tech (Civil Engineering) 2 nd Year MDU	Tarun	First
6.	B Tech (Civil Engineering) 2 nd Year SGT UNIVERSITY	Dinker	First
7.	B Tech (Civil Engineering) 2 nd Year SGT UNIVERSITY	Shubham Pandey	Second
8.	B Tech (Civil Engineering) 1 st Year SGT UNIVERSITY	Mohit Vats	First
9.	B Tech (Civil Engineering) 1st Year SGT UNIVERSITY	Manthan Dhar	Second
10.	B Tech (Mechanical Engineering) 4 th Year	Manjeet Kumar	First
11.	B Tech (Mechanical Engineering) 4 th Year	Rajesh Kumar	Second
12.	B Tech (Mechanical Engineering) 3 rd Year	Riya Sharma	First
13.	B Tech (Mechanical Engineering) 3 rd Year	Pooja	Second
14.	B Tech (Mechanical Engineering) 2 nd Year	Ashutosh Bhardwaj	First
15.	B Tech (Mechanical Engineering) 2 nd Year	Neeraj Kumar	Second
16.	B Tech (Mechanical Engineering) 2 nd Year	Arjun Kumar	First
17.	B Tech (Mechanical Engineering) 2 nd Year	Arsh Arya	Second
18.	B Tech (Mechanical Engineering) 1st Year	Rahul Yadav	First
19.	B Tech (Mechanical Engineering) 1st Year	Gaurav Patil	Second
20.	B Tech (Computer Science & Engineering) 4 th Year SGT	Komal Verma	First
	UNIVERSITY		
21.	B Tech (Computer Science & Engineering) 4 th Year SGT	Sandhya Kumari	Second
	UNIVERSITY		
22.	B Tech (Computer Science & Engineering) 3 rd Year	Shrishti Chauhan	First
	MDU		
23.	B Tech (Computer Science & Engineering) 3 rd Year	Ankita Raj	Second
	MDU		
24.	B Tech (Computer Science & Engineering) 2 nd Year SGT	Preeti	First
25.	B Tech (Computer Science & Engineering) 2 nd Year SGT	Yashika Tyagi	Second
26.	B Tech (Computer Science & Engineering) 1st Year SGT	Sonam	First
	UNIVERSITY		
27.	B Tech (Computer Science & Engineering) 1st Year SGT	Ruman Nisar	Second

CHAPTER- 10

9 Academic Accomplishments

Academic Activities

All the faculties have organized scientific academic programs for students and faculty members in their own areas of teaching. This added with Industrial visits have given the perfect opportunity to students to correlate their theoretical teaching with the industry exposure.

The Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences organizes continuing medical education (CME) programs on various subjects for faculty and students to impart knowledge on recent advance in medical field.

For the Faculty Development, training programs have been conducted on Basic Life Support, Antimicrobial Residence, No Actions Today No Cure Tomorrow, Role of FNAC in Diagnosis of Pediatrics Lessions, Revised National Tuberculosis Program, Bioterrorism-Bio-Weapons, AIDS-Associated Parasitic Diarrhea, Roll of Statistics in Research, Recent concepts in Hypertension, Teachers Training Program and Quality Assurance in Medical Laboratory.

9.1 Faculty of Agricultural Science

- Dr Mohinder Singh attended "Entrepreneurship awareness Camp" conducted by the National Institute for Entrepreneurship and Small Business Development from 08 March 2019 to 10 March 2019, at Gurgaon, Haryana.
- Dr Mohinder Singh attended one day workshop on "Dynamics of patents in Indian Pharma Industry" organized by SGT University, Budhera, Gurugram on 15th April, 2019.
- Dr Mohinder Singh attended one day Workshop on "Research Publication-Importance of Ethic & Ouality
- Dr Mohinder Singh attended seven days training on "Remote Sensing Application in Agriculture"
- Dr Mohinder Singh attended National conference on "Impact of musical stimulation on growth and yield attributes of plants" by Dr. M.P.S. GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS, Agra (U.P., India), Feb 23-24, 2019.
- Dr. N. K. Tiwari FDP on "Introduction to research" Online Certification by NPTEL AICTE from Feb. 2019 to April 2019
- Dr. N. K. Tiwari Attended one day workshop on "Dynamics of patents in Indian Pharma Industry" organized by SGT University, Budhera, Gurugram on 15th April, 2019.
- Dr. N. K. Tiwari Attended "Entrepreneurship awareness Camp" conducted by the National Institute for Entrepreneurship and Small Business Development from 08 March 2019 to 10 March 2019, at Gurgaon, Haryana.
- One Day Awareness cum Training Program on Entrepreneurship development in rural women through dry flower technology and value addition for the women of village khera khurrampur, Haryana on 08.07.19 under the project Entrepreneurship development and financial empowerment of rural Women through dry flower technology (Dr Pooja Pant).

- Acted as training co-ordinator in twenty days Training on dry Flowers technology and Valueaddition of horticultural crops to the students of B.Sc. (Hons.) Agriculture from 15.06-19 to04.07.19, organized by Faculty of Agricultural Sciences, SGT UNIVERSITYniversity, Gurugram, Haryana (Dr Pooja Pant).
- Completed 8 weeks (February-April 2019) FDP Conducted by NPTEL and Funded by Ministry of HRD, Govt. of India with Elite+Gold and secure 4 th position in course Landscape Architecture and Site Planning- Basic Fundamentals (Dr Pooja Pant).
- International conference on Horticulture held at IARI, New Delhi by Indian Council of Food and Agriculture (Dr Pooja Pant).
- International Conference on Global Research Initiatives for SustainableAgriculture & Eamp; Allied Sciences (GRISAAS-2018) at Rajasthan Agricultural Research Institute, Durgapura, Jaipur, Rajasthan (India) (Dr Pooja Pant).
- National Conference on Resilience and resource management including ICT for sustainable agriculture & Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University, Agra (Dr Pooja Pant).
- Dr. Baldeep attended "Krishi India Expo 2018" organized by Exhibition India Group and India Trade Promotion Organization, Department of Commerce, New Delhi, India. w.e.f. Aug, 20-22, 2018.
- Dr. Baldeep attended "International Conference on Global Research Initiativs for Sustainable Agriculture & Allied Sciences" organized by Astha Foundation, Meerut, India. w.e.f.Oct., 28-30, 2018 held at Rajasthan Agricultural Research Institute, Durgapura, Jaipur, Raj. India.
- Dr. Baldeep attended "Resilience and Resource management Including ICT for sustainable Agriculture & Biotechnology" organized by DR MPS group of institutions and Academy for environmental &Life science, India. w.e.f.Feb., 23-24, 2019 held at J.P. Sabhagar, Khadari Campus, Dr Bhim Rao Ambedkar university, Agra India.
- Dr. Baldeep singh attended "11th IFSDAA International Conference on "Harnessing Scientific, Technological Innovations and Entrepreneurship for Sustainable development in Africa & Asia" jointely organized by HAWK University and IFSDAA w. e.f. September 2-4, 2019 held at HAWK University of Applied Sciences and Arts at Goettingen, Germany.
- Rajput, Vinita. (2018). ICT and Digitalization-An aid to agriculture development. National Conference on digital media, fact, fiction and fake, 14-15th September, 2018, SGT University, Gurugram.
- Rajput, Vinita. (2019). Drone technology for Indian agriculture- One step forward to smart agriculture. International Symposium on Innopreneurship a Need of sustainable agriculture, February, 2-3, 2019, CCS HAU, Hisar.
- Rajput, Vinita. (2019). Regulation of Indian Horticulture Market to double Farmers' Income, International Conference on Stewardship towards Sustainability, September, 6-7, 2019, SGT University, Gurugram.
- Rajput, Vinita (2019). Comparative studies of agri-waste substrate and growing temperature on yield and quality of pink oyster mushrooms. International Conference on Global initiatives in agriculture and applied sciences for eco-friendly environment, June, 16-18, 2019, Kathmandu, Nepal.
- FDP on "Introduction to research" Online Certification by NPTEL AICTE from Feb. 2019 to April 2019 (Dr. Babli).
- Dr. Babli attended" Entrepreneurship Awareness Camp" conducted by the National Institute for Entrepreneurship and Small Business Development from 08 March 2019 to 10 March 2019, at Gurgaon, Haryana.

- Dr. Babli attended one day workshop on "Dynamics of patents in Indian Pharma Industry" organized by SGT University, Budhera, Gurugram on 15th April, 2019 ().
- Dr. Babli). A certificate of best oral presentation on "Influence of Combination of Various Nutrient Sources on uptake of NPK in Wheat Grain and Straw under Pearl millet-Wheat Cropping System" in national conference on Resilience and Resource Management Including ICT For Sustainable Agriculture and Biotechnology, organized by Dr. M.P.S. GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS, Agra (U.P., India), Feb 23-24, 2019
- Emerging Scientist Award (Dr Mohinder Singh) in National Conference held at J P Sabhagar Khandari Campus Dr B R Ambedkar University, Agra.
- Appereciation Award (Dr Mohinder Singh), SGT University (2018-19)
- Project "Maize Shelling Machine" guided by Dr. N. K. Tiwari won the 1st Prize Best Innovation Award at University level.
- Best Thesis Award to Dr. N. K. Tiwari for the Year 2019
- Young Scientist Award: By Society for Scientific Development in Agriculture & Development in Agricult
- Best Oral Presentation Award: Received at National Conference on Resilience and resource management including ICT for sustainable agriculture & point biotechnology (Dr Pooja Pant).
- Young Scientist Award by Astha Foundation, Meerut, India. To Dr Baldeep Singh
- Best Research Thesis Award by Academy of Environmental & Life Sciences. To Dr Baldeep Singh
- Students visited IARI, Delhi for learning of various techniques related to Phenomics and tissue culture
- Four First Year students participated in Technical Fest (TECHNOVA) held DCRUST, Murthal all four bagged first prize in the different activities
- Best Oral Presentation Award to Dr. Babli: at National conference organized by Dr. M.P.S. GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS, Agra (U.P., India), Feb 23-24, 2019.

9.2 Faculty of Behavioural Sciences

- Faculty members have been contributing in the area of research and publication. During the last academic session, more than 50 research articles are published in journals including UGC listed, Scopus indexed and peer reviewed reputed journals. There have also been publications in books.
- Thirteen doctoral research scholars are pursuing their research in thrust areas of Psychology, out of which one PhD was awarded in 2019 and one is under submission.
- Prof. Waheeda Khan, Dean FBS was awarded a research project titled 'Neuro-cognitive correlates of prospective memory and emotion recognition in children with and without Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD)' by the Department of Science and Technology (DST), Government of India.
- Induction Program The Faculty of Behavioural Sciences held its Induction Program from 1st to 4th August 2018 for the newly admitted students of the Dept. Of Clinical Psychology. A total number of 53 students of B.A. (Hons) Psychology, B.Sc., M.Sc. and M.Phil Clinical Psychology attended the program on day one. At the beginning of the program, Additional Dean Prof. (Dr.) Rajbir Singh Huda welcomed the students and gave introduction of SGT University in the absence of Dean, FBS Prof. (Dr.) Waheeda Khan.. Dr Nimisha Kumar, Associate Professor and Associate Dean introduced the teaching faculty members to all the students. This was followed by an introduction of the students. In the post-lunch session, Mr. Vats and Mr. Harsh from IT Dept. oriented students about the digital campus and use of ERP. The Course ordinance and course curriculum was discussed by Dr. Nudrat Jahan and Dr. Lokesh Gupta.

- Campus Mental Health Program (3rd August 2018) by Dr. Dhaval Modi, Director, Round Glass Peace and his team Faculty of Behavioral Sciences have signed an MOU with Round Glass Peace team. Round Glass Peace team have launched a program to start a mentor-ship program for all students of the university. Mentor-ship program includes training peer mentors in SGT and these peer mentors will be mental health ambassadors among students who will be able to spread this learning among fellow students and communities.
- Pre-Conference Workshops during ICCBI 2018 by Dr Michael Townend (Registered CBT therapist and Supervisor at University of Derby, UK) on the topic CBT for OCD, Dr Sujata Satapathy (Associate Professor, AIIMS, New Delhi) on the topic Trauma-Focused CBT for sexual abuse in children, Dr. Fredrike P. Bannink (Clinical Psychologist and Master of Dispute Resolution, Amsterdam, Netherlands) on the topic 'Positive CBT', Dr. G.S Kaloiya (Associate Professor of Clinical Psychology, AIIMS) on "Substance abuse and CBT' and Dr. Ritu Sharma, (Associate Professor and Head, chairperson, Board of Studies, Dept. of Psychology, PDPU, Gujrat) on the topic 'CBT for Corporates'.
- International Conference on Cognitive Behaviour Intervention (ICCBI-2018) was organized in the month of September 2018 from 28th to 29th. The theme of the conference was "The rising burden of psychosocial distress: the need for Trans-disciplinary CBT. It had under its umbrella various sub-themes such as CB approaches to health and fitness, culture, family community, delinquency, aggression, criminality, eating disorders, common mental illnesses, pro-environmental behaviors, child and adolescent mental health, etc. The conference was highly successful with over 300 delegates and invited guests from India and abroad gracing the event.
- Expert lecture on "Advances in Cognitive Psychology" by Prof. Amrita Yadava, from MDU, Rohtak on 11th December 2018, who presented with excellence, the students with the future prospects of cognitive psychology including the opportunity the prevention of loss of prospective memory which genetically effects people over the age of 35 years.
- Expert lecture on Mental Health & Stress Management" by Prof. Dr. Milada Krejci, Vice-Rector for Science & Research, Head Department of Wellness, College of Physical Education and Sport PALESTRA, Prague, Czech Republic on 23rd January 2019. She also took a session on 'life in balance: bio- psycho-social changes in elderly' on 24th January 2019.
- Foreign Delegation visit jointly organized by FBS and PDPU, Gandhinagar A delegation from Sacred Heart University (USA) came to Visit SGT University on 10th February 2019. They have earlier visited Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University PDPU for "study in India program" for a course on working in cross-cultural perspective.
- One day workshop on "Mindfulness: Third Wave Psychotherapy" was organized by Department of Clinical Psychology, Faculty of Behavioral Sciences on Thursday, 14th February 2019. The workshop was conducted by Mr. John Victor, CEO of Mind Solace Clinic.
- Workshop on "Autism Spectrum Disorder: An Overview and Management" on April 1, 2019 by Dr. Sujata Sethi, Senior Professor of a Psychiatry, Department of Psychiatry, PGIMS, Rohtak.
- Workshop on "Applied Behavior Analysis" by Prof. (Dr.) S.P.K. Jena, University of Delhi on 6th April 2019.
- *Dr.Waheeda Khan* attended 42nd Annual scientific meeting of the international Society of Political Psychology (ISPP) in Lisbon, Portugal and presented a paper entitled 'Temperament and Character of Ex militants in the context of conflict in Kashmir', 12-15 July 2019.
- *Dr. Nimisha Kumar* participated by presenting an Invited lecture and paper presentation in two symposiums at the World Congress of Cognitive Behavioural Therapies (WCBCT) in Berlin, Germany from 17th to 20th July 2019.

Invited Lectures/Talks/Appreciation

Prof. Waheeda Khan

- Session Chair for the 2nd ICMCR-2018, Singapore.
- Elected Vice President SIVUS International Executive Committee, October 2018-2023.
- Country Representative Asian Psychological Association, Indonesia 2017-19.
- Member Editorial Board, International Journal of Social & Political Psychology, 2012- 2019.
- Member Editorial Board, Indian Journal of Positive Psychology, International Association of Health, Research and Welfare, Hisar, India, 2010-2018.
- Member Editorial Board, Journal of Psychology (online) Kamla-Raj Enterprises, Delhi, 2010-2019.
- Member Editorial Board, Journal of Personality & Clinical Studies, Delhi, 2006-2019

Prof. Rajbir Singh

- Invited to deliver the Keynote Address in International Conference on Positive Psychology, Hissar, 2018.
- Invited to deliver the Keynote Address in 3rd National Conference on Recent advances in Cognition and Health, Varanasi, 2019.

Dr. Nimisha Kumar

- Conducted a half-day session on 'Classification of childhood disorders at National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), New Delhi on 14th September 2018.
- Conducted a half-day session on 'Obsessive Compulsive Disorder: manifestation, causes and management' at National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), New Delhi on 2nd November 2018.
- Conducted a half-day session on 'Depression and Suicide: manifestation, causes and management' at National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), New Delhi on 12th November 2018.
- Conducted a one day workshop on 'Cognitive Behaviour Therapy' at the Ravenshaw University, Cuttack, Odisha on 12th February 2019.
- Presented a paper titled 'Adapting CBT within a multidimensional Indian context: issues & challenges in practice, research and training' as part of an Invited symposium during the Plenary session of the World Congress of CBT in Berlin, Germany on 20th July 2019.

Dr. Nandha K. Pujam

- Conducted a session as a resource person in a CRE on Promotion of Mental Health in School Setting titled "Psychological and Behavioural Problems in Adolescents" held at SGT University, Gurugram on 30th August, 2019.
- Conducted a session as a resource person in a CRE on Promotion of Mental Health in School Setting titled "Demonstration of Counselling Skills through Simulation Lab" held at SGT University, Gurugram on 30th August, 2019.

Dr. Vikas Punia

• Conducted a session as a resource person entitled "*Psychological and Behavioural Problems in Children*" in CRE on Promotion of Mental Health in School Setting, organized by Department of Clinical Psychology, Faculty of Behavioural Sciences, SGT University, Gurugram, in association with Rehabilitation Council of India (RCI) held on 30th August, 2019.

Ms. Aastha Dhingra

- Invited as a panelist for a panel discussion on the topic "Our Teen Today" on 28th April, 2019.
- Invited as Knowledge Partner by VISHITAL at an event "GULAL" on 16th March, 2019

Conference/Symposium Paper Presentations

- Faculty members Prof. Rajbir Singh, Dr. Nimisha Kumar, Dr. Vikas Punia and Ms. Shreyasi Vashishtha presented a symposium in the 54th National and 23rd International Conference of Indian Academy of Applied Psychology (IAAP) on Psychology: Opportunities beyond Boundaries on 14th 16th Feb, 2019, entitled "Application of Psychological Assessment Procedure in Various Areas of Life: Issues, Challenges and Prospects in Indian Context"
- Dr. Nandha K. Pujam presented a paper on the topic "Cognitive functions and positive and negative symptoms in chronic hospitalized patients with schizophrenia" held at the national seminar on mental health at work place, held at INSTITUE OF MENTLA HEALTH, Pt Bhagwat Dayal Sharma university of Health Sciences, Rohtak, Haryana, from 1st & 2nd June, 2019.
- Dr. Nandha K. Pujam presented a paper on the topic "The effectiveness of social skill training in children with Intellectual Disability" held at 3 day national seminar: "Empowering persons with disabilities: Emerging perspectives in inclusion and accessibility" on 3-5th December 2018, Kanakakunnu Palace, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala.
- Dr. Nandha K. Pujam presented a symposium on the topic "Parenting Styles and Parental Attachment and Psychosocial Problems in Children and Adolescents" at 45th NACIACP 2019, Enhancing mental health: Exploring new dimensions, held at Dehradun, from 25th -27th May 2019.
- Dr. Nimisha Kumar presented a paper titled 'A Cognitive Behavioural Analysis of increasing farmer suicides in a primarily agrarian Indian society moving towards globalisation' as part of a symposium titled 'Recent advances in CBT for underserved populations in Asia' during the World Congress of CBT held at Berlin, Germany on 20th July 2019.
- Dr. Nudrat Jahan presented "Family Counseling, Cognitive Behaviour Therapy combined with Serotonin Reuptake Inhibitor Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder: An open trial" in 54th National and 23rd International conference on Psychology: Opportunities beyond boundaries, organized by of Indian Academy of Applied Psychology (AIIP) in Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra. February 2019.
- Dr. Nudrat Jahan presented "Coping and Resilience among Orphaned Adolescents in Delhi-NCR" in International Conference on Cognitive Behavioural Interventions, organized by Indian association of Cognitive Behaviour Therapy and Faculty of Behavioural Sciences, SGT University, Gurgram-September 2018.
- Dr. Nudrat Jahan presented 'Effect of CBT on Emotional Maturity in Conversion Disorder" in International Conference on Cognitive Behavioural Interventions, organized by Indian association of Cognitive Behaviour therapy and Faculty of Behavioural Sciences, SGT University, Gurgram-September 2018.
- Dr. Nudrat Jahan presented "Role of Meta Cognitive Beliefs in Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder" in International Conference on Cognitive Behavioural Interventions, organized by Indian association of Cognitive Behaviour therapy and Faculty of Behavioural Sciences, SGT University, Gurugram-September 2018.
- Dr. Nudrat Jahan presented attended the one Day Workshop on Good Clinical Practice organized by Clinical Development Services agency, THSTI, DBT, Minister of Science and Technology, Govt. of India. Gurugram- 26th February 2019.
- Dr. Vikas Punia presented "Socio-demographic and clinical correlates of P300 amplitude (in microvolt) for cues related craving in patients with alcohol dependence" in 45th NACIACP, 25th to 27th May, 2019 organized by Department of Clinical & Rehabilitation Psychology &

- Research, National Institute for the Empowering of Person with Visual Disabilities, Dehradun, UK.
- Dr. Shubhangi Gupta presented "Behavioral Avoidance Coping Style as a function of Happiness and Personality trait" in International conference of Indian Academy of Health Psychology in 20-22 October, 2019, held at Deptt. of Psychology, M. G. Kashi Vidyapith, Varanasi, U. P.
- Dr. Shubhangi Gupta presented "Cognitive behavioural Coping Style as a function of Gratitude and Personality trait" in national seminar on 'Mental Health at Work Place' organized by Institute of Mental Health, Pt. Bhagwat Dayal Sharma University of Health Science Rohtak Haryana, on 1-2 June 2019.
- Mr. Ashwani Pundeer presented "Application of Mindfulness Based Cognitive Therapy module on symptoms severity, anxiety, emotion regulation and mindfulness in patients with OCD" in 45th Annual Conference of Indian Association of Clinical Psychology 2019 conducted at National Institute of Visually Handicapped (NIVH), Dehradun, Uttarakhand.
- Ms. Aastha Dhingra presented Poster presentation at PGI Rohtak on "Compassion Fatigue" on 2nd June, 2019.
- Ms. Aastha Dhingra presented Paper presentation on the topic "Assessment and management of behavioural and emotional problems associated with PUBG addiction: A case study" in a 45th NACIACP 2019 on 27th May, 2019.

WORKSHOPS / SYMPOSIUMS CONDUCTED

- Dr. Nimisha Kumar organised a symposium titled 'The Role of Spirituality and Collectivism on Development of Core Beliefs in Indian Culture - Implications for Cognitive Behavioral Therapy Practice and Research" during the World Congress of CBT held at Berlin, Germany on 20th July 2019.
- *Dr. Nandha K. Pujam* presented a workshop on the topic: "Rehabilitation in Schizophrenia" held at 2nd national conference on world schizophrenia day, gateways towards recovery, held at RML Hospital, New Delhi, on 24th May 2019.

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS ATTENDED

- Dr. Nudrat Jahan completed the 'Emotional Intelligence' MOOC of IIT Kharagpur through NPTEL on 31st March 2019.
- *Dr. Vikas Punia*, Assistant Professor successfully completed a 4 weeks NPTEL online course funded by ministry of HRD, Government of India on "Psychology on Everyday" with a score of 85% held between July August, 2019.
- *Dr. Shubhangi Gupta* attended workshop on, "Research Methodology" organized by Yogic Science department of Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar held during 14-24 December 2018.

ACADEMIC HONORS AND AWARDS

- *Dr. Nandha Kumara Pujam* received BEST PAPER AWARD on the topic "Quality of life and socio adaptive functioning in chronic hospitalized patients with schizophrenia" at 45th NACIACP 2019, held at Dehradun, from 25th -27th May 2019.
- *Dr. Nudrat Jahan*, Assistant Professor received the Prof. Deepak Bhat Award for Best Paper in 54th International Conference of Indian Academy of Applied Psychology (IAAP)- Kurukshetra University- 2019.

9.3 Faculty of Commerce & Management

- Seven Research Projects were completed by 21 scholar students under the mentorship and guidance of 8 faculty coordinators. The projects had the following titles:
 - o A Study of Corporate Governance & Corporate Social Responsibility in India
 - Merger and Acquisitions in Indian Banking Sector: An Analysis of Public and Private Sector Bank Transactions
 - Impact of Service Quality and Store Environment on Consumer Buying Behavior: A Study of Reliance Store
 - o The impact of entrepreneurship development programs (EDPs) on development of youth entrepreneurs in district Gurgaon
 - o Entrepreneurship in India: A way ahead
 - A study of leadership Styles executed by school Teachers with special reference to Gurgaon city
 - o A Study on Risk taking behaviour of Individual Investors in Gurugram.
 - o The project titled "A Study on Risk taking behaviour of Individual Investors in Gurugram", was awarded second best project amongst all the other projects of SGT University.
- The PG students of FCAM were involved in the overall management of the Synergy 2018. Students got an exposure of event management including managing people, Lunch management, assisting the judges in assessing the projects, volunteering during the Inaugural and Valedictory sessions.
- 15 days Educational Program from 13.04.2019 to 27.04.2019 at AIMST University, Bedong, Malaysia was conducted to provide management students of SGT University, a platform where they gain global and regional knowledge with regard to a cross border business environment and to understand the current challenges through sharing of thoughts and experiences from academic and industry practitioners.
- Students of FCM, SGT University participated in the Inter College Fest "Techshastra 2019" organized by NICMAR, Delhi NCR at their own campus on 15.02.2019 & 16.02.2019. Our students participated in large numbers in various cultural and non-cultural events and marked the presence of SGT university by winning various gold medals in events like badminton, photography, Rangoli making, ad mania, poster making etc. and extended their wings of success.
- Following the legacy of the department at National level, two teams of FCAM brought accolades
 to the department and bagged two positions (First and third) in Top three in National level Business
 simulation 2019 conducted by AIMA at BFSI, Symbiosis University of Applied Sciences, Indore
 from 5th-6th April, 2019.
- Industry visits were orgainsed from time to time for students to various places like Yakult Danone India Pvt Ltd, JTEKT SONA AUTOMOTIVE INDIA Ltd, HSIL India Ltd. Bahadurgarh, Mother Dairy, Patparganj plant, Safexpress, Relaxo, Auto-Pal Indutries Pvt Ltd., Jaipur etc. This helped students to get practical exposure as to how these industries function.
- MOU with AIMST University, Malaysia to facilitate students and faculty exchange to learn best practices, research and collaborative learning for the period 2018-19.
- MOU titled "Entrepreneurship Development" with National Entrepreneurship Network promoted by Wadhwani Foundation for the period 8 June 2018 7 June 2021, to empower students with entrepreneurial traits, provide Incubation support which has till date benefitted 67 students.
- MOU with Tally to provide the basic and advanced learning regarding usage of Tally software which has already benefitting 424 students.
- MOU with Chartered Institute of Management Accountants (CIMA) to provide professional expertise to commerce students.

 MOU with Safeducate for the period 12 Jun 2018- 2022 to provide MBA residential program relating to Supply Chain Management.

9.4 Faculty of Dental Sciences

Collaboration/Tie-ups

- 1. MOU for Comprehensive implant education Program with collaboration of NOBEL BIOCARE Implant Company. Faculty Coordinators:
- 2. The Department of Public Health Dentistry has collaboration with governmental health services for providing basic dental services and the faculty dental clinics work as referral center for advanced care. In the past collaborations with Jhajjar, Rewari, Nuh&Tauru in the form of Private Public Partnership (PPP) have helped us establish new collaborations with CMO, Gurugram for working in the same manner at 4 new locations, namely Civil Hospital, Sector 10; GH, Hailymandi; CHC Farukh Nagar & CHC Pataudi. Tie-ups with various NGO's like DLF-Global Development Foundation & Reliance SEZ Foundation & Rotary Club have been made in order to provide oral health care to various employees and villagers. Our association with Blind Relief Association, Lodhi Road, New Delhi has been working since 2009 where we provide oral health care to various visually impaired children and adults too. An MOU has been executed and implemented with Reliance SEZ for providing oral health care for 20 adopted villages in the Badli area, near Jhajjar.

9.5 Faculty of Engineering & Technology

Deptt. of Civil Engineering

- Building Information Modelling Workshop on 17 21 September 2018
- Workshop on Apptitude Building And Improvement 17/9/2018
- Industrial Visit EMAAR –Site, Emperical Garden, Sector 102, Gurugram, Haryana 5/2/2019
- Guest lecture on highway and roadways by Mr. ImtiyazMalick 31/1/2019
- Industrial Visit HOPP site (Haryana Operational Pilot Project) in Kahni Village and Lakhan Majra Workshop 30/1/2019
- Industrial Visit NirmitCiviltechPvt.Ltd. Plant (Plot No. 1, Khewat No. 818/900, Dudhola Road, VPO Prithla, Palwal 121102, Haryana) 08 Feb, 2019
- Industrial Visit OSB Group of Construction, sector 109 Gurugram, Haryana 15th February 2019
- Industrial Visit VSR Avenue, sector 114 Gurugram, Haryana 12th February 2019
- Industrial Visit Parmar construction pvt. Ltd., basai, gurugram, Haryana 18th February 2019
- Seminar on Career Guidance Seminar 19/02/2019
- Industrial Visit Central Soil Salinity Research Institute, Karnal, Haryana 27/02/2019
- Soil Infiltration Guest lecture 24/04/2019
- Open House Session for Admission 22/06/2019
- Open House Session for Admission 13/07/2019
- Awareness camp at Bhora Kalan Village (Gurgaon) on Water quality and conservation 27/07/2019
- Session for Synergy projects conducted by the department with Mr. ImtiyazMalick on 20/08/2019
- Awareness camp at Bhudera Village on different plastic codes and hygiene on 8/10/2019
- One day workshop on MX Road on 9/9/2019 by Bentley.

- One day FDP on MX Road software on 18/9/2019 by TCA.
- Attended International Conference 2019 on Stepwardship toward sustainability.

Deptt. of Computer Science & Engineering

- Workshop on Cloud Computing from 29th to 31st August 2018
- Workshop on Cloud Computing by IBM from 29th to 31st August 2018
- Workshop on Aptitde Building and Improvement on 17th September 2018
- Workshop on Pentesting on 19th September 2018
- Workshop on Augumented and Virtual Reality on 24th September 2018
- Aptrom Workshop from 22nd to 23rd October 2018
- UCB Accelarator Workshop from 19th to 21st December 2018
- FDP by Apple of rom 15th to 18th July 2019
- Android Workshop by Elan and Vision on 21st and 22nd August 2019
- Workshop on Ethical Hacking from 18th to 19th February 2019
- Industrial Visit to Network Bulls on 20th February 2019
- Excursion cum Industrial Visit to HDC Hydro Electric Plant, Jaypec Hydro Electrics Plant, Rishikesh, Pipalkhoti/Joshimath, Auli, Srinagar, Uttarakhand from 7th to 12th February 2019
- Innovation and Design Thinking and User Experience Design Workshop on 21stFeruary 2019
- Workshop on NLP and Machine Learnin on 1st July 2019
- Technical Fest TECH TONIC 2019 from 15th to 16th April 2019
- Workshop on Emerging Industry Trends In Artificial Intelligence & BigData on 3rd August 2019
- Industrial visit to AP2V Solutions Private Limited, Gurugram on 18th April 2019
- Industrial visit to Aptron, Gurugram on 19th April 2019
- Interactive Sesson for students from 24th to 27thApri, 03rd-04th May 2019
- Industrial Visit to VATSIN Technology Solution Pvt Ltd, Delhi on 27th April 2019
- FDP from 10th -15th, 19th -22nd, 25th -29th June 2019
- SDP from 11th June -15th July 2019

Deptt. of Mechanical Engineering

- Mechanical Engineering Department organized a seminar on '3-D Printing' on 25th September 2018 in collaboration with APTRON.
- A seminar on "Mechanical Machine Tools" conducted on 28th January 2019 by Groz Tools Pvt. Ltd.
- Department of Mechanical Engineering (FEAT-SGT UNIVERSITY) organized 1-day technical workshop on "Vehicle Dynamics & Latest Technology" on Feb. 11th, 2019. The workshop was organized in collaboration with "Auto-Tech Expert PVT Ltd.
- National Small Industries Corporation (NSIC) conducted a 3-days training program from 18th Feb-20th February, 2019 at Faridabad.
- Mechanical Engineering (FEAT) is organizing Short Term Course on Recent Trends in Automobile Technology in association with NITTTR, Chandigarh from 25th Feb, 2019 to 01st March, 2019.
- SMC Corporation (India) Pvt. Ltd. in association with Department of Mechanical Engineering and National Skills Development Corporation (NSDC), conducted SMC Mechatronics Cup on 06th March 2019.

- Mechanical Engineering (FEAT) organized an expert talk on Wonder of 3-D printing on 8th April, 2019.
- Mechanical Engineering (FEAT) organized an expert talk on "Design Thinking Creativity & Innovation" on 27th April, 2019. The expert talk was delivered by Dr. Sumer Singh, Assistant Professor, and IIT Delhi.
- At SGT, Mechanical Engineering Department, Faculty of Engineering and Technology, we inaugurated the Student Chapter of American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE) on 29 April 2019.
- Mechanical Engineering Department organized an expert talk on the topic "Sustainability" on 5 May 2019 by Prof. (Dr.) Trevor Oliver, Deputy Executive Dean , Aston University, BIRMINGHAM, UK
- Mechanical Engineering (FEAT) is organizing a 3 days training in association with ABB robotics from 24th July to 26th July, 2019.

Deptt. of Electronics & Communication Engineering

- Fresher Party on 25th August, 2018.
- Guest lecture on "Advance Product Quality" by Panasonic India Pvt. Ltd., Jhajjaron 31.08.2019.
- Alumni Interaction cum Expert Talk on topic of "Introductory session for Embedded System and Robotics "by Mr. Jagparvesh on 19.04.2019.
- Industrial visit to Nokia Solutions and Networks, Tower 5A & Dyber Green building, Cyber City on 7thFebruary, 2019.
- Industrial visit to SATELLITE EARTH STATION, SIKANDARABAD on 15th February 2019.
- Industrial visit to BBMB Power station of 220KV at Faridabaad, on 22nd Feb. 2019.
- Industrial visit to PANASONIC PVT. LTD. JHAJJAR on March, 07 2019.
- Industrial visit to Yonix Technologies on 18/04/2019.
- A Workshop was conducted by ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING
- Department. Dr. YOGENDRA KUMAR AWASTHI, FACULTY RESEARCH ADVISOR from MR GROUP OF INSTITUTION. On9 January 2019.
- Dr. Manish Sharma, Associate Professor from Department of Electronics & Department of Electronics & Engineering, Faculty of Engineering & Engineering & Electronics & El
- FEAT in collaboration with INTEL FICE Intel, Bangalore organized a 5 day IOT prototyping workshop from 4-8th June 2018,
- Guest lecture on 3 rd April 2018 by Shree Umesh Kumar Arya, Sub Divisional Engg Manager (IPSTAR), Satellite Earth Station, Sikandrabad, on Satellite Communication and Its Application.
- Dr. AyanKarmakar, Scientist Engineer 'SD', Semiconductor Laboratory (SCL), Mohali, Deliver the guest lecture on 23 rd March 2018 on fabrication capabilities, Packaging, Silicon Wafer orientation/identification and MEMS characterization.
- Matter-Mind Technical event held on April 10, 2019 as a whole day event.
- Drone competition on 24th January 2018.
- Faculty Development Program (25 Feb 19 01 March 19) titled "Wireless Propagation" an online NITTR Chandigarh.

9.6 Faculty of Fashion & Design

Holi Fest

Students took part in **various cultural events like AURA fest, Holi Fest, Diwali Fest-**fashion show, Fresher's Party, Sports day (Fun Games) etc. to build up their self confidence as well as enhance their knowledge in related field. They also get rise in their personality and their presentation skill which would be helpful in future and all add in their resume as a additional benefit for them.

Mentor- Mentee Program

Mentor- Mentee Program having Parents-Teacher Interaction which faculty present a clear picture about the students Marks, Attendance and Attitude of students towards studies and Extracurricular activities and weekly interaction with students was also share their view about any of their issues related with studies, faculty, library, hostel, cultural activities.

9.7 Faculty of Physiotherapy

- Faculty of Physiotherapy organized a guest talk cum workshop on "Approach to anterior knee pain" on 20 Feb 2019 The guest speaker Dr. Col. Rana K Chengappa, MBBS, Sports Medicine Physician, enchantingly described in his talk about the common problem encountered in the knee by the people, the need of exact diagnosis and its significance in effective treatment.
- Faculty of Physiotherapy organised a guest Lecture on pre participation evaluation in sports on 15/12/18. Dr Akshat Pandey Sports Physiotherapist, National Boxing Academy Sports Authority of India elaborated on importance of screening of sports person, role of physiotherapist before competition.
- Faculty of Physiotherapy organized a guest talk on "immigration opportunities for physiotherapists to study abroad". The guest speaker Dr Safdar Ali Syed MSK Sonographer and Injection therapist, , currently working as senior physiotherapist in U.K., described in his talk about the immigration process and scope for the Indian Physiotherapists in abroad.
- Faculty of Physiotherapy, SGT University celebrated International Women's Day on 8th March by
 organizing competitions among students of Faculty of Physiotherapy. Many students participated
 in the Essay writing competition on the theme 'Women Health'. The participating students were
 appreciated for their enthusiasm. The students who achieved Ist, IInd and IIIrd positions were given
 away prizes and certificates by class coordinator Dr Saurabh
- Dr. Sheetal Kalra, Dr Sonia and Dr Priyanka Rishi from Faculty of Physiotherapy attended the 2nd International Orthopedic Conference at Singapore City on 25th and 26th februray 2019. Conference witnessed many Intelligent and sharp International colleagues, experienced veterans of Doctors and legal practitioners from all over the world. The conference which was amalgam of many research ideas and recent advancements. It was privilege for the faculty members to deliver the talk and paper respectively.

9.8 Faculty of Physical Sciences

 A guest lecture entitled "Fundamental of Radiation Counter Measures" was delivered by Dr. Nidhi Sandal, Scientist-E, CBRN, Institute of Nuclear Medicine and Allied Science, Defense Research and Development Organization on 18th January 2019. The students learned about the types of

- radioactive hazards and their external and internal consequences along with the measures to treat these types of tragedies. The learned scholars were also able to know the working methodology of DRDO and various areas of their future research through this talk. The lecture was organized by Department of Chemistry, Faculty of Science.
- The Department of Chemistry organized an industrial visit on 9th March 2019. Students were demonstrated a live working of widely used analytical instruments like High-Performance Liquid Chromatography (HPLC), Gas Chromatography (GC) and Atomic Absorption Spectrophotometer (AAS). Students were also exposed to the functioning of other instruments like Isotope Detector, Centrifuge, Viscometer, Automatic Fume Hood. Various applications of these instruments were also described by the scientists of SVI Analytica. This visit improved their knowledge about the functioning of several instruments and their importance in micro and semi microanalysis in the Food industry, Environmental Chemistry and Synthetic Organic Chemistry.
- Department of Mathematics organized a Guest Lecture on "Application of Algebra in Real Life" by Mr. Yogesh Kumar, Scientist 'D', Scientific Analysis Group (SAG), DRDO, New Delhi on 15th Feb. 2019.
- SGT University Gurugram is the remote center of IIT Bombay. Prof.(Dr.) R.C. Sharma, Department of Physics is the remote center coordinator. We organized a one-day workshop on "Sci-Lab" on 4th May 2019, in collaboration with IIT Bombay. Thirty faculty members participated in this workshop. The workshop was research orientated and the faculty members benefited a lot from it. Interaction of faculty members with the eminent professors from IIT Bombay through A, View was the main attraction.
- Faculty of Physical Sciences has organized a Guest Lecture on September 10, 2018 on the topic, "Translational Research: Converting Bio-chemical knowledge to Development of Nano-medicine" Professor and Chair Dr. Soumitra Basu from Kent State University, Ohio, USA has been invited to deliver the talk. Dr. Basu explained the RNA G-quadruplexes structures and how this structure regulates expression of genes linked to cancer and neurological disorders among other diseases. He explained the role of acceptors in targeting the cancer effected cells and permanently kill them without harming the other cells. Our students gained a lot by the talk from a Scholar and Researcher of International repute. The program was compiled by presenting a memento to Dr. Basu as Honor and with vote of thanks. Students, Staff and Faculty members of Faculty of Physical Sciences contributed a lot to make the program a great success.
- M.Sc. Student of Forensic Science Department (Priyanka Vijayaran) cleared UGC- NET exam (1st student of University who cleared UGC-NET Exam) in December, 2018.
- A guest lecture on "DNA Profiling" was held on 10th September 2018. The guest lecture was organized by the Department of Forensic Science to provide the students with an opportunity to get a head start in DNA Profiling, which is an emerging technology in the field of Criminal Investigation System by Dr. Anupama Raina, Department of Forensic Medicine, AIIMS, New Delhi. The session began with an introduction to what DNA actually is and its basic structure and how important it is going to be in the near future. Following which, Dr. Raina exchanged her views on the role of DNA in forensic science and criminal investigation in the cases such as murder, rape, disputed paternity, man-made disaster etc. The lecture focused on a latest technique, DNA Profiling by which an individual can be identified at molecular level. She discussed about the traditional and present day protocols for the identification. She also shed light on the benefits and drawbacks of using DNA Profiling and how effectively it is being used in the field of criminal justice delivery system.

- The Department of Forensic Science organized one week training for students at Directorate of Forensic Science Services (DFSS), Forensics Headquarters, Shimla Hills, Junga (H.P.) from 22nd Oct 2018 to 27th Oct 2018.
- The Department of Forensic Science arranged two weeks summer internship program for a M.Sc. 4th Semester student at Center Forensic Science laboratory (CFSL) CBI, New Delhi from 28th Jan 2019 to 05th Feb 2019.
- The Department of Forensic Science arranged two weeks summer internship program for a M.Sc. 2nd Semester student at State Forensic Science laboratory, New Delhi from 24th Jan 2019 to 05th July 2019
- The Department of Forensic Science arranged 1 month summer internship program for students. More than 60 Students have successfully completed their Summer Internship program in verifying the admission related documents in various renowned colleges of Delhi University, such as Dyal Singh College, Zakir Husain College, Aditi Mahavidyalaya, Ambedkar College and Sri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College. Approximately students verified more than 10000 admission related certificates/documents (July, 2019).
- A Workshop on "Forensic Examination of Admission Related Documents and Hands on Training on Admission Certificates, degrees and admission related documents" was organized by the Department of Forensic Science on 6th May, 2019.
- Mr. Anjaneyulu. Bendi received "Certificate of Appreciation" by the SGT University for the meticulous contribution towards developing and escalating university to greater heights for the academic session 2018-19.
- Dr. Kamlesh Sharma received "Certificate of Appreciation" by the SGT University for publishing an article in high impact journal for the academic session 2018-19.
- Dr. Sunanda received "Certificate of Appreciation" by the SGT University for publishing an article in high impact journal for the academic session 2018-19.
- The project entitled "Green Synthesis of Gold & Silver Nanoparticles" has awarded 3rd Best prize in Research & Innovation Category in Synergy 2018. Project Co-ordinators: Dr. Nutan Sharma and Dr. Tanima Bajaj.
- Certificate of appreciation awarded to Prof. R.C. Sharma, SGT University for his role as SPOC for SWAYAM-NPTEL local chapter (NPTEL's brand ambassador).
- Dr. Kapil Verma received "Certificate of Appreciation" by the SGT University for publishing Book in Forensic Science for the academic session 2018-19.
- Dr. Kapil Verma with students, Department of Forensic Science awarded 1st Prize in Best Research Project Category in Synergy 2018.
- Dr. Leena Bhardwaj with students, Department of Forensic Science awarded *Consolation Prize in Best Research Project Category in Synergy 2018*.
- Dr. Kapil Verma with students, Department of Forensic Science awarded 3rd Prize in Best Educative Project Category in Synergy 2019.
- Dr. Leena Bhardwaj with students, Department of Forensic Science awarded 3rd Prize in Best Research Project Category in Synergy 2019.
- Dr. Archana (Sep- 2018) "Role of CB Interventions in Environment-Psychology interface" invited lecture in the International Conference on Cognitive Behavioural Interventions India 2018 (ICCBI 2018).
- Dr. Archana (2018) Essential toxicant and human health" at XVII Annual National Conference of Indian Congress of Forensic Medicine and Toxicology at Sasaram, Bihar.15-16 September 2018.

- Dr. Vikram Presented a paper in National Seminar Global Climate Change: Concern and Solutions, organized by Environmental Sustainability Management Cell, MDU University Rohtak.(15-16/Feb 2019)
- *Dr. Manbir Singh* presented an expert talk on *Environmental Conservation* on the occasion of Haryana Day at 1st November 2018.
- *Dr. Manbir Singh* presented paper on *Future of Media and Education in Sustainable Development* at International Conference "Manthan-2019" 12th& 13th February 2019, SGT University, Gurugram.
- *Dr. Manbir Singh* attendedInternational Conference "Manthan-2019" 12th & 13th February 2019, SGT University, Gurugram.
- Dr. Manbir Singh attended National Seminar Global Climate Change: Concern and Solutions, organized by Environmental Sustainability Management Cell, MDU University Rohtak, and 15-16 February 2019.
- *Dr. Vikram Mor* attended National Seminar Global Climate Change: Concern and Solutions, organized by Environmental Sustainability Management Cell, MDU University Rohtak, and 15-16 February 2019.
- *Dr. Abhishek Swami* presented a paper in National Seminar Global Climate Change: Concern and Solutions, organized by Environmental Sustainability Management Cell, MDU University Rohtak, and 15-16 February 2019.
- R.C. Sharma, International Conference on Advanced Materials, Energy and Environmental Sustainability (ICAMEES 2018), organized by Department of Physics and Chemistry, University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, Dehradun, Uttarakhand, India (December 14, 15, 2018).
- Mukesh Kumar presented on "Effect of copper concentrations on microstructure, residual stress and corrosion behaviour of Ni100-x-Cux alloy thin films deposited by magnetron co-sputtering" ICSM-2019, Feb 24-25, 2019 organized by Center for Advanced Materials (CAM), Qatar University, Doha.
- Mukesh Kumar presented on "Studies on microstructure and electrical properties of RF magnetron sputter deposited NiO films" ICONSEA-2018, October 5-6, 2018, organized by Center for Advanced Materials (CAM), Qatar University and Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Hyderabad.
- Dr Mukesh Kumar has attended SUMMER FACULTY RESEARCH FELLOW PROGRAM-2019 of Six Weeks at IIT Delhi. (June – 2019)
- *Dr Mukesh Kumar* attended one day "*Scilab Workshop*" organised by Teaching Learning Center (ICT) at IIT Bombay at SGT University, Gurugram, on 4thMay 2019.
- R.C. Sharma participated in SPOC workshop organized by IIT Kanpur on Jan 19, 2019.
- Dr.R.C. Sharma Awarded "NPTEL ELITE ONLINE CERTIFICATION" for the successful completion of course "Super Conductivity" during the period Jan Apr 2019 (4 Week Course) (FDP).
- *Dr. A.P.* Jena, Awarded "*NPTEL ELITE ONLINE CERTIFICATION*" for the successful completion of course "*Laser Physics*" during the period Jan Apr 2019 (8 Week Course)(FDP).
- *Dr A P Jena* attended one day "*Scilab Workshop*" organised by Teaching Learning Center (ICT) at IIT Bombay at SGT University, Gurugram, on 4thMay 2019.
- *Dr Sunanda*, Awarded "*NPTEL ELITE ONLINE CERTIFICATION*" for the successful completion of course "*Laser Physics*" during the period Jan Apr 2019 (8 Week Course)(FDP).

- Ms. Pooja Singh, Awarded "NPTEL ELITE ONLINE CERTIFICATION" for the successful completion of course "Laser Physics" during the period Jan Apr 2019 (8 Week Course)(FDP).
- Dr. R. C. Sharma attended seminar on "Active Optical Remote Sensing Sensors and Instrumentation for NASA's and Space Science Measurements/Mission" on 08 February 2019, Mahika Hall, Ministry of Earth Sciences, PrithviBhavan, Lodhi Road, New Delhi.
- R.C. Sharma, State Level Evaluator, National Children Science Congress -2018, A program of National council for Science & Technology Communication, DST Government of India for contribution as a Judge/Evaluator (November 22-23,2018).
- Anjaneyulu Bendi attended one day "Scilab Workshop" organised by Teaching Learning Center (ICT) at IIT Bombay at SGT University, Gurugram, on 4thMay 2019.
- Anjaneyulu Bendi, Awarded "NPTEL ELITE ONLINE CERTIFICATION" for the successful completion of course "Advanced Transition MetalOrganometallic Chemistry" during the period Jan Apr 2019 (12 Week Course) (FDP).
- Dr. Tanima Bajaj, Awarded "NPTEL ELITE ONLINE CERTIFICATION" for the successful completion of course "Industrial Inorganic Chemistry" during the period Jan Apr 2019 (12 Week Course) (FDP).
- Dr.Nutan Sharma, Awarded "NPTEL ONLINE CERTIFICATION" for the successful completion of course "Waste to Energy Conversion" during the period Jan Apr 2019 (12 Week Course) (FDP).
- *Dr. Kapil Verma* attended one week training at Directorate of Forensic Science Services (DFSS), Forensics Headquarters, Shimla Hills, Junga (H.P.) from 22nd Oct 2018 to 27th Oct 2018.
- *Mr. Vipin Yadav* attended one week training at Directorate of Forensic Science Services (DFSS), Forensics Headquarters, Shimla Hills, Junga (H.P.) from 22nd Oct 2018 to 27th Oct 2018.
- *Dr. Kapil Verma* attended National Forensic Science Conclave on Forensic Today, organized by Forensic Science section, Department of Anthropology, University of Delhi on 20th December, 2018.
- *Dr. Kapil Verma* successfully completed online certificate course in the topic "Estimating blow fly age and reducing error in post mortem interval cases" (13/01/2019).
- Mr. Vipin Yadav attended two day National Conference organized by Dr. APJ Abdul kalam Institute of Forensic Science & Criminology, Bundelkhand University, Jhansi on topic "Challenges & Innovations in criminal justice system on 21th-22nd February, 2019
- Dr. Kapil Verma attended one day workshop organized by SGT Council for Biomedical Research, SGT University on topic "Research Publication- Importance of Ethics & Quality" on 9th March, 2019.
- Mr. Vipin Yadav attended one day workshop organized by SGT Council for Biomedical Research, SGT University on topic "Research Publication- Importance of Ethics & Quality" on 9th March, 2019
- Mr. Naveen Kumar attended one day workshop organized by SGT Council for Biomedical Research, SGT University on topic "Research Publication-Importance of Ethics & Quality" on 9th March, 2019.
- *Dr. Kapil Verma* attended one day "*Scilab Workshop*" organised by Teaching Learning Center (ICT), IIT Bombay at SGT University, Gurugram on 4thMay 2019.
- *Mr. Naveen Kumar* attended one day "*Scilab Workshop*" organised by Teaching Learning Center (ICT), IIT Bombay at SGT University, Gurugram on 4thMay 2019.

- *Mr. Vipin Yadav* attended one day "*Scilab Workshop*" organised by Teaching Learning Center (ICT), IIT Bombay at SGT University, Gurugram on 4thMay 2019
- *Dr. Kapil Verma* attended one day symposium organized by Department of Forensic Medicine (AIIMS) in collaboration with Ogilvy on topic "Role of Forensic DNA in Justice for survivors of Rape & Sexual Assault" at CD Deshmukh Auditorium (India International Centre), New Delhi on 17th July, 2019.
- *Mr. Vipin Yadav* attended one day symposium organized by Department of Forensic Medicine (AIIMS) in collaboration with Ogilvy on topic "Role of Forensic DNA in Justice for survivors of Rape & Sexual Assault" at CD Deshmukh Auditorium (India International Centre), New Delhi on 17th July, 2019.
- *Mr. Vipin Yadav* attended one workshop organized by 1wellness clinic on topic "Basic of Graphology on 11th August, 2019
- *Dr. Leena Bhardwaj* filed a patent on "System and Method for Estimation of Shooting Distance of a weapon through its gunshot residue (GSR) in 2019.
- Mr. Naveen Kumar attended one day workshop organized by Faculty of Agricultural Science on topic "Harm Assessment, reduction, mitigation and awareness of toxicity of agrochemicals" on 5th July, 2019.
- *Dr. Vineeta Saini* attended one day workshop on "Crime Scene Investigation" held on 5th May, 2019 at Amity University, Gurgaon, Haryana.

CHAPTER - 11

9.9 SGT College of Pharmacy

- Various teaching methodologies like Teacher's Seminar, Group discussion, Problem Based Learning, Fish Bowl Technique, Project Based learning, Student Interactive Session etc. are adopted by the faculty to educate the students. These are latest techniques of teaching which are very beneficial for the academic and practical evaluation. There are several tie-ups and collaboration of SGTCOP with many pharmaceutical industries. Latently SGTCOP has tied up with M/s Belco Pharma, Bahadurgarh for training, workshops and placements. Various educational tours such as Visit to Indian Pharmacopoeia Commission, Industrial visit were also organized by the SGT College of pharmacy for the upliftment of the students. The students of SGTCOP after their degree or diploma are currently serving in reputed industries and pharmacy of reputed hospitals such as MAX healthcare, Apollo, Rockland and Fortis.
- Alumni of SGT College of Pharmacy, SGT University, Gurugram Haryana, Ms. Yamini Bhalla (Regn.: No. 161427036), has cracked the Written and Personal Interview conducted by Directorate of Health Services, Department of Health & Family Welfare, Government of NCT of Delhi, for the position of Pharmacist (AAMC) held on 25.08.2019. She secured third Rank (3rd) in 2700 aspirants. Staff members and Faculty of SGT College of Pharmacy congratulate Ms. Yamini on her stupendous success in securing a Government job. We wish her a brilliant future ahead.
- SGT College of Pharmacy Organized three days Faculty Development Program sponsored by Pharmacy Council of India in collaboration with IQAC cell of SGT University from August 22nd to August 24th 2018.
- Mr Atul Nasa, Deputy Drug Controller, Executive Council Member of PCI, Prof. Gajendra Singh, Dean School of Pharmacy, Pt. B D Sharma University, and Mr Inder Singh Chauhan, EC Member PCI inaugurated the FDP program. SGT College of Pharmacy received an amount of INR 3 Lakh as financial grant to conduct this event.
- Prof Vijay Bhalla represented SGT University at 78th INTERNATIONAL PHARMCEUTICAL FEDERATION (FIP) World Congress of Pharmacy & Pharmaceutical Sciences, 2-6, September 2018 at Glasgow, Scotland, United Kingdom
- The world congress was held at Glasgow from 2nd to 6th September 2018. It was attended by about 3500 participants from 98 different countries from all across of the world. 39 delegates from India attended including me. Congress was well organized and the delegates experienced the warm Korean hospitality. The event was organized by Royal Pharmaceutical Society (RPS), Glasgow, Scotland.
- SGT College of Pharmacy *celebrated World Pharmacist Day on* in collaboration with Haryana State Pharmacist Association on 23.09.2018.
- Pharmacist Day is celebrated on 25th September every year in India with a view to make the public and healthcare professionals aware that pharmacists are an important part of the healthcare team. We at SGT College of Pharmacy, SGT University, Gurgaon, celebrated National Pharmacist Day by organizing a Preliminary Health Screening Camp for all the students, Staff and Faculty members. Out of 78 participants screened for BMI, 22 were found to be Underweight, while 12 were reported to be Overweight. They were counseled and advised to consult Physician. Looking into the statistics, 21 participants were found to be with Low BP. Out of 78 screened for blood pressure, more than 51.2% had normal BP. Only 4 participants out of 78 were reported with high blood sugar in their random blood glucose findings. They were advised to consult the Physician.

- The faculty members participated enthusiastically in the event to generate awareness about Life style disorders, Vector Borne Diseases and Malnutrition.
- Students Volunteers of SGT College of Pharmacy and 6 faculty members participated in the 70th Indian Pharmaceutical Congress 2018 at Amity University campus, Noida from December 21st to 23rd 2018. The event was organized by Indian Pharmaceutical Congress Association (IPCA) and hosted by Indian Pharmacy Graduates' Association (IPGA). SGT College of Pharmacy, SGT University is also a institutional member of IPGA. Prof. Vijay Bhalla was one of the key organized of this event as Chairman Registration committee and treasurer. More than 6000 delegates attended the 70th IPC. The theme of the congress was "Pharma vision 2030- Indian Pharma Industry- A Global Leader". The conference was organized to bring together eminent personalities of the world together for reaching the goal "Pharmacists for a healthy India". The conference was inaugurated by Hon'ble Vice president of India Shri Venkaiah Naidu and Preside over by Shri Dilip Shanghavi, CMD, Sun Pharma. Other eminent personalities included more than 50 CEOs of various National & Multinational Pharmaceutical Companies who attended CEO Meet.
- Students visited PharmaExpo 2018 where they got acquainted with latest machines & technology being used in Pharma industry now a day and attended various scientific sessions. Prof. Neelam Vashist was a poster evaluator and Dr Vijay Sharma presented one scientific paper. Students also participated in Scientific sessions & interacted with various dignitaries of the industry.

10 Publications

S.No	Author-name	Publication Title	Journal-name	Publication Type	Year	
------	-------------	-------------------	--------------	---------------------	------	--

1	Gaurav; Alam, Zunaid	Improving Road Safety in India Using Data Mining Techniques	DATA SCIENCE AND ANALYTICS	WOS	2018
2	Sharma, Manish; Goel, Amit Kumar	Reconfigurable Dual Notched Band UWB Antenna	2018 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTING, POWER AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES (GUCON)	WOS	2018
3	Kannojiya, Vikas; Sharma, Riya; Gaur, Rahul; Jangra, Anil; Yadav, Pushpender; Prajapati, Pooja	Experimental Investigation of Temperature Distribution along the Length of Uniform Area Fin for Forced and Free Convection	INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON RECENT ADVANCES IN MATERIALS, MECHANICAL AND CIVIL ENGINEERING	WOS	2018
4	Kannojiya, Vikas; Deshwal, Monika; Deshwal, Dinesh	Numerical Analysis of Solid Particle Erosion in Pipe Elbow	MATERIALS TODAY- PROCEEDINGS	WOS	2018
5	Sehgal, Manoti; Puri, Lovleen; Yadav, Sapna; Malhotra, Puja; Phukela, Sumit Singh; Yadav, Bhupender; Raina, Bharti	Immediate Dental Implants Enriched with L-PRF in the Esthetic Zone	CASE REPORTS IN DENTISTRY	WOS	2018
6	Pasha, Eram Hussain; Yadav, Rakhee; Bansal, Sanjiv Kumar; Batra, Aruna; Shaveta; Halder, Deepa; Karunanand, Busi	Study of Soluble Transferrin Receptor/Log Ferritin Ratio as a Determinant of Body Iron in Young Healthy Non Pregnant Females	JOURNAL OF CLINICAL AND DIAGNOSTIC RESEARCH	WOS	2018
7	Sharma, Manish; Goel, Amit Kumar; Kumar, Naresh; Awasthi, Yogendra Kumar	Reconfigurable Dual Notched Band UWB Antenna	PROCEEDINGS OF THE 8TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE CONFLUENCE 2018 ON CLOUD COMPUTING, DATA SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	WOS	2018
8	Goel, Kanwar Singh; Goel, Sapna	TO EVALUATE ADVANCED FLAP TECHNIQUE FOR PILONIDAL SINUS DISEASES	JOURNAL OF EVOLUTION OF MEDICAL AND DENTAL SCIENCES-JEMDS	WOS	2018
9	Rana, Pooja	A Theoretical Study on Cerium-Nickel Intermetallic Compound	2ND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON CONDENSED MATTER AND APPLIED PHYSICS (ICC-2017)	WOS	2018
10	Goel, Sonia; Singh, Balwant; Grewal, Sapna; Jaat, R. S.; Singh, N. K.	Variability in Fe and Zn content among Indian wheat landraces for improved nutritional quality	INDIAN JOURNAL OF GENETICS AND PLANT BREEDING	WOS	2018
11	Shaha, Pramod; Sahoo, Kulamani; Aggarwal, Dhruv; Aggarwal, Pearl; Goyal, Varun	UNILATERAL THALAMIC VENOUS INFARCT- A RARE CASE REPORT	JOURNAL OF EVOLUTION OF MEDICAL AND DENTAL SCIENCES-JEMDS	WOS	2018
12	Tripathi, Pankaj; Phukela, Sumit Singh; Yadav, Bhupender; Malhotra, Puja	An in vitro study to evaluate and compare the surface roughness in heat-cured denture- based resin and injection-molded resin system as affected by	JOURNAL OF INDIAN PROSTHODONTIC SOCIETY	WOS	2018

	4	two commercially			
		available denture			
13	Dureja, Ishita; Yadav, Bhupender; Malhotra, Puja; Dabas, Nupur; Bhargava, Akshay; Pahwa, Ripul	A comparative evaluation of vertical marginal fit of provisional crowns fabricated by computer-aided design/computer-aided manufacturing technique and direct (intraoral technique) and flexural strength of the materials: An in vitro study	JOURNAL OF INDIAN PROSTHODONTIC SOCIETY	WOS	2018
14	Singh, Gurjeet; Broor, Shobha; Agarwal, Priti	Molecular Characterisation of Staphylococcus aureus Using spa Typing as a Diagnostic Tool in Haryana, India	INDIAN JOURNAL OF MEDICAL MICROBIOLOGY	WOS	2018
15	Srivastava, Manu; Rathee, Sandeep; Maheshwari, Sachin; Siddiquee, Arshad Noor	Influence of multiple- passes on microstructure and mechanical properties of Al-Mg/SiC surface composites fabricated via underwater friction stir processing	MATERIALS RESEARCH EXPRESS	WOS	2018
16	Manisha; Kumar, Suresh	BIOPHYTUM SENSITIVUM DC.: A REVIEW	INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES AND RESEARCH	WOS	2018
17	Goel, Kanwar Singh; Goel, Sapna	EVALUATION OF TRIPLE ASSESSMENT FOR DIAGNOSIS OF BREAST CANCER IN A TERTIARY CENTRE	JOURNAL OF EVOLUTION OF MEDICAL AND DENTAL SCIENCES-JEMDS	WOS	2018
18	Vashist, Neelam; Sambi, Surinder Singh; Narasimhan, Balasubramanian; Kumar, Sanjiv; Lim, Siong Meng; Shah, Syed Adnan Ali; Ramasamy, Kalavathy; Mani, Vasudevan	Synthesis and biological profile of substituted benzimidazoles	CHEMISTRY CENTRAL JOURNAL	WOS	2018
19	Bhutani, Namita; Kajal, Pradeep; Singla, Sham	Adenoid cystic carcinoma of the breast: Experience at a tertiary care centre of Northern India	INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SURGERY CASE REPORTS	WOS	2018
20	Vigarniya, Monika Malik; Gulia, Shagun; Sheokand, Vidushi; Dabas, Nupur	Fabrication of Conventional Complete Denture in Resorbed Mandibular Ridge with Deficient Keratinized Mucosa Using Free Gingival Graft	JOURNAL OF CLINICAL AND DIAGNOSTIC RESEARCH	WOS	2018
21	Saha, Siddhartha; Gupta, Vivek; Dawood, Fatimah S.; Broor, Shobha; Lafond, Kathryn E.; Chadha,	Estimation of community-level influenza-associated	PLOS ONE	WOS	2018

	Mandeep S.; Rai, Sanjay K.; Krishnan, Anand	illness in a low resource rural setting in India			
22	Broor, Shobha; Parveen, Shama; Maheshwari, Megha	Respiratory syncytial virus infections in India: Epidemiology and need for vaccine	INDIAN JOURNAL OF MEDICAL MICROBIOLOGY	WOS	2018
23	Jain, Meena; Tandon, Shourya; Sharma, Ankur; Jain, Vishal; Yadav, Nisha Rani	Cross-Cultural adaption, validity and reliability of a Hindi version of the Corah's Dental Anxiety Scale	HEALTH PROMOTION PERSPECTIVES	wos	2018
24	Gupta, Manushree; Jose, Nimmi; Raikhy, Sasha	Deliberate self- poisoning (DSP): A psychosocial review	INDIAN JOURNAL OF MEDICAL SPECIALITIES	WOS	2018
25	Nisha; Sharma, Chetan; Kumar, Rupesh; Kumar, Yogesh	Regioselective Copper(I)-Catalyzed Ullmann Amination of Halopyridyl Carboxylates using Sodium Azide: A Route for Aminopyridyl Carboxylates and their Transformation to Pyrido[2, 3- d]pyrimidin-4(1H)-ones	CHEMISTRYSELECT	WOS	2018
26	Sharma, Kuldeep; Bansal, Shonak; Gupta, Neena; Singh, Arun K.; Sharma, Manish; Karmarkar, Ayan; Chauhan, Ashish	CPW-Fed UWB Reconfigurable Antenna (RF MEMS Switch) with X Band Applications	2018 6TH EDITION OF INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON WIRELESS NETWORKS & EMBEDDED SYSTEMS (WECON)	WOS	2018
27	Varma, Geetha V.; Misra, Anil Kumar; Srivastava, Amit	Biogeocomposite material and its heavy metal adsorption potential from aqueous solutions	INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SUSTAINABLE ENGINEERING	WOS	2018
28	Chauhan, Mohit; Behera, Chittaranjan; Madireddi, Sreenivas; Mandal, Shramana; Khanna, Sunil Kumar	Sudden death due to an invasive mole in a young primigravida: Precipitous presentation masquerading the natural manner	MEDICINE SCIENCE AND THE LAW	WOS	2018
29	Aggarwal, V.; Singla, M.; Miglani, S.; Kohli, S.; Sharma, V.; Bhasin, S. S.	Does the volume of supplemental intraligamentary injections affect the anaesthetic success rate after a failed primary inferior alveolar nerve block? A randomized-double blind clinical trial	INTERNATIONAL ENDODONTIC JOURNAL	WOS	2018
30	Chaudhry, Astha; Saluja, Pulin; Manjunath, Muniraju	Is focal melanotic lesion potentially malignant? A case report	JOURNAL OF TAIBAH UNIVERSITY MEDICAL SCIENCES	WOS	2018
31	Das, Manoja Kumar; Chaudhary, Chetna; Mohapatra, Sadhu Charan; Srivastava, Vinod Kumar; Khalique, Najam; Kaushal, Santosh Kumar; Khanna, Rajesh; Chatterji, Surojit	Improvements in Essential Newborn Care and Newborn Resuscitation Services Following a Capacity Building and Quality Improvement Program	INDIAN JOURNAL OF COMMUNITY MEDICINE	WOS	2018

		in Three Districts of			
	Development Debieni Deve	Uttar Pradesh, India Estimation of Burden of	IOLIDNIAL OF TRODICAL		
32	Purakayastha, Debjani Ram; Vishnubhatla, Sreenivas; Rai, Sanjay Kumar; Broor, Sobha; Krishnan, Anand	Influenza among under- Five Children in India: A Meta-Analysis	JOURNAL OF TROPICAL PEDIATRICS	WOS	2018
33	Sateesh, M.; Soni, V. K.; Raju, P. V. S.; Mor, Vikram	Cluster analysis of aerosol properties retrieved from a sky- radiometer over a coastal site: Thiruvananthapuram, India	ATMOSPHERIC POLLUTION RESEARCH	WOS	2018
34	Jain, Rajat; Bhutia, Karma L.; Mohan, Neha; Gupta, Col K. C.; Ghai, Ashwani	Outcome of Therapeutic Keratoplasty in Hopeless Microbial Keratitis Cases Otherwise Advised Evisceration	CORNEA	wos	2018
35	Haider, Md Shakir Hussain; Khan, Wajihul Hasan; Deeba, Farah; Ali, Sher; Ahmed, Anwar; Naqvi, Irshad H.; Dohare, Ravins; Alsenaidy, Hytham A.; Alsenaidy, Abdulrahman M.; Broor, Shobha; Parveen, Shama	BA9 lineage of respiratory syncytial virus from across the globe and its evolutionary dynamics	PLOS ONE	wos	2018
36	Haider, Md Shakir Hussain; Deeba, Farah; Khan, Wajihul Hasan; Naqvi, Irshad H.; Ali, Sher; Ahmed, Anwar; Broor, Shobha; Alsenaidy, Hytham A.; Alsenaidy, Abdulrahman M.; Dohare, Ravins; Parveen, Shama	Global distribution of NA1 genotype of respiratory syncytial virus and its evolutionary dynamics assessed from the past 11 years	INFECTION GENETICS AND EVOLUTION	WOS	2018
37	Kumar M., Shetti N.P.	Magnetron sputter deposited NiCu alloy catalysts for production of hydrogen through electrolysis in alkaline water	Materials Science for Energy Technologies	SCOPUS	2018
38	Mittal S.	An analysis of the potentiality (loan repayment capacity) of unorganised sector employees on the basis of ratio analysis related to their disposable and discretionary income	Indian Journal of Public Health Research and Development	SCOPUS	2018
39	Gulia S., Bhatt V., Shetty M., Krishna Prasad D., Gupta P.	The effect of type II diabetes mellitus, Candida Albicans and Streptococcus Mutans on the biofilm formation on prosthetic materials	Journal of Contemporary Dental Practice	SCOPUS	2018
40	Vashist N., Sambi S.S., Narasimhan B., Kumar S., Lim S.M., Shah S.A.A., Ramasamy K., Mani V.	Synthesis and biological profile of substituted benzimidazoles	Chemistry Central Journal	SCOPUS	2018
41	Madan R.	54. Checklist of critical factors for predictable	Journal of Indian Prosthodontic Society	SCOPUS	2018

		outcomes in esthetic			
		zone			
42	Sharma K., Bansal S., Gupta N., Singh A.K., Sharma M., Karmarkar A., Chauhan A.	CPW-Fed UWB Reconfigurable Antenna (RF MEMS Switch) with X Band Applications	2018 6th Edition of International Conference on Wireless Networks and Embedded Systems, WECON 2018 - Proceedings	SCOPUS	2018
43	Goel S., Singh B., Grewal S., Jaat R.S., Singh N.K.	Variability in fe and zn content among indian wheat landraces for improved nutritional quality	Indian Journal of Genetics and Plant Breeding	SCOPUS	2018
44	Aggarwal V., Singla M., Miglani S., Sharma V., Kohli S.	Effect of polyethylene fiber reinforcement on marginal adaptation of composite resin in Class II preparations	General Dentistry	SCOPUS	2018
45	Behl A.B., Vohra P., Bali V.	HIV negative AIDS- idiopathic CD4 lyphocytopenia	Journal of Indian Academy of Oral Medicine and Radiology	SCOPUS	2018
46	Jha N., Dutta I., Gopal N.	A study on maternal and perinatal outcome in referred obstetric cases of gestational age more than 28 weeks in a rural medical college hospital	Journal of SAFOG	SCOPUS	2018
47	Broor S., Parveen S., Maheshwari M.	Respiratory syncytial virus infections in India: Epidemiology and need for vaccine	Indian Journal of Medical Microbiology	SCOPUS	2018
48	Tripathi P., Phukela S.S., Yadav B., Malhotra P.	An in vitro study to evaluate and compare the surface roughness in heat-cured denture- based resin and injection-molded resin system as affected by two commercially available denture cleansers	Journal of Indian Prosthodontist Society	SCOPUS	2018
49	Dureja I., Yadav B., Malhotra P., Dabas N., Bhargava A., Pahwa R.	A comparative evaluation of vertical marginal fit of provisional crowns fabricated by computer- aided design/computer- aided manufacturing technique and direct (intraoral technique) and flexural strength of the materials: An in vitro study	Journal of Indian Prosthodontist Society	SCOPUS	2018
50	Ram Purakayastha D., Vishnubhatla S., Rai S.K., Broor S., Krishnan A.	Estimation of burden of influenza among underfive children in India: A meta-analysis	Journal of Tropical Pediatrics	SCOPUS	2018
51	Sharma M., Kumar Goel A., Kumar N., Kumar Awasthi Y.	Reconfigurable Dual Notched Band UWB Antenna	Proceedings of the 8th International Conference Confluence 2018 on Cloud Computing, Data Science and Engineering, Confluence 2018	SCOPUS	2018

52	Srivastava M., Rathee S., Maheshwari S., Kundra T.K.	Design and processing of functionally graded material: Review and current status of research	3D Printing and Additive Manufacturing Technologies	SCOPUS	2018
53	Chhabra A., Yadav B., Kumar A.	Comparative prevalence and pattern analysis of liver abscesses in alcoholic and non- alcoholic patients	Indian Journal of Public Health Research and Development	SCOPUS	2018
54	Vigarniya M.M., Sr., Gulia S., Sheokand V., Dabas N.	Fabrication of conventional complete denture in resorbed mandibular ridge with deficient keratinized mucosa using free gingival graft	Journal of Clinical and Diagnostic Research	SCOPUS	2018
55	Varma. V G., Misra A.K., Srivastava A.	Biogeocomposite material and its heavy metal adsorption potential from aqueous solutions	International Journal of Sustainable Engineering	SCOPUS	2018
56	Mittal S., Das B., Khatuja R.	Quest for labor analgesia in second stage in resource poor setup	Journal of SAFOG	SCOPUS	2018
57	Chauhan M., Naagar S., Behera C., Sreenivas M., Khanna S.K.	Medico legal autopsy of custodial deaths during last decade at a tertiary care hospital in Delhi	Journal of Forensic Medicine and Toxicology	SCOPUS	2018
58	Jatin B., Chauhan M., Behera C.	Confined space pulse grain entrapment & engulfment: A series of two fatal asphyxiations	Journal of Forensic Medicine and Toxicology	SCOPUS	2018
59	Khurana C., Tandon S., Chinmaya B.	A crossover clinical trial to assess the effectiveness of different oral hygiene regimens on the reduction of morning bad breath in healthy young adults	Indian Journal of Dental Research	SCOPUS	2018
60	Chauhan M., Behera C., Madireddi S., Mandal S., Khanna S.K.	Sudden death due to an invasive mole in a young primigravida: Precipitous presentation masquerading the natural manner	Medicine, Science and the Law	SCOPUS	2018
61	Srivastava M., Rathee S., Maheshwari S., Siddiquee A.N.	Influence of multiple- passes on microstructure and mechanical properties of Al-Mg/SiC surface composites fabricated via underwater friction stir processing	Materials Research Express	SCOPUS	2018
62	Haider M.S.H., Deeba F., Khan W.H., Naqvi I.H., Ali S., Ahmed A., Broor S., Alsenaidy H.A., Alsenaidy A.M., Dohare R., Parveen S.	Global distribution of NA1 genotype of respiratory syncytial virus and its evolutionary dynamics	Infection, Genetics and Evolution	SCOPUS	2018

		assessed from the past			
	Rana P.	11 years A theoretical study on	AIP Conference Proceedings		
63	Kana P.	Cerium-Nickel	Air Conference Proceedings	SCOPUS	2018
03		intermetallic compound		SCOPUS	2016
	Nisha, Sharma M.C., Kumar		ChamistaviCalast		
	R., Kumar Y.	Regioselective Copper(I)-Catalyzed	ChemistrySelect		
	K., Kullar I.	Ullmann Amination of			
		Halopyridyl			
64		Carboxylates using Sodium Azide: A Route		SCOPUS	2018
04		for Aminopyridyl		300103	2016
		Carboxylates and their			
		Transformation to			
		Pyrido[2, 3-			
		d]pyrimidin-4(1H)-ones			
	Aggarwal V., Singla M.,	Efect of root canal	General Dentistry		
	Miglani S., Sharma R.	obturation with calcium	General Dentistry		
65	Wilgiam S., Sharma K.	silicate materials on pH		SCOPUS	2018
0.5		change in simulated		SCOI OS	2010
		root resorption defects			
	Luthra S., Grover H., Yadav	Ascertaining the	Journal of Indian Society of		
	A., Masamatti S.	regenerative potential of	Periodontology		
	,	the 'gold standard'			
		grafts: Achieving 100%		GGODIIG	2010
66		root coverage in Miller's		SCOPUS	2018
		Class III recession with			
		periosteal pedicle graft			
		and autogenous bone			
	Jain M., Tandon S., Sharma	Cross-Cultural	Health Promotion Perspectives		
	A., Jain V., Yadav N.R.	adaption, validity and			
67		reliability of a Hindi		SCOPUS	2018
		version of the Corah's			
		Dental Anxiety Scale			
	Kannojiya V., Sharma R.,	Experimental	IOP Conference Series: Materials		
	Gaur R., Jangra A., Yadav P.,	Investigation of	Science and Engineering		
60	Prajapati P.	Temperature		CCODITC	2010
68		Distribution along the Length of Uniform Area		SCOPUS	2018
		Fin for Forced and Free			
		Convection			
	Das M., Chaudhary C.,	Improvements in	Indian Journal of Community		
	Mohapatra S., Srivastava V.,	essential newborn care	Medicine Community		
	Khalique N., Kaushal S.,	and newborn			
	Khanna R., Chatterji S.	resuscitation services			
69		following a capacity		SCOPUS	2018
		building and quality			
		improvement program			
		in three districts of			
		Uttar Pradesh, India			
	Saha S., Gupta V., Dawood	Estimation of	PLoS ONE		
	F.S., Broor S., Lafond K.E.,	community-level		9605	001-
70	Chadha M.S., Rai S.K.,	influenza-associated		SCOPUS	2018
	Krishnan A.	illness in a low resource			
	H-: d-: MCH ZI WH	rural setting in India	DI -C ONE		
	Haider M.S.H., Khan W.H.,	BA9 lineage of	PLoS ONE		
71	Deeba F., Ali S., Ahmed A.,	respiratory syncytial virus from across the		SCODIE	2018
/1	Naqvi I.H., Dohare R., Alsenaidy H.A., Alsenaidy	globe and its		SCOPUS	2018
	A.M., Broor S., Parveen S.	evolutionary dynamics			
L	Zvi., Diodi S., I al veeli S.	evolutionally dynamics	l	<u> </u>	1

72	Chaudhry A., Saluja P., Manjunath M.	Is focal melanotic lesion potentially malignant? A case report	Journal of Taibah University Medical Sciences	SCOPUS	2018
73	Chauhan M., Pradhan M., Behera C., Aggrawal A., Naagar S., Dogra T.D.	Homicide concealed strangulation after bobbing reins in sexually sadistic homicide	The Medico-legal journal	SCOPUS	2018
74	Grover H.S., Shukla S., Chug A., Singh K.	Root coverage with buccal fat pad placed on restored cervical abrasion: Case report with three-year follow- up	Journal of Indian Society of Periodontology	SCOPUS	2018
75	Pasha E.H., Yadav R., Bansal S.K., Batra A., Shaveta, Halder D., Karunanand B.	Study of soluble transferrin receptor/log ferritin ratio as a determinant of body iron in young healthy non pregnant females	Journal of Clinical and Diagnostic Research	SCOPUS	2018
76	Sateesh M., Soni V.K., Raju P.V.S., Mor V.	Cluster analysis of aerosol properties retrieved from a sky- radiometer over a coastal site: Thiruvananthapuram, India	Atmospheric Pollution Research	SCOPUS	2018
77	Kumar M.	Effect of substrate bias on surface morphology, electrical and optical properties of sputter deposited nanocrystalline nickel oxide films	Materials Today: Proceedings	SCOPUS	2018
78	Kumar N.	Flavours of fathering in the Indian capital: Insights from a qualitative study	Fathering in India: Images and Realities	SCOPUS	2018
79	Sehgal M., Puri L., Yadav S., Malhotra P., Phukela S.S., Yadav B., Raina B.	Immediate dental implants enriched with L-PRF in the esthetic zone	Case Reports in Dentistry	SCOPUS	2018
80	Bhutani N., Kajal P., Singla S.	Adenoid cystic carcinoma of the breast: Experience at a tertiary care centre of Northern India	International Journal of Surgery Case Reports	SCOPUS	2018
81	Mohit C., Behera C., Das D.T.	Rarest combination of Basilar skull fracture and aortic laceration complicating perthe's syndrome	Journal of Forensic Medicine and Toxicology	SCOPUS	2018
82	Mohit C., Madireddy S., Behera C., Kumar K.S., Das D.T.	Rarest bucketful pure drowning adult female homicide by jilted lawyer lover	Journal of Forensic Medicine and Toxicology	SCOPUS	2018
83	Devi L.S., Grover S.S., Khare S., Broor S., Chattopadhya D.	Carbapenemase and NDM-1 production by Escherichia coli and klebsiella pneumoniae from patients belonging	Journal of Communicable Diseases	SCOPUS	2018

		to a rural community in North India hospitalized with community-			
84	Sharma M., Awasthi Y.K., Singh H., Kumar R., Kumari S.	Acquired infections Key shaped planar UWB monopole antenna with dual band- notch characteristics	International Journal of Ultra Wideband Communications and Systems	SCOPUS	2018
85	Singh G., Broor S., Agarwal P.	Molecular characterisation of Staphylococcus aureus using spa typing as a diagnostic tool in Haryana, India	Indian Journal of Medical Microbiology	SCOPUS	2018
86	Kannojiya V., Deshwal M., Deshwal D.	Numerical Analysis of Solid Particle Erosion in Pipe Elbow	Materials Today: Proceedings	SCOPUS	2018
87	Dahiya N., Prabhakar N., Sharma U., Saxena A.	Histopathological study of endometrium in abnormal uterine bleeding in reference to different age groups, parity and patterns of bleeding	Indian Journal of Public Health Research and Development	SCOPUS	2018
88	Gaurav, Alam Z.	Improving road safety in India using data mining techniques	Communications in Computer and Information Science	SCOPUS	2018
89	Jain R., Bhutia K.L., Mohan N., Gupta C.K.C., Ghai A.	Outcome of therapeutic keratoplasty in hopeless microbial keratitis cases otherwise advised evisceration	Cornea	SCOPUS	2018
90	Ali I., Rana U.S., Pant M., Jauhar S.K., Mogha S.K.	Estimating technical efficiency of academic departments: Case of government PG college	Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing	SCOPUS	2018
91	Mogha S.K., Kumar A., Kumar A., Kunroo M.H.	Performance measurement of academic departments: Case of a private institution	Advances in Intelligent Systems and Computing	SCOPUS	2018
92	Aggarwal V., Singla M., Miglani S., Kohli S., Sharma V., Bhasin S.S.	Does the volume of supplemental intraligamentary injections affect the anaesthetic success rate after a failed primary inferior alveolar nerve block? A randomized-double blind clinical trial	International Endodontic Journal	SCOPUS	2018
93	Vashist N, Sambi SS, Narasimhan B, Kumar S, Lim SM, Shah SAA, Ramasamy K, Mani V.	Synthesis and biological profile of substituted benzimidazoles	Chem Cent J	PUBMED	2018
94	Tripathi P, Phukela SS, Yadav B, Malhotra P.	An in vitro study to evaluate and compare the surface roughness in heat-cured denture- based resin and injection-molded resin	J Indian Prosthodont Soc	PUBMED	2018

	Ī	greatern off/ 11			
		system as affected by			
		two commercially available denture			
	Cinal C Duran C Assumption	cleansers Molecular	Indian J Med Microbiol		
	Singh G, Broor S, Agarwal P.	characterisation of	Indian J Med Microbiol		
95		Staphylococcus aureus		PUBMED	2018
		using spa typing as a diagnostic tool in			
		Haryana, India			
	Sehgal M, Puri L, Yadav S,	Immediate Dental	Case Rep Dent		
	Malhotra P, Phukela SS,	Implants Enriched with	Case Rep Dent		
96	Yadav B, Raina B.	L-PRF in the Esthetic		PUBMED	2018
	Tadav B, Kama B.	Zone			
	Ram Purakayastha D,	Estimation of Burden of	J Trop Pediatr		
	Vishnubhatla S, Rai SK,	Influenza among under-	3 Trop i calaa		
97	Broor S, Krishnan A.	Five Children in India:		PUBMED	2018
	Broot S, Krisiman 71.	A Meta-Analysis			
	Madan R.	54. Checklist of critical	J Indian Prosthodont Soc		
	Traduit It.	factors for predictable			
98		outcomes in esthetic		PUBMED	2018
		zone			
	Khurana C, Tandon S,	A crossover clinical	Indian J Dent Res		
	Chinmaya BR.	trial to assess the			
	-	effectiveness of			
99		different oral hygiene		PUBMED	2018
99		regimens on the		PUDMED	2018
		reduction of morning			
		bad breath in healthy			
		young adults			
	Jain M, Tandon S, Sharma A,	Cross-Cultural	Health Promot Perspect		
	Jain V, Rani Yadav N.	adaption, validity and			
100		reliability of a Hindi		PUBMED	2018
		version of the Corah's			
	C I C DI W V CI W M	Dental Anxiety Scale	I.C. (D. (D. (
	Gulia S, Bhatt V, Shetty M,	Effect of Type II Diabetes Mellitus.	J Contemp Dent Pract		
	Prasad KD, Gupta P.	Candida Albicans and			
101		Streptococcus Mutans		PUBMED	2018
101		on the Biofilm		TOBMED	2016
		Formation on Prosthetic			
		Materials			
	Grover HS, Shukla S, Chug	Root coverage with	J Indian Soc Periodontol		
	A, Singh K.	buccal fat pad placed on			
100	, 2	restored cervical		DUDATED	2010
102		abrasion: Case report		PUBMED	2018
		with three-year follow-			
		up			
	Dureja I, Yadav B, Malhotra	A comparative	J Indian Prosthodont Soc		
	P, Dabas N, Bhargava A,	evaluation of vertical			
	Pahwa R.	marginal fit of			
		provisional crowns			
		fabricated by computer-			
103		aided design/computer-		PUBMED	2018
		aided manufacturing			
		technique and direct			
		(intraoral technique)			
		and flexural strength of the materials: An in			
		vitro study			
	Das MK, Chaudhary C,	Improvements in	Indian J Community Med		
104	Mohapatra SC, Srivastava	Essential Newborn Care		PUBMED	2018
		, and the state of the state	<u>i</u>	1	i

	VK, Khalique N, Kaushal SK,	and Newborn			
	Khanna R, Chatterji S.	Resuscitation Services			
	Khaima K, Chauerji S.				
		Following a Capacity			
		Building and Quality			
		Improvement Program			
		in Three Districts of			
		Uttar Pradesh, India			
	Broor S, Parveen S,	Respiratory syncytial	Indian J Med Microbiol		
105	Maheshwari M.	virus infections in India:		PUBMED	2018
103		Epidemiology and need		FUBMED	2016
		for vaccine			
	Arora A, Arya A, Chauhan L,	Radix Entomolaris:	Int J Clin Pediatr Dent		
106	Thapak G.	Case Report with		PUBMED	2018
		Clinical Implication			
	Vashist N, Sambi SS,	Synthesis and biological	Chem Cent J		
	Narasimhan B, Kumar S, Lim	profile of substituted	Chem cent 3		
107		benzimidazoles		PUBMED	2018
	SM, Shah SAA, Ramasamy	benzimidazoles			
	K, Mani V.	36.11	T 1' TM 1M' 1' 1		
	Singh G, Broor S, Agarwal P.	Molecular	Indian J Med Microbiol		
		characterisation of			
108		Staphylococcus aureus		PUBMED	2018
100		using spa typing as a		T CDIVIDD	2010
		diagnostic tool in			
		Haryana, India			
	Haider MSH, Khan WH,	BA9 lineage of	PLoS One		
	Deeba F, Ali S, Ahmed A,	respiratory syncytial			
109	Naqvi IH, Dohare R,	virus from across the		PUBMED	2018
	Alsenaidy HA, Alsenaidy	globe and its			
	AM, Broor S, Parveen S.	evolutionary dynamics			
	Haider MSH, Deeba F, Khan	Global distribution of	Infect Genet Evol		
	WH, Naqvi IH, Ali S, Ahmed	NA1 genotype of			
	A, Broor S, Alsenaidy HA,	respiratory syncytial			
110	Alsenaidy AM, Dohare R,	virus and its		PUBMED	2018
110	I			FUBMED	2016
	Parveen S.	evolutionary dynamics			
		assessed from the past			
		11 years	T. J.Cl. B. II. S		
	Chhonkar A, Gupta A, Arya	Comparison of Vitamin	Int J Clin Pediatr Dent		
	V.	D Level of Children			
111		with Severe Early		PUBMED	2018
		Childhood Caries and			
		Children with No Caries			
	Chauhan M, Pradhan M,	Homicide concealed	Med Leg J		
	Behera C, Aggrawal A,	strangulation after			
112	Naagar S, Dogra TD.	bobbing reins in		PUBMED	2018
		sexually sadistic			
		homicide			
	Chauhan M, Behera C,	Sudden death due to an	Med Sci Law		
	Madireddi S, Mandal S,	invasive mole in a	IIII Sel Law		
	Khanna SK.	young primigravida:			
113	Kilalila SK.	Precipitous presentation		PUBMED	2018
		masquerading the			
		natural manner			

Books/Chapters Published

S.No	Name of the teacher	Title of the book/chapters published	Year of publication	ISBN/ISSN / Digital Object Identifier (doi) number of the proceeding	Name of the publisher
1	Dr. Bhavana Sharma	Chapter in Book- Comtemporary legal Issues/Chapter- Media as a step towards freedom of expression under Indian Constitution	2018	978-93879100605	Infinity Publishing
2	Dr.Bhavana Sharma	Chapter in Book- Women condition in 21st Century /Chapter-Various Statutory Provision for safeguarding the dignity of women	2018	987-81-9356399-1	Eureka Publication
3	Dr.Bhavana Sharma	Chapter inBook- Impact of Social media on young/Chapter- Social media& Cyber crime	2018	987-81-9356399-1	Eureka Publication
4	Dr.Bhavana Sharma	Chapter inBook- Women Education in India/Chapter- Sexual Harassement on work place	2018	978-81938020-7-6	Book Riversh Lucknow
5	Dr.Rekha phull	Clinical Approch to Marma Chikitsa	2018	9789350000000	Shree-Balaji Publication Gurugram

6	Ms. Amita Bhati	Fact, Fiction and Fake. "A Critical Study of Real and Reel Depiction of Indian Women in TV Series	2018	978-93-81520-72-7	Fact, Fiction and Fake.ed. Mukesh Kumar and Umesh Chandra. Shivna Prakashan: Bhopal. 2019. Print.
7	Dr. Sarju Devi	Fact, Fiction and Media A Critical Analysis of Recent News Headlines of Indian Media with Reference to Selected Newspapers	2018	978-93-815-72-7	Shivna prakash, Bhopal
8	Ms. Arvinder kaur Pabla	Manthan'18 - Digital Fact Fake and Fiction The Post Modernist Response to Female Representation in Classic and Modern Cinema	2018	978-93-81520-72-7	Shivna Prakashan
9	Dr.Swapnil Auti	A BRIEF COMPILATION ON TRIPHALA – A WONDER COMPOUND IN AYURVEDIC OPHTHALMOLOGY	2018	2278-4772	Ayurpharm Int J Ayur Alli Sci.
10	Shivangi Sachdeva, Sonia Pawaria, Sheetal Kalra	Effects of Muscle Energy Technique versus Mobilization on Pain and Disability in Post-Partum Females with Sacroiliac Joint Dysfunction	2018	2394-2800	Indian Journal of Health Sciences and Care

11	Asif Hussain	Status & Challenges of Media Literacy in Rural areas of India	2018	978-93-81520-72-7	Shivna Publication
12	AK Khurana	Theroy and practice of squint and orthoptics	2018	978-93-87085-81-7	CBS Publishers & Distributors

CHAPTER - 12

11 Sports and Extra Co-Curricular Activities

A two-day long Sports Meet was organized on the University Sports grounds, devoted to various athletic events that included Race, Shot Put, Disc Throw, Long Jump, Triple Jump, etc. More than a thousand students from all Faculties of the University participated and performed to the best of their abilities. Winners were awarded Gold, Silver, and Bronze Medals along with Certificates of Merit and other participates were acknowledged by awarding Certificates of Appreciation.

On the second day, fun games were organized in various events more than a thousand students participated in twenty fun games. The fun games mainly included a Lemon race, Sake race, 3-legged race, Water glass on tray race, Passing the ring, Mattki race, Passing the basket ball with folded hands, Biscuit eating race, Apple eating, Push Tennis ball with a cold drink, etc. Winners and participants were awarded first, Second and third prizes, merit certificates, and certificates of participation.

It was proved beyond doubt that the Masters in academics are also good sports persons. The Fun Games, organized under the auspices of SGT University was inaugurated by the Pro-Chancellor Dr. Sham Lal Singla. Over 200 teaching faculty members drawn from faculties of Medical, Dental, Physiotherapy, Nursing, Allied Health Sciences, Physical Sciences, Engineering, Law, Hotel Management, and Mass Communication.

CHAPTER – 13

12 Details of Teaching Staff

S.No	Name of the Full-time teacher	Designation	Nature of sanctioned post	Name of the Department	Qualification	Ехр.
1.	Kali Ram Dabur	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D.	36.17
2.	Shyam Sunder Sharma	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	40.60
3.	Mohinder Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	6.92
4.	Nand Kishore Tiwari	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	7.63
5.	Priyanka Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	5.00
6.	Anil Kumar Sikka	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	40.52
7.	Vijya Laxmi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D.	2.85
8.	Vinita Rajput	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	3.12
9.	Sonia Goel	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	6.00
10.	Pooja Pant	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	4.70
11.	Babli	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	3.82
12.	Baldeep Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	2.92
13.	Supriya	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	6.50
14.	Roop Narayan	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	M.B.A	3.90
15.	Asha Pokhariya	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	1.50
16.	A K Bhat	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	Ph.D	39.17
17.	Akanksha Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph.D	11.52
18.	Surender Bondwal	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc	12.53
19.	Ashwani Kumar Ghai	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	MBBS & MS	20.33
20.	Kanishka Raheja	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Tech	9.05
21.	Viney Kumar Govila	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	MBBS,MS	35.58
22.	Nitish Virmani	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc(RIT)	9.20

23.	Govind Ballabh Bhatt	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph.D	5.73
24.	Upasana Sarma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph.D	9.37
25.	Manisha Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc	4.57
26.	Anu Agrawal	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc	2.00
27.	Rashmi	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.tech-Bio	2.25
28.	Vatsala Saharan	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph.D	6.50
29.	Suchandra Gupta	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc	2.52
30.	Renu Shrestha	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.SC	0.58
31.	Sarita Verma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc	2.00
32.	Arshad Alam Khan	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc	0.75
33.	Komal Priya	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	B.Sc	0.75
34.	Mandeep Gulati	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc	0.17
35.	Sunita Sheoran	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph.D	0.00
36.	Meenu Sirohi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	Ph.D	2.30
37.	Nikita Sethi	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc	0.00
38.	Surakshya Rajaure	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Optometry	0.70
39.	Sweta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc	1.75
40.	Nikita Sethi	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Sc	1.00
41.	Surakshya Rajaure	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences	M.Optometry	1.70
42.	Nudrat Jahan	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	11.52
43.	Waheeda Khan	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	30.52
44.	Srishti	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	M.A.	2.83
45.	Ved Prakash Maurya	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	M.Phil	4.82
46.	Rajbir Singh	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	14.52
47.	Nadeem Kirmani	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D.	8.08
48.	Sayma Jameel	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	M.Phil	2.33
49.	Lokesh Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D.	6.83
50.	Vivek Kumar Jha	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	MASLP,P.hD	10.63

51.	Shreyasi Vashishtha	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	M.A., M.Phil	2.28
52.	Nimisha Kumar	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	10.52
53.	Pallavi Raj	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	#N/A
54.	Aastha Dhingra	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	M.A	3.52
55.	Vikas	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	10.33
56.	Nandha Kumara Pujam. S	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	8.00
57.	Vijay Prakash Tiwari	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	MA-SLP	3.33
58.	Ashwani Pundeer	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	7.50
59.	Soniya Vats	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	6.00
60.	Shubhangi Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	2.70
61.	Raj Singh Sehrawat	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	9.33
62.	Naresh Kumar Chandel	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Behavioural Sciences	Ph.D	33.97
63.	Amrit Sharma	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	M.Com	39.92
64.	Amit Dangi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D	22.33
65.	Varsha Goel	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D.	6.43
66.	Yogesh Mehta	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D	24.70
67.	Pallavee Shrivastava	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D.	2.83
68.	Nisha Solanki	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	MBA (Mkt & HR)	4.25
69.	Heena Kakkar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	МНА	4.65
70.	Sunil Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D.	4.42
71.	Chand Prakesh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D	11.52
72.	Renuka Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	MBA (Finance), M.Com	6.52
73.	Seema Thakur	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D.	10.85
74.	Neha Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	МВА	3.83
75.	Shagun Chahal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	МВА	1.42
76.	K. Tara Shankar	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D	15.42

77.	Sandeep Kumar Sahu	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	M.Com, CAFM	1.92
78.	Prashant Prabhakar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	МВА	10.97
79.	Anjana Dash	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	MA, M.Phil	10.78
80.	Md. Umar Farooque	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D	14.90
81.	Nitin Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	M.Com	5.33
82.	Manisha	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	M.Com., MBA	3.03
83.	Sumit Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D	2.45
84.	Nandini Sinha	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	M.Com	3.42
85.	Jyoti	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	M.Com	2.72
86.	Aarti Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D	5.33
87.	Yoginder Singh Kataria	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	Ph.D	15.25
88.	Nidhi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Commerce & Management	M.Com	0.00
89.	Ritika Devi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Education	M.A.	2.63
90.	Ruby Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Education	M.Ed	1.33
91.	Sanjaya Kumar Das	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Education	Ph.D	15.75
92.	Kalpana Batra	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	6.12
93.	Yashika Tuli	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	6.22
94.	Sweety Rajput	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	8.00
95.	Neha Gehlot	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	4.70
96.	Satnam Kaur	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	7.52
97.	Shweta Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	4.32
98.	Preeti Garg	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	7.82
99.	Neeraj Kumar Verma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	5.33
100.	Reenu	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	9.33
101.	Arun Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	7.72
102.	Anurag Chouksey	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	3.82
103.	Malini Tewari	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	6.63
104.	Yogesh Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	2.93

105.	Manish Sharma	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D	11.17
106.	Devender Pal Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	4.42
107.	Sumit Kumar Moudgil	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D	8.52
108.	Shivendra Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	3.82
109.	Asad Habeeb	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	5.52
110.	Sangeeta Rani	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	1.42
111.	Chitra Kaul	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D	17.93
112.	Neeraj Saini	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D	4.33
113.	Pankaj Jain	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	11.33
114.	Manoj Kapil	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D.	14.23
115.	Anita Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	13.75
116.	Saurabh Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	4.92
117.	Priyanka Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	3.67
118.	Shalini Goel	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D	16.67
119.	Preeti Kuhar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	3.92
120.	Lalit Kumar Jiwani	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D	16.17
121.	Kavita Sachdeva	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	5.92
122.	Deepak Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	7.83
123.	Ravpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	3.33
124.	Jitender Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	2.83
125.	Mukheshwar Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	3.58
126.	Satyam Garg	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	2.15
127.	Rajan	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D	12.50
128.	Mukesh Yadav	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D	16.42
129.	Ravi Kant Mittal	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D	43.42
130.	Prateek Agarwal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology		#N/A
131.	Amritpal Kaur	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	5.33

132.	Shubhangi Chourasia	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.E.	7.17
133.	Ajay	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D	8.00
134.	Virendra Kumar Shrivastava	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	Ph.D	16.08
135.	Yaman Hooda	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	1.08
136.	Arko Bagchi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	11.00
137.	Mohita Madaan	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	5.00
138.	Pallavi Ranjan Gera	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech, PGCHE	8.00
139.	Mohita Madaan	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech	6.00
140.	Pallavi Ranjan Gera	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	M.Tech, PGCHE	9.00
141.	M.K. Nair	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Fashion & Design	Ph.D.	19.97
142.	Swati Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Fashion & Design	M.Sc. (Fabric & Apparel Sc)	4.83
143.	Sandhya Singh	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Fashion & Design	M.A	1.25
144.	Kavita	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Fashion & Design	M.Sc	2.45
145.	Jyoti Banerjee	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Fashion & Design	M.B.A	16.20
146.	Arshi	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Fashion & Design	MFA	0.92
147.	Sakshi Kapoor	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Fashion & Design	BA(Fashion Design)	0.67
148.	Shivangi Srivastava	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Fashion & Design	MSc	5.75
149.	Shilpa Dennis	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Fashion & Design	M.Sc	6.70
150.	Deepak Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Fashion & Design	M.Sc. (Fashion Design & Mgmt)	5.00
151.	Deepak Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Fashion & Design	M.Sc. (Fashion Design & Mgmt)	6.00
152.	Ambika Chauhan Nair	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	MTM	17.17
153.	Vivek Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	МВА	4.67
154.	Amit Bhatnagar	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	B.A, MTTM	19.35
155.	Ashok Panchal	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	MTM	15.42
156.	Madan Lal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	MSc (Hotel Mgmt)	18.25
157.	Praveen Choudhary	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	внм	5.58
158.	Anshu Kapoor	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	PGDBA(HR)	2.00

159.	Richa Srivastava	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	MTM	8.75
160.	Gagan Deep	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	B.Sc. (Hospitality & Hotel Admin)	14.67
161.	Harjeet Singh Dewan	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	PG Diploma	45.25
162.	Rajkishor Bhandari	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	PGDM	25.17
163.	Ratan Lal Sahu	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	MTM	14.17
164.	Harish Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	M.Hospitality	4.70
165.	Harish Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Hotel & Tourism Management	M.Hospitality	5.70
166.	Nithin Krishnan R	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	3.63
167.	Supriya Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MS	3.20
168.	Arvind Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	10.20
169.	Neeraj Kumar Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	2.52
170.	Rekha Phull	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MD	16.97
171.	Kavita Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	P.B.Sc. (N)	2.00
172.	Poonam Bamola	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MS	2.88
173.	Anupama Patra	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MS	11.78
174.	Avinash Chaudhary	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	3.08
175.	Arvinder Kaur	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MD	21.52
176.	Ashutosh Bhalchandra	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	13.45
177.	Kishor Dhondiram Pandav	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	13.65
178.	Ghodke Shivdas Rohidas	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	15.05
179.	Arjeta Phansekar Dinkar	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	17.08
180.	Sangeeta Gupta	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	19.78
181.	Vasudev K.R	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	8.25
182.	Vikas Sharma	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MD	11.00
183.	Kiran Srivastava	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MD	9.85
184.	Surendra Kumar Gupta	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	9.25

185.	Prachi Siddhesh Tawde	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	9.55
186.	Premraj Chaudhary	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	7.60
187.	Saurabh Limaye	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MS	13.18
188.	Limaye Maitreyee Saurabh	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	6.58
189.	Timsi Sharma	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	7.93
190.	Shashikant Vijayrao	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	10.65
191.	Pratap Chand	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.A	20.97
192.	Anupam Sharma	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	9.15
193.	Vidyavati V.H	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	Ph.D	8.37
194.	Milind Deshmukh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	8.25
195.	B. Kothainayagi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	7.05
196.	Himani Goswami	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	6.37
197.	Dibyabh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	6.20
198.	Rubi Prajapati	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	3.47
199.	Kurde Prakas Prakash	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.S.	4.90
200.	Deepika Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	5.70
201.	Malgirwar Martand Sayanna	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.S.	9.45
202.	Devender Singh	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	28.00
203.	Avnish Pathak	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	Ph.D	12.68
204.	Gaurang Rameshchandra Lineswala	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	11.00
205.	Sachin Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MD	1.92
206.	Sunita Verma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MS	0.67
207.	Yagyik Mishra	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	1.50
208.	Jyoti Mallappa Kumbar	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	Ph.D	11.05
209.	Ravindrakumar Sureshbabu Arahunasi	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	10.75

210.	Madhu Pathak	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	Ph.D	2.58
211.	Jasvinder Singh	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MD	15.70
212.	Swapnil Shivaji Auti	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	Ph.D	6.52
213.	Kapil	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	2.02
214.	Raunak	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MS	0.25
215.	Himani Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	MS	3.33
216.	Parveen Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	0.58
217.	Saurabh Kumar	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.S.	8.58
218.	Ashoka Akkoji	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.D.	#N/A
219.	Himanshu	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	BNYS	0.08
220.	Shital K. Chinchalkar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Indian Medical System	M.S.	2.00
221.	Rajeev Khanna	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	43.32
222.	Rajan Rai	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	Ph.D	48.52
223.	Jagdish Mitter Gandhi	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	MA(Pol Sc), Mphil	36.13
224.	Komal Dahiya	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	7.05
225.	Suresh Minocha	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	41.63
226.	Abdul Azim Akhtar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	9.48
227.	Nishit Ranjan Chaki	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	3.63
228.	Amit Dayal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	10.08
229.	Saurabh C	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	19.57
230.	Mohit Kumar Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	Ph.D.	10.53
231.	Ravi Bundela	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	3.42
232.	Bhavana Sharma	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	Ph.D.	20.10
233.	Sunil Kumar Gupta	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	35.02
234.	Yatin Kathuria	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	1.92
235.	Azad Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	4.52
236.	Ravindranath Gorane	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	35.42
237.	Akanshu Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	2.50
238.	Neha Dhillon	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	2.10
239.	Ruchi Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	2.00
240.	Resham Khanna	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	3.42
241.	Manjula Batra	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	Ph.D	35.33

242.	Mahalingam Marimuthu	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	Ph.D	8.00
243.	Megha Garg	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	3.08
244.	Mahima Kaushik	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	4.78
245.	Shekhar Olhyan	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	1.00
246.	Shraddha Oberoi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	2.70
247.	Yogita Jain	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	1.30
248.	Nidhi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	2.00
249.	Shraddha Oberoi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	3.70
250.	Yogita Jain	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Law	LLM	2.30
251.	Biswambhar Bose	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	PGDMC, MA(Mass Comm)	8.70
252.	Sarju Devi	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	Ph.D.	21.78
253.	Shashi Kumar Pandey	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	MA(Hindi), MJMC	31.15
254.	Umesh Chandra	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	Ph.D	6.25
255.	Mukesh Kumar	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	Ph.D	15.78
256.	Arvind Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	MA German	4.37
257.	Asif Husain	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	M.MC	12.15
258.	Priyanka Tyagi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	Ph.D.	2.08
259.	Abhilasha Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	MA	7.98
260.	Sushil Sharma	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	MA	16.95
261.	Apoorva Shukla	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	M.Sc(Mass Communication)	2.92
262.	Sabiha Farhat	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	M.A.	15.78
263.	Anita R Gautam	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.		#N/A
264.	Geeta Arora	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	M.Phil	5.33
265.	Kranti Anand	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	MA (MC)	16.33
266.	Jitendra Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	M.sc, M.Phil	14.83
267.	Priyanka Kataria	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	M.A	8.33
268.	Saleem Javed	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	MA (Hon Eng), MA (Mass Comm)	11.70
269.	Sanjeev Bhanawat	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	Ph.D	40.17

270.	Romy Tuli	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Mass Com. & Media Tech.	M.A., M.Phil	3.33
271.	Abhishek Kapoor	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	10.5
272.	Abhishek Vats	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	7.8
273.	Akash Dua	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	7
274.	Ali Mohd Ahanger	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	33.1
275.	Alok Ranjan Sinha	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	15
276.	Ambarish Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	7.4
277.	Amit Kumar Saxena	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	16.3
278.	Amita Saigal	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	12.5
279.	Aneet	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5
280.	Anil Kumar	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	12.8
281.	Anita Chakravarti	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	45.1
282.	Anita Sharma	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	DM	36.1
283.	Anup Kumar Chhabra	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	19.4
284.	Arpita Suri	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	11.5
285.	Arun Kumar	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	40.1
286.	Aruna Batra	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	26.4
287.	Asha Gandhi	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	40.5
288.	Ashok Kumar Ahirwar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	2
289.	Avinash Jain	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5
290.	Balbir Singh Deswal	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	43.7
291.	Banashree Das	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	42.7
292.	Barnali Bhattacharya Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	4
293.	Bharat Bhushan Sharma	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	30.8
294.	Bhupinder Kaur Anand	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	19.2
295.	Bindoo Yadav	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	25.5
296.	Bishnupriya Sahoo	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	13.5
297.	Busi Karunanand	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	29.6

298.	Debasish Chattopadhya	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	14.3
299.	Deepak Maheshwari	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5
300.	Deepika Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.6
301.	Deepti Dwivedi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.6
302.	Devendra Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.4
303.	Dharampal Singh Sudan	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	18.7
304.	Dinesh Kumar Sharma	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	43.11
305.	Geetika Arora	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	10.1
306.	Harshraj Nehra	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5.9
307.	Hema Kapoor	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	9.3
308.	Himani Bhasin	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	2
309.	Hira Lal Kakria	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	27.5
310.	Irbinder Kour Bali	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	7.9
311.	Jagveer Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.4
312.	Jasdeep Monga	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	12
313.	Jaspreet Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.2
314.	Jayati Nath	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	39.3
315.	Jayeeta Bhadra	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	2
316.	Joginder	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	11.4
317.	Jyoti Arora	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	10.7
318.	Kajal Nandi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	2
319.	Kanwar Singh Goel	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	11.4
320.	Kapil Hazarika	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	11.3
321.	Kapil Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	8.3
322.	Karan Vats	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	6
323.	Kasturi Mohan Batra	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	12.5
324.	Keshav Chandra Khanduri	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	34.4
325.	Kirandeep Kaur Aulakh	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	12.1

326.	Krishan Lal Garg	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	23.4
327.	Kuldeep Raj	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	33.4
328.	Lalit Kumar Chandrawanshi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.2
329.	Madhu Tiwari	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	32.2
330.	Mamta Malik	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	6
331.	Manjit Tanwar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	11.5
332.	Manmohan Sharma	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	16.3
333.	Manoj Aggarwal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	8.8
334.	Megha Maheshwari	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	18.3
335.	Meghna Pandey	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	11.3
336.	Mir Nadeem	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.7
337.	Mir Rizwan Aziz	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	10.8
338.	Mohanlal Khatri	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	21.8
339.	Mohinder Pal Singh Sawhney	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	21.7
340.	Mohit Chauhan	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3
341.	Monu Sarin Nee Dewan	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	15.6
342.	Mriganko Shekhar Ray	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	19.1
343.	Mukesh Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	12.8
344.	Naresh Chander Arora	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	35.8
345.	Narveer Singh	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	14.2
346.	Naveen Bhardwaj	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	6.6
347.	Neel Kanth Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	6
348.	Neeraj Sharma	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	21.5
349.	Neeru Kapur	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	6.7
350.	Neha	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	7
351.	Neha Rani	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	8.9
352.	Nihit Kharkwal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	7
353.	Nimarpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	10.6

354.	Nimmi A Jose	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	8.7
355.	Pankaj Abrol	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	41.1
356.	Partap Singh Ghalaut	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	42
357.	Parveen Shah	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	24
358.	Pavan Kumar Dandona	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	36
359.	Pawan Joon	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5
360.	Pawan Tiwari	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	38.2
361.	Poonam Arora	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	6.9
362.	Poonam Salwan	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	13.3
363.	Poonam Taneja	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	11.5
364.	Prachi Arun	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	9.5
365.	Prachi Saffar Aneja	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	16.2
366.	Pradeep Shingal	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	34.4
367.	Praveen Kumar Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	10.11
368.	Preeti Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	13
369.	Prem Narayan Agarwal	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	41.6
370.	Priyanka Gulia	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.9
371.	Raj Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	7.5
372.	Raj Pal Verma	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	21
373.	Rajesh Chandra	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	Mch	33.1
374.	Rajinder Prasad Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	8.3
375.	Rajiv Kumar Sinha	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5.11
376.	Ram Chandra Yadav	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	19
377.	Ram Krishna Prasad Singh	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	41.4
378.	Raman Sethi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	МСН	22.6
379.	Ramendranath Talukdar	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	34.2
380.	Ramesh Aggarwal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	9.9
381.	Ramkesh Meena	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.5

382.	Rashmi Ray	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	10.1
383.	Richa	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	6.8
384.	Ritu Soni	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	12.7
385.	Rohit Tanwar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	6
386.	S C Mohapatra	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	48.2
387.	Sachin Bhayana	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	9.2
388.	Sanjeew Kumar Chowdhary	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	PhD	16
389.	Sanjiv Kumar Bansal	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	16.11
390.	Sankatha Prasad	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	28.1
391.	Sansar Chand Sharma	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MCh	36.9
392.	Sapna Goel	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	9.1
393.	Sarita Chaube	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	12.1
394.	Sarla Hooda	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	46.11
395.	Sarvesh Chander Chopra	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	46.1
396.	Satya Kiran Kapur	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	14.5
397.	Saurabh Nanda	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	9
398.	Seema Nagger	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.6
399.	Seema Patel	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.6
400.	Shalini Ray	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	7.11
401.	Sham Lal Singla	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	48.7
402.	Shantanu Singh Chauhan	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3
403.	Shashi Sharma	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	21
404.	Shavi Garg	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	13.1
405.	Sheetal Kaul	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5
406.	Shikhaa Mahajan	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	10
407.	Shikhar Ganjoo	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD,DNB	7.3
408.	Shilpi Garg	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	10.5
409.	Shobha Broor	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	44.5

410.	Shubham Mohan Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	9.8
411.	Shweta Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5.3
412.	Smriti Sinha	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5
413.	Subodh Kumar Nawal	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	13.1
414.	Sunil Arora	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	17.4
415.	Sunil Kumar Chamola	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MBBS	7.9
416.	Sunil Kumar Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	5.9
417.	Surinder Pal Singh Kochar	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	21.6
418.	Susmita Saha	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	15.5
419.	Sweta	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	11.6
420.	Tarun Jhamb	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	9.1
421.	Tulika Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	4.4
422.	Tushar Kanti Lala	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5
423.	Uma Sharma	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	35.5
424.	Ved Pal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	25.1
425.	Ved Pal Mahla	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	21.5
426.	Ved Parkash Gupta	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	12.7
427.	Vijay Kumar Roy	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	13.5
428.	Vijay Kumar Singhal	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	36.5
429.	Vijay Laxmi Malhotra	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	46
430.	Vikas Siwach	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	12.1
431.	Vinita Gupta	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	13.6
432.	Vinod Kapoor	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	36.8
433.	Vipin Jamdagni	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5.6
434.	Vishal Pathania	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	19.6
435.	Aditya Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	3
436.	Anshu Makkar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	17.2
437.	Ashok Kumar Khurana	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	39.2

438.	Ashutosh Tripathi	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	18.8
439.	Atindra Narayan	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	9.1
440.	Auditi Narayan	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	DNB	4.11
441.	Babu Lal Goyal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	11.8
442.	Baljit Singh	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	35.1
443.	Daksh Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5.8
444.	Devwart Kaushik	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3
445.	Dishant Gulati	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5
446.	Gargi Agarwal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5
447.	Gaurav Arora	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	3.9
448.	Gulshan Jit Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	2.9
449.	Heenu Dhar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	PhD	10.1
450.	Kamal Singla	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	6.8
451.	Nidhi Anand	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	5
452.	Niketa Rakheja	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	8.1
453.	Prem Kumar Singhal	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	10.8
454.	Priyanka Sachdeva	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	2.1
455.	Sahil Kapoor	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	6.3
456.	Sakshi Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	3.7
457.	Sandeep Chauhan	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	2.8
458.	Shalinder Koul	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MS	6
459.	Shalini Upadhyay	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	DNB	5.11
460.	Surinder Kumar	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	32
461.	Tanisha Bharara	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	9.1
462.	Tanu Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	DNB	2.9
463.	Yatiraj Singi	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Medicine & Health Sciences	MD	15.7
464.	Sunil Kumar Dular	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	16.97
465.	Sarika Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	12.52
466.	Sonia	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	12.37

	I	L	I		1	1
467.	Shweta Sharma	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	4.83
468.	Khushbu	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	10.82
469.	Anoop Masih Sandhu	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	14.03
470.	Akoijam Mamata Devi	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	16.52
471.	Usha Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	9.33
472.	Ritu Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	10.15
473.	Poonam	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	11.03
474.	Arti	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	4.33
475.	Rashmi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	7.05
476.	Thushara Vasukuttan	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	4.50
477.	Anu Grover	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	9.52
478.	Soma Kumari	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	42.73
479.	Kamalpreet Kaur	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc(N)	2.58
480.	Komal	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	B.Sc (N)	3.17
481.	Kavita Pillai	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc(N)	10.78
482.	Manisha	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	3.00
483.	Vandana Dagar	Lecturer	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	2.92
484.	Bharti Sachdeva Sahni	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	10.20
485.	Shikha Sharma Thapa	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	7.00
486.	Muzaffar Ahamad Makrani	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	B.Sc (N)	8.08
487.	Santosh Mehta	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	37.35
488.	Karan Vati Singh Chaudhary	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	38.18
489.	Raman Deep	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	14.78
490.	Mali Mary Haranhkhawl	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	B.Sc. (N)	3.17
491.	Deepak	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	7.33
492.	M. Lakshmi	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc (N)	8.00
493.	Shweta Handa	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Nursing	M.Sc(N)	10.77
494.	Sonia	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	Ph.D	16.33
495.	Priyanka Rishi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	9.70
496.	Bharti Arora	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	8.18
497.	Gurpreet Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	6.73
498.	Mohit Gulati	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	7.55
499.	Sajjan Pal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	4.52
500.	Aparna Gupta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	3.08
501.	Bhawana Aggarwal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	3.08
502.	Tabassum Saher	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	2.55
503.	Priya Chauhan Rajput	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	3.92

504.	Joginder Yadav	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	23.52
505.	Sheetal Kalra	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	24.55
506.	Prabhpreet Bachittar Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	2.80
507.	Ankita Grover	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	3.50
508.	Saurabh Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	1.33
509.	Jaganjyoti Das	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	1.33
510.	Shivangi Sachdeva	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	2.05
511.	Neha Reyalch	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Physiotherapy	MPT	0.17
512.	Archana Chaudhary	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	16.52
513.	Pooja Rana	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	M.sc	8.82
514.	Manbir Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D.	6.60
515.	Sunanda	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D.	6.55
516.	Vikram	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	4.52
517.	Anjaneyulu Bendi	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	M.Sc	12.52
518.	Sandeep Kumar Mogha	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	6.13
519.	Rajinder Singh	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	44.33
520.	Ram Chhavi Sharma	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	42.33
521.	Zuber Akhter	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D.	4.83
522.	J.S. Mahanwal	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D.	38.67
523.	Naveen Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	M.Tech, M.Sc, M.Phil	13.97
524.	Santosh Kumar Dixit	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	10.27
525.	Mukesh Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	6.00
526.	Simranjeet Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	4.33
527.	Amal Kumar Saha	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D.	27.08
528.	Kamlesh Sharma	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	15.52
529.	Tanima Bajaj	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	3.63
530.	Nutan Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	5.52
531.	Abhishek Swami	Associate Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	9.00
532.	Ekramu Dden	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	M.sc	1.08
533.	Manjistha Dutta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	5.70
534.	Gaurav Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	1.58
535.	Kapil Verma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	4.02
536.	Sheetal Deshwal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	5.50
537.	Baljeet Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ms.c	1.92
538.	Amit Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	1.67
539.	Vinti Dhaka	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	3.92
540.	Sangeeta	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	M.Sc	1.33

541.	Ambika Prasad Jena	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	1.67
542.	Pooja Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	M.Sc	3.40
543.	Pritee Agarwal	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	9.33
544.	Rakesh Dube	Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	18.08
545.	Sandeep Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	0.00
546.	Mandeep Kaur Purba	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	M.Sc	2.70
547.	Sandeep Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	Ph.D	0.17
548.	Mandeep Kaur Purba	Assistant Professor	Regular	Faculty of Science	M.Sc	3.70
549.	Kavita Rana	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	8.52
550.	Sushma Devi	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	9.83
551.	Manish Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	Ph.D.	10.82
552.	Vandana Chaudhary	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	8.62
553.	Neelam Vashist	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	Ph.D	13.23
554.	Vinod Gahlot	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	14.93
555.	Vijay Bhalla	Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	Ph.D	39.52
556.	Sonia Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	12.73
557.	Tripti Arora	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	5.70
558.	Md. Nasar Mallick	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	10.08
559.	Nitin Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	Ph.D	7.00
560.	Divya	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	1.67
561.	Dheeraj Kumar Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	4.27
562.	Aarti Rajput	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	5.67
563.	Gautam Bhardwaj	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	4.62
564.	Ravi Malhotra	Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	Ph.D.	15.50
565.	Jitendra Kumar Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	4.83
566.	Pradeep Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	1.33
567.	Vijay Sharma	Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	Ph.D	13.15
568.	Pratibha	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	3.32
569.	Neelkant Prasad	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	Ph.D	10.62
570.	Bhawana	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	3.83
571.	Kiran Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	Ph.D	4.92
572.	Manish Pal Singh	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	10.50
573.	Sonika Shrivastav	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	3.90
574.	Dinesh Kumar Yadav	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	Ph.D	11.40
575.	Teena Jacob	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	3.17
576.	Sanjay Sharma	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT College of Pharmacy	M.Pharma	4.70

577.	Mandeep S Grewal	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	19.7
578.	Gaurav Setya	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	9.2
579.	. Jyoti	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	7.4
580.	. Anshul Arora	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	6.3
581.	. Ashtha Arya	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	9.1
582.	Mamta Singla	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	9.4
583.	. Anu Kumari	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.1
584.	Monika Kaushik	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	3
585.	Shilpa Arora	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.10
586.	Gourav Thapak	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.11
587.	Tanya Tangri	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.8
588.	Jingade Krishnojirao Dayashankara Rao	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	20.2
589.	Varun Arya	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	5.9
590.	Puneeta Vohra	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	9.1
591.	Alok Bhatnagar	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	10.3
592.	Rahul Kashyap	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	6.4
593.	Sudhanshu Mehta	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	8.7
594.	Vijay Siwach	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	6.4
595.	Jitender Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	4.11

596.	Kriti Jain	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	2.5
597.	Sunil Kumar	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.11
598.	Sandeep	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.11
599.	Rajeev Pandey	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.5
600.	Sheena Mariya	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	2
601.	Suma G.N	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	20.3
602.	Archna Nagpal	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	9.4
603.	Lavina Arya	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	11.1
604.	Astha Chaudhry	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	6.9
605.	Atul Kaushik	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	8
606.	Shantanu	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	4.4
607.	Munish	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	4.6
608.	Ankita Deswal	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	3.5
609.	Vishesh Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	4.10
610.	Latika Bachani	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.5
611.	Aparna Dave	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	17.10
612.	Manpreet Arora	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	12.8
613.	Pulin Saluja	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	7
614.	Radhika Nagpal	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	7

615.	Swati Bajwa	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.8
616.	Vibha Hans	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.8
617.	Maninder. S. Sidhu	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	27.7
618.	Mona Prabhakar	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	17.10
619.	Seema Grover	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	19.7
620.	Ashish Dabas	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	11.8
621.	Guneet Guram	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	9.2
622.	Junaid Ahmed Shaik	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	9.3
623.	Vikas Malik	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	6.5
624.	Geetika Tomar	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	5.1
625.	Namrata Dogra	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	4.10
626.	Rekha Solanki	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.11
627.	Kapil Saroha	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.7
628.	Jasmine Nindra	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.7
629.	Pratibha Goswami	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.11
630.	Vishal Arya	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	13.3
631.	Shalini Garg	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	23.10
632.	Anil Gupta	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	19.10
633.	Ankit Srivastava	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	7.4

634.	Shalu Bhardwaj	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	7.11
635.	Sujata Surendra Masamatti	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	6.2
636.	Shalini Kapoor	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	8.7
637.	Shikha	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	3.5
638.	Prerna Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.7
639.	Sakshi Joshi	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.11
640.	Aanchal Gautam	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.11
641.	Sunpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.10
642.	Shagun Patanjali	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.8
643.	T.S Meenakshi Udhayani	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.5
644.	Priyanka Chopra	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	12
645.	Amit Bhardwaj	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	10.10
646.	Akshay Munjal	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	4.3
647.	Vidushi Sheokand	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	3.9
648.	Neha Saksena	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	3
649.	Saima Hussain	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.2
650.	Puja Malhotra	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	14.3
651.	Sumit Singh Phukela	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	12.7
652.	Nupur Dabas	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	10.3

653.	Bhupender Yadav	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	8.11
654.	Reshu Sanan	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	7
655.	Shweta Yadav	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	10
656.	Bharti Raina	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	BDS	21.11
657.	Shefali Drall	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	6.11
658.	Shagun Gulia	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	5.10
659.	Manoti Sehgal	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	4.2
660.	Kusum Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	6.10
661.	Sushma Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.11
662.	Jaiveer Singh Yadav	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.10
663.	Sonal Tangri	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.9
664.	Pankaj Kumar Ritwal	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.5
665.	Monika	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.9
666.	Shourya Tandon	Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	12.1
667.	Sachin Chand	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	7.2
668.	Abhinav Bhargava	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.8
669.	Amrita Manchanda	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	0.6
670.	Bhavna	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research MDS	
671.	Neha Shukla	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.11

672.	Vanshita Nalwa	Assistant Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	1.5	
673.	Shalu	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS	8.11	
674.	Bhupender Kumar Yadav	Associate Professor	Regular	SGT Dental College, Hospital & Research Institute	MDS		9.11

CHAPTER-14

Balance Sheet and Audit Report

Should be dated 31 March 2019



603, Laxmi Deep Building 9 Laxmi Nagar District Centre Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092 E-mail: pawan@pawanshubham.com Tel.: 011-45108755, 9312891189

FORM NO.10B (See Rules 17-B)

Audit Report under section 12A (b) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 in the case of Charitable or religious trusts or institutions.

We have examined the Balance Sheet of **DASHMESH EDUCATIONAL CHARITABLE TRUST** (**Pan No. AAATD2705K**) as at 31st March, 2018, Income and Expenditure Account and Receipt and Payment Account for the year ended on that date which is in agreement with the books of account maintained by the said trust.

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the trust so far as appears from our examination of the books for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information, and according to information given to us, the said accounts give a true and fair view:

- i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the above-mentioned trust as at 31st March, 2018,
- In case of the Income & Expenditure Account, of the Surplus of Income over Expenditure for the ended on that date.
- iii) In case of the Receipt & Payment Account, of the net receipts during the year ended on that date.

The prescribed particulars are annexed hereto have been prepared by the members of the Trust who have certified the same and are broadly in agreement with the information and explanation given to us.

Place: New Delhi Date: 28/08/2018 For PAWAN SHUBHAM & Co. Chartered Accountants Firm Registration No.: 011573C

Firm Registration No.: 0115730

(CA Pawan Kumar Agarwal) Partner

M. No.: 092345

ANNEXURE TO REPORT U/S 12A (b) OF THE INCOME TAX ACT, 1961, STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS DASHMESH EDUCATIONAL CHARITABLE TRUST

APPLICATION OF INCOME FOR CHARITABLE OR RELIGIOUS PURPOSES

1.		ount of Income of the previous year applied to charitable eligious purposes in India during that year.	Rs.1,62,69,45,312/-
2.	of t	ether the trust has exercised the option under clause (2) the Explanation to section 11(1). If so the details of the bunt of Income deemed to have been applied to aritable or religious purpose in India during the previous r.	Nil
3	for exte fron	ount of Income accumulated or set apart/finally set apart application to charitable or religious purpose, to the ent it does not exceed 15 percent of the Income derived a property held under trust wholly/in part only for such pose.	Rs.12,43,67,347/-
4		ount of Income eligible for exemption under section 1)(c) (Give details)	Nil
5	item	ount of Income, in addition of the amount referred to in 3 above, accumulated or set apart for specified bose under section 11(2).	Nil
6.	has sec	ether the amount of Income mentioned in item 5 above, been invested or deposited in the manner laid down in tion 11(2)(b), if so, the details been invested or deposited hereof.	Nil
7.	opti sec	ether any part of the Income in respect of which an on was exercised under clause (2) of the explanation to tion (11) (1) in any earlier year is deemed to be Income the previous year section 11 (1B), if so, the details reof.	Nil
8.	acc	ether during the previous year any part of Income umulated or set apart for specified purposes under tion 11 (2) in any earlier year:-	
	a)	Has been applied for the purpose other than charitable or religious purpose or has ceased to be accumulated or set apart for application thereto or	Nil
	b)	Has ceased to remain invested in any security referred to in section 11 (2) (b) (i) or deposited in any account referred to in section 11(2) (b) (ii) or section 11(2) (iii), or	Nil
	c)	Hasn't been utilised for purpose for which it was accumulated or set apart during the period for which it was to be accumulated or set apart or in the year immediately following the expirit thereof: If So, the details thereof.	Nil

II. APPLICATION OR USE OF INCOME OR PROPERTY FOR THE BENEFIT REFERED TO IN SECTION 13(3)

1 Whether any part of the Income or property of the trust was lent or continues to be let, in the previous year to any person referred to in section 13(3) (herein after referred to in this Annexure as such person)? If so, give details of the amount, rate of interest charged and the nature of security, if any.

No

 Whether any land building or other property of the trust institution was made, or continued to be made available for the use of any such person during the previous year? If so, give details of the property and the amount of rent or compensation charged, if any.

No

 Whether any payment was made to any such person during the previous year by way of salary, allowance or otherwise? If so, give details.

No

4. Whether services of the trust/were made available to any such person during the previous year? If so, give details thereof together with remuneration or compensation received, if any.

No

5. Whether any share, security or other property was purchased by or on behalf of the trust/institution during the previous year from any such person? If so, give details thereof together with the consideration paid.

No

6. Whether any security or other property was sold by or on behalf of the trust/ institution during the previous year in favour of any such person? If so, give details thereof together with the amount of income or value of property so diverted.

No

7. Whether any Income or property or the trust/institution was diverted during the previous year in favour of any such person? If so, give details thereof together with the amount of income or value of property so diverted.

No

 Whether the Income or property of the trust/was used or applied during the previous year for the benefit of any such person in any other manner? If so, give details.

No



III. INVESTMENTS HELD AT ANY TIME DURING THE PREVIOUS YEAR(S) IN CONCERNS IN WHICH PERSONS REFERRED TO IN SECTION 13(3) HAVE A SUBSTANTIAL INTEREST. *

S. No.	Name and address of the concern	Where the concern is a company, number and class of shares held	Nominal value of the investment	Income from the investment	Whether the amount in col. 4 exceeded 5 per cent of the capital of the concern during the previous year-say, Yes/No
1	2	3	4	5	6
	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
Total					

^{*}The investment with other public Charitable Trust, in which there are common trustee, are not considered a concern in which specified person have a substantial interest.

Place: New Delhi

Date: 28.08.2018

For PAWAN SHUBHAM & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:011573C

(CA.Pawan Kumar Agarwal)
Partner

M. No.: 092345

DASHMESH EDUCATIONAL CHARITABLE TRUST

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2018

PARTICULARS	SCHEDULES		As At 31.03.2018		As At 31.03.2017
SOURCES OF FUNDS					
CORPUS FUND	"A"		12120,81,376		9525,15,479
SPECIAL FUND	"B"		13,36,334		13,07,846
SECURED LOANS	"C"		10413,55,090		11186,98,181
Total		=	22547,72,800	-	20725,21,506
APPLICATION OF FUNDS					
FIXED ASSETS	"D"	·		00005 64 709	
Gross Block		31704,69,287		28805,64,728 3176,31,471	
Less: Depreciation Net Block	_	4059,05,375	27645,63,912	3170,31,471	25629,33,257
Capital Work in Progress			24,62,522		442,56,579
			,,		
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES	"E"	400 77 050		38,81,316	
Stock of consumable items		106,77,356 1100,24,066		855,36,830	
Cash & Bank Balances		3406,16,581		2046,28,317	
Loans & Advances	_	4613,18,003		2940,46,463	
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions	"F"	9735,71,637		8287,14,793	
Net Current Ass	· -		(5122,53,634)		(5346,68,330)
Total		_	22547,72,800		20725,21,506
Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts	"L"	-			

(Chairman)

As per our report of even date attached.

SHUBHAM &

FRN. 011573C

For Pawan Shubham & Co. Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. : 011573C

(CA Pawan Kumar Agarwal)

Partner M.No. 092345 Place: New Delhi Date: 28.08.2018 For Dashmesh Educational Charitable Trust

(Managing Trustee)

(Treasurer)

DASHMESH EDUCATIONAL CHARITABLE TRUST

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2018

			₹		₹
ARTICULARS	SCHEDULES		For the Year ended 31.03.2018		For the Year ended 31.03.2017
NCOME					
Gross Revenue					
) Educational Activities		14162,63,599		11183,54,024	
) Hostel Activities		612,24,958		498,43,074	
) Mess Activities		513,52,367		428,16,996	
) Hospital Activities		664,47,062	40004 00 540	288,38,351 109,47,380	12507,99,825
Other Activities	_	68,94,560	16021,82,546	109,47,360	12507,99,62
oluntary Contribution			9,60,000		7,52,000
Other Income	"G"		593,66,217		259,41,97
ncrease/(Decrease) in Consumable stock	"H"		25,19,665		11,51,08
		-	16650,28,428	-	12786,44,87
XPENDITURE					
Establishment Expenses			7081,54,641		5885,10,04
Finance Charges	"j"		1467,94,323		1077,36,885
Operation & Maintenance	"K"		4620,58,659		4185,80,92
Depreciation	"D"		884,54,908		750,59,72
		-	14054,62,531	-	11898,87,580
excess of Income Over Expenditure Carried	I to Balance Sheet	-	2595,65,897		887,57,299
Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts	"L"				
As per our report of even date attached.					
or Pawan Shubham & Co.					
Chartered Accountants					
Firm Registration No. : 011573C	,	For I	Dashmesh Educati	onal Charitable T	rust

(Managing Trustee)

(Treasurer)

(CA Pawan Kumar Agarwal)

DELH! FRN. 011573

Partner M.No. 092345 Place: New Delhi Date: 28.08.2018

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET ₹

		₹		. ₹
PARTICULARS		As At 31.03.2018		As At 31.03.2017
SCHEDULE "A"				
CORPUS FUND			0446 50 100	
Balance as per last year	9525,15,479		8446,58,180 191,00,000	
Add: Addition during the year Add: Excess of income over expenditure for the year _	2595,65,897	12120,81,376	887,57,299	9525,15,479
Add. Excess of income over experiature to the year	2000 00 00			
	-	12120,81,376	-	9525,15,479
SCHEDULE "B"				
SPECIAL FUND				
Student Welfare Activity Fund	0.00.474		10,59,070	
Balance as per last year	9,28,174 27,32,711		35,20,018	
Add: Received during the year	36,60,885		45,79,088	
Less: Expenses incurred during the year	27,04,070	9,56,815	36,50,914	9,28,174
SGT Belovent Fund			0.70.744	
Balance as per last year	3,79,672		3,79,741	
Add: Received during the year	3,79,672		3.79.741	
Less: Expenses incurred during the year	153	3,79,519	69	3,79,672
		13,36,334		13,07,846
SCHEDULE "C"	•			
SECURED LOANS				1420,29,272
Over Draft from PNB		1351,08,911 4100,12,374		5161,27,363
Term Loan from PNB (Secured against equitable mortgage of land and building of		4100,12,014		0.0.,0.,0.0
Dental College, Medical College and Hospital at Village Budhera, Gurgaon and Hypothecation of other Assets.)				
Term Loan from PSB		4927,28,288		4502,67,814
(Secured, First Pari-Passu charge with PNB by way of equitable mortgage of immovable property of Trust and assets created under Medical cum Hospital project) and first pari-passu charge by				
way of Hypothecation of movable Assets present and future including wip.)				
Vehicle Loan		35,05,517		102,73,732
		10413,55,090		11186,98,181



9	01/06/100/10 4A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	24/02/2040											
2	EDULE D Fixed Assets As At	31/03/2010		GROSS BLOCK	LOCK				DEPRECIATION	NOIT		NET	NET BLOCK
S.No	PARTICULARS	AS AT	ADDITION	Addition Before 30,09,2017	Addition After 30.09.2017	Deletion	AS AT 31.03.2018	AS AT 1.04.2017	For the Period	Deletion	UP TO 31.03.2018	W.D.V. As At 31.03.2018	W.D.V. As At 31.03.2017
	(A) TANGIBLE ASSETS:												
-	LAND • (Free hold)	3104,41,750	382,00,529	,	382,00,529	33,800	3486,08,479			,	•	3486,08,479	3104,41,750
2	BUILDINGS	19089,14,855	1299,19,220	624,39,981	674,79,239		20388,34,075	1358,23,401	326,83,042		1685,06,443	18703,27,632	17730,91,454
n	Medical, Dental & Lab Equipments	2551,73,869	300,65,851	120,57,195	180,08,656		2852,39,720	865,12,747	195,29,845		1060,42,592	1791,97,128	1686,61,122
4	Generator	103,20,391	,	•		•	103,20,391	31,62,647	4,90,218	,	36,52,865	66,67,526	71,57,744
2	Computers	394,54,146	43,84,642	10,41,975	33,42,667	,	438,38,788	199,16,833	68,35,345	,	267,52,178	170,86,610	195,37,313
9	Library Books	361,64,461	47,36,567	27,58,963	19,77,604	•	409,01,028	147,45,969	38,34,506	,	185,80,475	223,20,553	214,18,492
7	Furniture & Fixtures	739,96,544	123,16,357	31,76,587	91,39,770		863,12,901	169,48,097	51,74,333	•	221,22,430	641,90,471	570,48,447
00	Office and General Equipments	1594,42,275	415,42,619	192,07,896	223,34,723		2009,84,894	196,14,103	88,41,239		284,55,342	1725,29,552	1398,28,172
6	Vehicles	799,99,721	285,34,527	213,30,310	72,04,217	9,52,651	1075,81,597	185,48,691	98,57,266	1,81,004	282,24,953	793,56,644	614,51,030
	(B) INTANGIBLE ASSETS:												
-	Software	66,56,714	11,90,700	4,14,000	7,76,700	•	78,47,414	23,58,983	12,09,114		35,68,097	42,79,317	42,97,731
	GRAND TOTAL	28805.64.726	2908,91,012	1224,26,907	1684,64,105	9,86,451	31704,69,287	3176,31,471	884,54,908	1,81,004	4059,05,375	27645,63,912	25629,33,255
	Previous Year	22840,52,835	5997,41,893	1094,78,281	4902,63,612	32,30,000	28805,64,728	2450,54,246	750,59,725	24,82,500	3176,31,471	25629,33,257	20389,98,589
	Capital work in progress											24,62,522	442,00,079

• During the year Trust has exchanged a piece of land admeasuring 33 kanal 16 marta situated at Budhera Gurgaon with Guru Gobind Singh Educational Charitable Trust for another piece of land admeasuring 33 kanal 16 marta and situated at Makrola Gurgaon, without any exchange of money or other consideration. For the purpose of accounts and taxation, the cost of acquistion of original asset has been considered as full value of consideration on transfer and the stamp duty paid on registration as cost of improvement.



SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

		₹		₹
PARTICULARS		As At 31.03.2018		As At 31.03.2017
SCHEDULE "E"				
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES				
Stock of Consumables items	64,00,981		38,81,316	
Stock of medicines	42,76,375	106,77,356	-	38,81,316
(As certified by the trustee)				
Cash & Bank Balances				
Cash in hand	39,80,864		12,32,096	
Cash in hand (Student welfare activity Fund)	5,507		11,507	
Balance with scheduled bank in saving A/c (Student Fund)	9,51,308		9,16,667	
Balance with scheduled bank in saving A/c (Belovent Fund)	3,79,519		3,79,672	
Balances with scheduled banks in current A/c	237,33,271		152,88,261	
Interest accrued on FDR	50,16,792		38,01,822	
Fixed Deposit with Punjab National Bank	759,56,805	1100,24,066	639,06,805	855,36,830
LOANS & ADVANCES				
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or				
for the value to be received	3293,92,304		1911,72,828	
Rent Receivable	5,81,643		21,04,933	
TDS Receivable	59,74,162		72,95,170	
Security Deposits	22,92,373		22,69,373	
Staff Advances	23,76,099	3406,16,581	17,86,013	2046,28,317
			_	0001 05 117
	=	4613,18,003	=	2901,65,147
SCHEDULE "F"				
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS				
Sundry Creditors				
a) Contractor's Liabilities	198,31,290		296,86,752	
b) Supplier's Liabilities	514,87,811	713,19,101	387,65,771	684,52,523
Security Deposit		1265,90,679		1112,44,850
Advance Rent		1,55,000		1,05,000
Fee Received in Advance		6080,16,216		5192,12,320
Expenses Payable		454,32,174		452,22,427
Statutory Dues & Taxes Payable		107,79,912		97,29,727
Other Liabilities		99,01,689		66,55,113
Bank Balance (Cheque issued but not presented)	_	1013,76,866	_	680,92,833
	_	9735,71,637	-	8287,14,793



SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE INCOME & EXPENDITURE A/C

OUTED DE L'ONNIE	₹	₹
	For the Year	For the Year
PARTICULARS	ended	ended
PARTICULARS	31.03.2018	31.03.2017
SCHEDULE "G"		
Other income		54,94,165
Interest on FDR	60,10,887	138,26,850
Interest on others	- 0.24 540	2,15,003
Interest on Income Tax Refund	2,31,542	4,32,500
Profit on exchnage/sale of Asset	347,86,208	4,32,300 59,73,455
Rent	114,30,441	59,73,455
Surplus on sale of Medicines*	69,07,139	-
	593,66,217	259,41,973
* Surplus on sale of Medicines		
- Sale of Medicine	248,77,650	-
- Closing stock	42,76,375 291,54,025	-
Less: Purchases	222,46,886	-
Less. Furchases	,,	
	69,07,139	
SCHEDULE "H"		
Increase/(Decrease) in Consumable Stocks		
Opening Stock	38,81,316	27,30,235
Closing Stock	64,00,981	38,81,316
Increase/(Decrease) in Stocks	25,19,665	11,51,081
SCHEDULE "I"		
Establishment Expenses		
Salary & Allowances	6273,09,531	5304,01,830
Contribution to PF & Other Fund	141,19,929	85,65,921
Man Power & Security Expenses	635,46,656	447,37,983
Staff Welfare & Benefits	31,78,525	48,04,307
	7081,54,641	5885,10,041



SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE INCOME & EXPENDITURE A/C

SCHEDOLL FORMING FAI	₹	₹
	For the Year	For the Year
PARTICULARS	ended	ended
FACTIONER	31.03.2018	31.03.2017
SCHEDULE "J"		
Finance Charges	8.97,296	12,28,572
Bank Charges	106,21,228	38,90,679
Guarantee Commission & Renewal Fee	1191,52,808	938,17,156
Interest on Term Loan Interest on Overdraft	75,69,054	64,72,997
Interest on Overdian	85,53,936	23,27,481
interest on others	1467,94,323	1077,36,885
SCHEDULE "K"		
Operation & Maintenance		
Advertisement Expenses	881,33,962	1106,49,006
Communication Expenses	87,55,327	63,37,996
Seminar Expenses	16,49,435	11,85,056
Dental & Medical Lab Expenses	324,11,319	263,48,003
Donation	4,51,000	10,00,000
Electricity & Generator Expenses	486,91,875	396,29,683
Function Expenses	81,53,067	80,79,446
Inspection & University Charges	182,33,871	156,66,890
Insurance Expenses	30,32,771	25,05,572
Kitchen Opeartional Expenses	237,67,875	205,44,169
Online Journals , Magazines & Periodicals	86,81,960	4,68,139
Membership Fee	1,50,000	2,71,000
Printing & Stationery	62,87,657	52,99,671
Professional & Legal Charges	201,03,559	169,55,386
Rent	30,09,250	40,86,685
Housekeeping Expenses	40,05,087	38,11,455
Repair & Maintenance of Assets	639,81,117	507,89,210
Running, Repair & Maintenance of Vehicles	244,27,859	184,03,939
Scholarship Exp	724,11,359	706,95,918
• •	186,55,709	96,76,896
Student Expenses Travelling & Conveyance Exp.	54,30,561	46,21,022
	14,40,000	14,40,000
Waste Disposable Charges Interest on TDS	1,94,039	1,15,787
		4495 80 000
	4620,58,659	4185,80,929



SCHEDULE "L"

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018.

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1). **BRIEF**:

- A) The Trust is a registered public charitable Trust vide Registered Deed of Trust Dated 20.04.1999 The rules and regulation governing the Trust are primarily governed by such registered Trust Deed 20.04.1999.
- B) Object of the Trust are wholly Charitable and Public Purposes. However any surplus arising out of the operation are meant to be utilized for such Charitable and Public Purposes only.
- C) In pursuit of its objects, the Trust is managing a Dental College, Dental Hospital and General Hospital facilities for charitable and public purposes.

2). RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE:

- A. Accounts are prepared on historical cost basis on going concern assumption.
- B. Revenues/Income and cost/Expenditures are generally accounted on accrual as they are earned or incurred in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and provisions of the Companies Act 1956 except,

B.1 (i) Tuition Fees:-

Tuition fees and fees received for pursuit of other curriculum activities such as library fees etc., is recognized over the relevant period. Any fees received in advance for next accounting year is not recognized as income for the year and shown as a liability in the balance sheet.

(ii) Hostel Fees :-

Such fees are apportioned on the basis of the period for which the fee is received. Any fees received in advance or fees outstanding at the end of the accounting period are recognized as assets or liability, as the case may be.

(iii) Sale of prospectus and Admission forms:-

Revenue is recognized at the time when the actual sale takes place on the concept of delivery of goods.

- (iv) Books:
- (a) The addition of books and periodicals having value of enduring nature and forming part of Library collection is capitalized at cost.



- (b) Books, periodicals, not covered under clause (a) are charged to Profit & Loss Accounts.
- (v) Foreign Exchange Transactions:

Foreign currency transactions are recognized at the prevalent exchange rate on the date of the transactions. Foreign Assets and Liabilities are stated at the rates on the Balance Sheet date., Any gain or loss in such exchange transaction is charged of to Profit and Loss Account.

- (vi) Pre-Operative Expenses:
- (a) Pre-Operative Expenses incurred during the construction period before the commencement of commercial operations are allocated over the fixed assets on proportionate basis and included in the Gross Block of Assets.
- (b) Any income, if any, accruing during construction period is reduced from aggregate of pre-operative expenses.
- (c) Deferred revenue expenses is amortised fully in which year it is incurred.

B.2 Voluntary Contributions:

- a) Any voluntary contribution received by the Trust in cash, with the specific direction that they shall form part of the Corpus Fund of the Trust are recognized and credited to Corpus Fund.
- b) The voluntary contributions received by the Trust in cash are recognized as revenue receipt on cash basis of accounting by credit to the Profit & Loss Account.
- c) Any specific contributions received by the Trust in cash for any specific purposes is recognized as Capital Receipt under the appropriate head, signifying the purpose for which such contributions are received.
- d) Any voluntary contribution received in kind is not recognized in these accounts, but same is entered in the fixed assets register, if any.

B.3 Reserves:

- A Reserve created for any specific purposes to meet any specific liability or expense or acquisition of assets, the same is kept under a separate Reserve account.
- b) Any appropriation out of Reserve is charged to such respective reserve.

3). FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

 Fixed assets are stated at historical cost, less accumulated depreciation. The fixed assets are capitalized on the date, the asset is installed or commissioned for commercial use.



- ii) All direct expenses for acquisition of specific fixed assets for the purpose of capitalization is considered as part of cost. Further, all indirect expenses, wherever possible, and are directly relatable to fixed assets are apportioned with reference to total direct capital cost of different assets.
- iii) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided at the relevant rates of depreciation on the basis of Straight Line Method at the following rates:

- Buildings	1.63 %	6
- Medical, Dental & Lab Equipments	7.07 %	6
- Office & General Equipments	4.75 %	6
- Furniture & Fixtures	6.33 %	6
- Computers	16.21 %	6
- Vehicles	9.50 %	6
- Library Books	10.00 %	6

- iv) Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/discardment of assets before 30th September is taken as complete year and additions to assets or on sale/discardment of assets after the date of 30th September is taken as half year as the case may be.
- v) Softwares, which are integral part of the computers are capitalized as part of the computers.

4). INVESTMENTS:

Investments are valued at cost. Investments are made in the specified securities as provided in section 11(5) of the Income Tax Act. 1961.

5). INVENTORY:

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

6). RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

Employer's Contributions to Provident Fund, Family Pension Fund are charged off to Profit & Loss Account.

7). BORROWING COST:

Borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets is capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial peiod of time to get ready for intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses for the period in which they are incurred.

8). PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX:

Since the objects of the trusts are public charitable which is duly recognized by the Income Tax Authorities, the income of the Trust is exempt, subject to fulfillment of specific obligation under section 11-13 of the Income Tax Act 1961., therefore, no provision of tax is made in these accounts. However, in case of any tax demand arising to the trust or as raised by the tax authorities, shall be recognized, as and when the same is crystallized.



II. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

1. Contingent Liabilities:

Rs.In Lakhs

S.No.	In Favour of		Performance Bank Guarantee		Margin money against Bank Guarantee	
		2017-18	2016-17	2017-18	2016-17	
1.	Medical Council of India	300.00	200.00	30.00	20.00	
2.	Govt.of Haryana Health & Education	150.00	150.00	15.00	15.00	
3.	Ministry of Ayush	150.00	150.00	15.00	15.00	
4.	Medical Council of India	1105.00	85.00	119.00	8.50	
5.	Punjab National Bank	26.20	26.20	2.62	2.62	

- 2. The Capital Work in Progress of Rs. 24,62,521/- comprises building material, labour expenses, bank interest, architect fee and other related expenses of medical project.
- 3. M/s RSV Builder P Ltd, Civil Contractor, has filed a suit of recovery of Rs.2,35,45,000/-, which has not been acknowledged by trust as debt.
- 4. Related party disclosures:
 - A. List of related parties with whom transactions taken place during year:

S. No.	Particulars	Relationship
1	New Age Hotels & Resorts Ltd	Trustee are director
2	Guru Gobind Singh Educational Charitable Trust	Common Trustee

B. Transactions during the year with related parties:

Particulars	Nature of Transactions	Transactions During the Year(INR)
New Age Hotels & Resorts Ltd	Loans & Advances	
Opening Balance		
Add: Received during the year		38000000
Add: Interest		3979851
Less: Paid during the the year		42377836
Closing balance- (Debit)		397985
Guru Gobind Singh Edu Ch Trust	Loans & Advances	
Opening Balance		159757549
Add: Paid during the the year		205369851
Less: Received during the year		85425531
Closing balance-(Debit)		279701869

- 5. In the opinion of management, the aggregate value of Current Assets, Loans & Advances on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.
- 6. The balances of Sundry creditors and advances are under confirmation.

SHUBHAM

DELHI

7. Previous year figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary.

For PAWAN SHUBHAM & CO. **Chartered Accountants**

For DASHMESH EDUCATIONAL CHARITABLE TRUST

Firm Registration No.: 011573C

(CA Pawan Kumar Agarwal)

Partner M. No.092345

Place: New Delhi Date: 28.08.2018

(Chairman)

\((Managing Trustee)

(Treasurar)